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2. Corporate Structure 
 

2.1 The full corporate name of the Issuer is Aida Minerals Corp. (“Aida” or the 

“Company”). The registered office of the Issuer is 500 – 900 West Hastings Street, 

Vancouver, British Columbia, V6C 1E5. The corporate head office is 500 – 900 West 

Hastings Street, Vancouver, V6C 1E5, British Columbia. 

 

2.2 Aida, formerly named Mianach Resource Acquisition Corp. (“Mianach”), is 

incorporated  pursuant to  the  Business  Corporations  Act  (British Columbia), 
S.B.C. 2002, c. 57 (the “BCBCA”) on September 19, 2013. Mianach was incorporated 

as the wholly-owned subsidiary of a reporting issuer, Web Watcher Systems Ltd. 

(“Web Watcher”), incorporated pursuant to the BCBCA on April 16, 2010. 

 

Mianach entered into an arrangement agreement with Web Watcher dated effective 

October 23, 2013 (the “Arrangement Agreement”). Under the Arrangement 

Agreement, Web Watcher assigned the Letter of Intent between Web Watcher and 

Fable Gold Exploration Inc. (“Fable Gold”) dated May 2, 2013, and addendum letters 

thereto dated May 23, 2013 and November 1, 2013 (collectively, the “Letter of 

Intent”). As consideration for this Letter of Intent, Mianach agreed to issue 

14,403,698 common shares to the shareholders of Web Watcher. Web Watcher 

received shareholder approval of the Arrangement Agreement at a special meeting of 

shareholders held on December 19, 2013 and approval by the Supreme Court of 

British Columbia  on January 7, 2014. For more information about the Arrangement 

Agreement, please refer to Web Watcher’s management information circular dated 

November 21, 2013 and filed November 25, 2013 which is available at 

www.sedar.com. There have been no material amendments to the articles or other 

constating documents or establishing documents of the Issuer. 

 

2.3 The Company does not have any subsidiaries. 

 

2.4 The Company is not requalifying following a fundamental change or proposing an 

acquisition, amalgamation, merger, reorganization or arrangement. 

 

2.5 The Company is not a non-corporate Issuer or Issuer incorporated outside of Canada. 

 

 

3. General Development of the Business 
 

3.1 Mianach, as it was then named, was originally formed on September 19, 2013 with the 

intention of pursuing the business of mineral resource exploration and development. 

 

 

 

 

http://www.sedar.com/
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As described above, following January 7, 2014, Aida has held the rights to the Letter of 

Intent. Fable Gold then entered into an Option Agreement with Fable Gold and Alan R. 

Raven (the “Toro Option Agreement”), effective May 13, 2014.  

 

Fable Gold subsequently assigned its rights under the Toro Option Agreement to Aida 

pursuant to the Assignment of Mineral Property Option Agreement (the “Assignment 

Agreement”), dated for reference September 8, 2014 as amended September 24, 2015. 

This agreement, as amended, supersedes and replaces any prior agreement between 

Fable Gold and Alan R. Raven. In consideration for assignment of the Toro Option 

Agreement, Aida has agreed  to issue 1,000,000 shares to Fable Gold which Fable Gold 

will issue pro-rata to its shareholders subject to the applicable escrow if any.  

 

Under the Toro Option Agreement and Assignment Agreement Aida has the right to 

explore and develop the Toro Mineral Property located approximately 170 kilometers 

west-southwest of Fort Nelson, British Columbia and consisting of nine unsurveyed 

mineral lode claims with a total area of 916.83hectares (the “Toro Project”). As 

consideration for the rights to develop tenure numbers 772742, 772802, 854517, 

1024157,  1024158, 1023665 1019676, 1026684 and 1026686   which form the Toro 

Project to Fable Gold, Mr. Raven will receive cash payments (by instalment) and 

100,000 shares of Aida. Payment terms are $25,000 on signing (paid), a n d  $10,000 on 

listing. Mr. Raven will receive a further $15,000 on listing to apply towards claim 

maintenance expense (of which $12,000 has been paid) and $100,000 per annum 

payment, from the date of listing, in lieu of exploration expenditure obligations. 

 

Following completion of the terms to acquire 100% of the property which includes 

maintaining the annual payment until commercial production is achieved, Mr. Raven 

will be granted a two (2) percent net smelter return (NSR).  

 

The Toro Project contains four copper occurrences at Toro (BC Minfile 94K 050), 

Churchill (BC Minfile 094K 009), John (BC Minfile 094K 076) and HO (BC Minfile 

094k 029). A National Instrument 43-101 compliant technical report prepared by 

Edward Harrington of Reliance Geological Services Inc. dated February 7, 2014 and 

revised by the author on October 23, 2015 (the “Technical Report”) states that the Toro 

Project has good potential to host an economic vein-type copper deposit. The Technical 

Report recommends two major phases of work. This Technical Report, and the Author’s 

Consent have been filed on SEDAR and can be viewed in their entirely at 

www.sedar.com . The Technical Report recommends two major phases of work.  

 

Phase One: Aida anticipates that it will establish approximately 20 line kilometers of 

grid; prospect, geologically map and rock sample the grid; and conduct ground magnetic 

and IP geophysical surveys to identify possible mineralized structures. Phase Two: Aida 

anticipates that, upon successful completion of Phase One, it will conduct diamond 

drilling to test mineralized structures at depth. 
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3.2 Other than as disclosed in items 2.2, 2.3 and 3.1 herein, the Issuer has not completed an 

acquisition or proposed any significant probable acquisition, or completed a disposition 

for which pro forma financial statements would be required under National Instrument 

41-101 General Prospectus Requirements if this Listing Statement were a prospectus. 

 

3.3 All statements, other than statements of historical fact in this Application, are forward-

looking statements. These statements represent the Company’s intentions, plans, 

expectations and beliefs as of the date hereof, and are subject to risks, uncertainties and 

other factors of which many are beyond the control of the Company. 

 

The financing and exploration and development of the Issuer’s properties are subject to 

a number of factors, including laws and regulations in the areas of taxation, 

environmental, permitting and others, including hiring qualified people, and obtaining 

necessary services in jurisdictions where the Issuer operates.  The current trends 

relating to these factors are favorable but could change at any time and negatively affect 

the Issuer’s operations and business. 

 

The Issuer will be applying for all necessary licenses and permits under applicable laws 

and regulations to carry on the exploration and production activities currently planned, 

and management believes that they will comply in all material respects with the terms 

of such licenses and permits. However, such licenses and permits are subject to 

changes in regulations and in various operation circumstances. 

 

Mineral exploration involves numerous risks including unexpected or unusual 

geological conditions, rock bursts, cave-ins, fires, floods, earthquakes and other 

environmental occurrences, and political and social instability. It is not always possible 

to insure against such risks. 

 

Strategic and operation risks may arise if the Issuer fails to raise sufficient equity 

and/or debt financing in financing its mineral exploration and business development. 

Strategic opportunities and risks may arise from a range of factors, which might 

include changing economic and political circumstances and regulatory approvals and 

competitor actions. 

 

The Issuer’s future capital requirements will depend on many factors including raising 

funds from investors and cash flow from operations.  

 

4 Narrative Description of the Business 
 

4.1 General 

 

(1) The Issuer has only one operating segment, which is the exploration and 

development of the Toro Project. 
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(a) The Issuer expects to undertake Phase One as described in the Technical 

Report at or around the estimated budget of $352,000 in the forthcoming 

12-month period. 

 

(b) The timing and accomplishment of the milestones are primarily reliant upon 

the raising of sufficient additional capital to undertake all necessary work. 

Timing is also reliant upon the hiring of key personnel, the acquisition of 

key equipment and resources receipt of necessary regulatory approvals. 

 

(c) The total funds available to the Issuer are set out below: 

 

(i) the  estimated  consolidated  working  capital as  of  the  date of  the  

Listing  Statement  is $219,000 in cash or equivalents on hand, and 

 

(ii) the Issuer has subscriptions receivable of $337,500 to close on listing 

to carry out  the milestones outlined in (1) (a) above. 

(d) 

 

  $ Amount 

  $556,500  

Use of Proceeds   

CSE Fees 12 months $18,500  

Legal and Accounting Offering 

Expenses 
$55,000  

Property Payments  $13,000  

Phase One Expenditures $352,000  

Unallocated Working Capital $118,000  

Total $556,500  

 

 

 

 
The Issuer intends to raise further funds after listing. A prior offering of 6,000,000 

shares @$.05 per share was cancelled after raising $22,500 and replaced with a 2,190,000 

share offering @ $.10 per share and subscriptions are received for US$250,000 agreed to 
close on or after listing to be placed at CDN$.25 per share or approximately 1,350,000 
shares @$.25 per share for approximately $337,500. 
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The Issuer’s long term objective is to identify, evaluate, acquire, and explore mineral 

properties for the purposes of identifying a mineral resource deposit on any of the 

Issuer’s properties for the development of a mine or for the sale of the deposit or of the 

sale of Issuer to a senior mining company. The Issuer may from time to time consider 

other property acquisition opportunities in the resource sector or acquire any other 

projects that will bring value to shareholders wherever they may arise, with the long-term 

objective of adding to the inventory of properties under development and seeking to 

develop significant resources. 

 

(2) With respect to the Company’s principal products and services it is a mineral 

exploration company and it currently has no products or services. 

 

(3) With respect to production and sales it is a mineral exploration company it 

currently has no production and sales. 

 

(4) Significant and increasing competition exists for mineral opportunities in the 

jurisdictions in which the Issuer has mineral properties.  There are a number of large 

established mineral exploration companies with substantial capabilities and greater 

financial and technical resources than the Issuer. The Issuer may be unable to 

acquire additional mineral properties or acquire such properties on terms it considers 

acceptable.  Accordingly, there can be no assurance that the Issuer's exploration 

programs will yield any reserves or result in any commercial mineral operations. See 

Risk Factors. 

 

(5) The Company does not have any lending operations, investment policies and lending 

and investment restrictions. 

 

(6) There are no bankruptcy, receivership or similar proceedings against the Company or 

any of its subsidiaries or any voluntary bankruptcy, receivership or similar 

proceedings by the Company or any of its subsidiaries, within the current financial 

year. 

(7) The Company was party to the Arrangement Agreement as described above. 

Pursuant to the Arrangement Agreement, the Company acquired the Letter of Intent 

with Fable Gold which enabled the Company to acquire the rights as described in 

the Toro Option Agreement. 
 

(8) The Company has not implemented social or environmental policies that are 

fundamental to its operations. 
 

4.2 The Company does not have any outstanding asset-backed securities. 
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4.3 Appendix A: The following information regarding the Toro Property has been summarized 

from a technical report entitled Technical Report on the Toro Property dated February 7, 

2014 and prepared by, and revised on October 23, 2015 Edward Harrington, B.Sc., P. 

Geo., an independent Qualified Person as defined by NI 43-101. The Technical Report has 

been prepared in accordance with NI 43-101 and is available for inspection at the head 

office of the Company during normal business hours and on SEDAR at www.sedar.com  

 

(1) Property Description and Location 
 

The Property is located in the Liard Mining Division, British Columbia, Canada as shown 

on Map Sheet NTS 94K/6, centered at latitude 58°22’ 00” North, longitude 125°11' 30” 

West, and UTM 372,000 m East and 6,471,000 m North (Figures 1 and 2). 

 

The Property originally consisted of a contiguous block of 7 unsurveyed mineral lode 

claims, with a total area of 1,103.51 hectares (“ha”). Under the Amended option 

agreement some adjustment was made to the claims included resulting in a revised total 

area of 916.83 (ha) which the Company’s Director and Qualified person, Robert Tolbert, 

B.S.c., P. Geo., and the author of the Technical Report, Edward Harrington, B.S.c., P. Geo 

regards as not material, and Claim information is as follows: 

Table 1:  Claim Information 
 

 

Name Tenure 
Registered 

Owner 

Size 

ha. 

Good to 

Date 
Block 

Toro/Churchill 772742 Alan R. Raven 305.56 30-Oct-16 
 

 

North 
T/C2 1019676 Alan R. Raven 50.92 30-Oct-16 

John Ext 1024157 Alan R. Raven 135.78 30-Oct-16 

Toro East 1026684 Alan R. Raven 67.89 30-Oct-16 

John Vein 854517 Allan R. Raven 16.97 30-Oct-16 

Toro/Churchill 2 772802 Alan R. Raven 84.92 30-Oct-16  
South South Ext. 1024158 Alan R. Raven 67.96 30-Oct-16 

Idaho 1023665 Alan R. Raven 33.98 30-Oct-16 

Toro SW 1026686 Alan R. Raven 152.85 30-Oct-16 

916.83 
This table is updated to reflect changed claim size pursuant to the Option Amendment Agreement. 

 

The writer is not aware of any particular environmental, political, or regulatory problems 

that would adversely affect mineral exploration and development on the Toro Property,   

which lies within the Muskwa-Kechika special management zone (“Muskwa-Kechika 

SMZ”).
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The Property is situated in an area of the Muskwa- Kechika SMZ currently claimed by both the 

Kaska Dena and Fort Nelson First Nations (shown on Kaska Dena and Fort Nelson websites, 

Appendix A). 

 

While this zone does not restrict the scope of mineral exploration and mining activity, the 

practical implication is that the permitting process may be more time- consuming and 

subject to third party influence. Appendix A provides links regarding the Muskwa-Kechika 

SMZ. 

 

In British Columbia, permits are necessary for work that includes surface 

disturbances, such as drilling, trenching, and the establishment  of  field camps. 

Information regarding necessary permits for specific work programs is available at the 

following sites:  

htp://www.empr.gov.bc.ca/Mining/Exploration/Documents/MXHandbook2008- 

09.pdf 

http://www.empr.gov.bc.ca/Mining/Permitting-Reclamation/Pages/default.aspx 
 

No work permit for the Toro Property has been applied for. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

http://www.empr.gov.bc.ca/Mining/Exploration/Documents/MXHandbook2008-
http://www.empr.gov.bc.ca/Mining/Exploration/Documents/MXHandbook2008-
http://www.empr.gov.bc.ca/Mining/Permitting-Reclamation/Pages/default.aspx
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Claim Map Showing Amended Claims 

 
 

(2) Accessibility, Climate, Local Resources, Infrastructure and Physiography 
 

The Toro Property is located approximately 170 kilometers west-southwest of Fort 

Nelson, BC. Access is by helicopter from Fort Nelson. From time to time, there may be 

helicopter service from camps closer to Muncho Lake. Direct road access to the Property 

is possible from the northeast by dirt road extending thirty kilometers from a point 

approximately thirteen kilometers west of Summit Lake (Mile 401 Alaska Highway) to 

the Churchill mill site situated at the confluence of Delano Creek and the Racing River, 

then nine kilometers south along the Racing River, then nine kilometers further south 

along Churchill Creek. The road to the Churchill mill site is in good condition and well 

used, but entails fording MacDonald Creek, Wokkpash Creek, and the Racing River. The 

two-track dirt road south from the mill site is ATV passable. 

 

The Property is on very steep mountainous glaciated terrain, with elevations ranging 

from 1,100 to 2,560 meters (3,600 to 8,400 feet). The general steepness of   the   terrain   

would   make   construction   of   exploration   and   exploitation infrastructure 
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challenging. There is no electrical power on or near the Property, so power would have 

to be generated on site. 

 

Except for creek and river valleys showing coniferous and deciduous tree growth, the 

claims are predominantly above the tree-line where vegetation is restricted to shrubs and 

grasses, or is nonexistent. Moraine deposits of glacial outwash are common in low areas, 

and rock talus broken from surrounding cliffs covers sloping ground. 

 

Climate is variable, with higher elevations receiving precipitation almost daily during the 

summer. Winters are cold, with approximately 60 cm of snow that stays from September 

to May. Recommended work season is mid-or late-June to mid- September. 

 

(3) History 

Area History 

During the 1940s, copper was discovered in the area while the Alaska Highway was 

being built. Some exploration activity took place during the 1950s and early 1960s, with 

activity increasing significantly during the late 1960s and early 1970s. The two main area 

copper deposits identified were Davis-Keays and Churchill Copper. The Davis-Keays 

deposit, currently known as the Key property, is located approximately 28 kilometers 

northwest of the Toro Property, and was discovered in August 1967 by prospectors 

Harris Davis and Robert Keays. The Churchill Copper deposit, currently the Angel 

property, is situated on Magnum Creek, approximately 22 kilometers northwest of the 

Property. The main Toro copper occurrence was identified at approximately the same 

time as Davis-Keays and Churchill Copper. 

 

There are four copper occurrences identified within the Toro Property; 

 Toro (BC Minfile 094K 050); 

 Churchill (BC Minfile 094K 009); 

 John (BC Minfile 094K 076), and 

 HO (BC Minfile 094K 029). 

 

The following Minfile information is available online. 

Toro (BC Minfile 094K 050) 

The Toro copper occurrence is a developed prospect hosted in the Aida Formation of the 

Muskwa Assemblage and consisting of interbedded dolostone and slate, with thicker 

subunits of slate and carbonate. The rocks are strongly folded about a northwesterly axis. 

Bedding strikes approximately 315° and dips moderately southwest. Three steeply dipping 

diabase dikes cut the Aida Formation and strike north-northwesterly. 
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Copper mineralization is hosted in quartz-carbonate veins, most of which follow the 

margins of two of the dikes. The veins are exposed intermittently for over 1,830 meters 

along the dikes, and vary considerably in width and degree of mineralization. 

Chalcopyrite occurs mostly as lenses and stringers in the veins, but is erratic, with some 

veins being barren. The main vein is exposed for approximately 150 meters and 

averages 2.5 meters in width, but ranges up to 9 meters wide. Surface samples of the 

vein averaged 2.95% copper over 2.4 meters. 

 

Two adits were dug in 1966 and 5 holes were diamond drilled from the adits. Drill 

intersections in four of the holes averaged 0.66% copper over 4.1 meters, suggesting the 

variable and discontinuous grade of mineralization. Results from the fifth hole are not 

mentioned. Dikes and veins may extend at least 3 kilometers farther south, towards the 

Churchill occurrence, as suggested by malachite visible in the cliffs. 

 

Churchill (BC Minfile 094K 009) 
 

Mineralization is hosted in quartz-carbonate veins, most of which follow the margins of 

north-trending intermediate mafic dikes, and is probably a continuation of the Toro 

occurrence located approximately three kilometers to the north. Locally massive 

chalcopyrite is reported over a width of approximately 

1.5 meters. A 1.5-meter channel sample taken from a trench returned 3.91% copper. 

 

HO (BC Minfile 094K 029) 
 

The HO copper occurrence consists of quartz-carbonate veins containing 

disseminations, stringers, and massive pods of chalcopyrite. A two-track dirt road 

to the site was constructed along Churchill Creek. 

 

John (BC Minfile 094K 076) 
 

Gently folded Aida Formation rocks are cut by an irregular system of quartz- carbonate 

veins, which are exposed intermittently for approximately 45 meters. 

The vein system comprises two parallel veins striking 315°and dipping vertically. The 

veins are approximately 3 meters apart. The main mineralized vein, to the southwest, 

averages between 1.0 and 3.5 meters in width and contains disseminations, stringers, and 

massive pods of chalcopyrite (no assay values were provided). The northeastern vein, 

which averages 1.0 to 1.5 meters in width, also contains visible sulfides. 
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Previous Work 

 

In 1965, Dolmage Campbell & Associates of Vancouver examined the Toro- Churchill 

Creek property. The original Dolmage Campbell reports are not available to the writer. 

The following remarks by Genn (1991), based on the Dolmage Campbell report, are: 

 The principal mineralized structure is an irregular quartz vein in the foot wall of 

the main dike. Rock sampling returned 8.8% copper over a width  of 19 meters 

and a strike length of 133 meters; 

 To the north, a wide quartz vein occurs in the dike hanging wall and contains 

appreciable chalcopyrite above 5500-foot elevation (1,680 meters). Rock 

sampling returned an average grade of 6.8% copper over a width of 1.4 meters 

and a strike length of 107 meters; and 

 Gold values were reported to range from 0.01 to 0.02 ounces per ton (opt) (0.343 

to 0.686 grams per tonne (g/t)). Silver values were reported to range from 0.1 to 

0.2 opt (3.43 to 6.86 g/t). No details were given by Genn regarding which quartz 

veins were sampled. 

 

The BC Department of Mines Annual Report for 1966 states that, over a four month 

period in 1966, Canex Aerial Explorations Ltd (“Canex”) carried out exploration on the 

Toro Property consisting of detailed geological surveys, 2,100 feet (640 meters) of 

trenching, the construction of two adits totaling 80 feet in length, and the drilling of 5 

diamond drill holes totaling 692 feet (211 meters). 

In 1976, J.E. Irwin (Irwin, 1976) carried out prospecting on the Jed 1 and 3 claims, likely 

covering the area of the main Toro occurrence, as well as the Churchill and HO copper 

occurrences (BC Assessment Report 6471). Chalcopyrite mineralization was identified in 

quartz-carbonate veins up to 12 feet (3.6 meters) wide. A 5 foot (1.5 meter) channel 

sample of massive chalcopyrite, located by trenching, returned 3.91% copper. 

 

In 1983, Halferdahl and Associates Ltd (Halferdahl, 1983) carried out a regional 

reconnaissance exploration program consisting of 150 soil samples, taken along ten 

traverses totaling five line-kilometers, and regional geological mapping at a scale of 

1:250,000. Soil samples were analyzed for copper, cobalt, lead, and zinc. The work was 

carried out in parts of the areas drained by the Churchill, Delano, Yedhe, and Belcher 

creeks. On two of the traverse lines, anomalous  zinc and lead values were reported over 

lower Paleozoic rocks. Scattered copper, cobalt, and lead values were also observed, but 

with no apparent pattern of occurrence. 

 

In 1991, International Lornex Inc. developed exploration and exploitation programs, 

referred to as the Racing River Copper Project, which included proposed work on nine 

copper occurrences and deposits in the Racing River area,  one  of  which  was  the  

Toro/Churchill  copper  deposit  (Genn 1991). 
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Floatation and gravity testing were carried out by Lakefield Research of Ontario on 

material taken from the Davis-Keays deposit (currently the Key property). Results 

included: 

 Waste rock had a Specific Gravity (SG) ranging from 2.84 to 2.90; 

 Copper mineralization had Specific Gravities of 3.03 for 5.24% copper, 

3.14 for 10.6% copper, and 3.48 for 15.1% copper; and 

 Concentration using a jig circuit was considered superior to heavy media 

separation as no chemicals would be used. 
 

Based on Lakefield’s investigations, Lornex’s exploitation plan was to create a primary 

copper concentrate on site using only a gravity separation process and then direct ship 

the concentrates for refining. Lornex never put any of the seven properties into 

production. 

 

(4) Geological Setting 

 
The Toro Property lies within the eastern edge of the Rocky Mountains in an  area of 

rugged topography. 

 

Regional Geology and Structure 

 

Regional Geology (Figure 3) 
 

(Taken from Chapman et al, 1971) 
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”Proterozoic argillites, quartzites, and limestones contain all the known copper deposits, 

possess generally low dips, are intruded by post-ore diabase dikes of Proterozoic age, and 

are overlain by unmineralized Paleozoic formations of Cambrian and later ages. 

 

The Proterozoic strata occupy nearly the full width (40-50 miles) of the Rocky 

Mountains in the south part of the area. Northward they become separated into a north-

trending eastern belt (mainly east of upper MacDonald Creek) and wider central and 

western belts which trend northwest and reach the Alaska Highway west of about Mile 

436. 

 

The presently known quartz-carbonate veins, many of which contain chalcopyrite, occur 

mainly in the western half of the Precambrian with a more or less similar distribution to 

the subsequent diabase dikes. The dikes cut the veins and are themselves only weakly 

mineralized on fractures containing carbonates (principally calcite) and quartz. In places 

dikes are more strongly mineralized by barren pyrite. 

 

Veins may be much less numerous than dikes, many of which are discernible at a 

distance on the hill slopes. Dikes and veins generally have more or less similar attitudes, 

which are relatively constant in certain zones, belts, or parts of the area. Dikes and veins 

probably occur in, and may be virtually restricted to, these so-called mineral belts. 

 

The best mineral belt recognized to date is approximately 6 miles wide and 40 miles long 

that trends north 35 degrees west and contains the Davis-Keays  Eagle Vein (Key 

Property), the past producing Churchill Copper Mine Magnum Vein (Angel Property), 

and the Toro/Churchill and Bronson deposits. 

 

Most of the known mineralized veins of the region have strikingly similar mineral 

composition and structural characteristics. 

 

The belt, which is further marked by a pattern of sporadically developed northwest-

trending asymmetric folds with steep east limbs and by the occurrence within it of a huge 

local pile of Cambrian conglomerate that forms Mt. Roosevelt, contains dikes and veins 

that mostly strike east of north and possess steep westerly dips.” 

 

Regional Structure 
 

Middle Proterozoic sediments of the Muskwa Assemblage include the Tetsa, George, 

Henry Creek, Tuchodi, Aida, and Gataga formations described by Taylor et al, 1973. 
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The Muskwa Assemblage is cut by gabbroic dikes and is overlain unconformably by 

Cambrian (Atan Group) and Ordovician (Kechika Group) rocks. These Ordovician and 

older rocks, termed pseudo-basement by Taylor, were intensely and repeatedly deformed 

during pre-Laramide periods of tectonism, and also later during the Laramide Orogony, 

which occurred between 89 and 43 Ma. Laramide compression deformation created the 

large asymmetrical northwest- trending folds, thrust faults, and anticlinal structures that 

form the Muskwa Anticlinorium. 

 

Uplift in the Rocky Mountains resulted principally from generally northeast- southwest 

shortening and thrust faulting that penetrated basement rocks, bringing the basement and 

overriding younger strata to relatively high levels in the crust. The Laramide thrusts 

likely followed older zones of weakness. 

 

A fracture zone of normal faults, later than Laramide deformation, extends southward 

from Muncho Lake into the Toad River valley. The normal faults have a vertical 

displacement of up to 2,000 feet (600 meters). 

 
Table 2: Geology Legend 

 

P
h

a
n

e
ro

z
o

ic
 

Paleozoic 
Carboniferous and Devonian 

Db - Besa River Formation: dark pyritic siliceous shale 

Devonian 

Dd 

 
- Dunedin Formation: dark grey limestone 

Local Disconformity 

Ds - Stone Formation: light grey dolomite; dolomite breccia 

Disconformity 

Dw 

Dm 

- Wokkpash Formation: sandstone, minor dolomite, shale 

- Muncho-McConnell Formation: dolomite 

Disconformity 

Silurian 

Sn 

 
- Nonda Formation: dark grey dolomite, basal sandstones; minor limestone 

Angular unconformity 

Ordovician - Ketchica Group 

Ok  - argillaceous limestone 

Okg - graptolitic 

shale Okt - 

turbidites 

Okl - limestone, minor sandstone Angular unconformity 

Cambrian - Atan Group 

Ca - limestone, dolomite; minor sandstone and shale 

Cs - conglomerate, sandstone, shale; minor limestone 

Disconformity 
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P
ro

te
ro

z
o

ic
 

Hadrynian 
Pv 

 
- quartz-chlorite phyllite, meta-sandstone, quartz-pebble conglomerate 

Angular unconformity 

Helikian 

 
Pg 

Pa 

 
Pt 

Ph 

Pd 

Ps 

 
- gabbroic dykes 

- Gataga Formation: mudstone, siltstone; minor sandstone 

- Aida Formation: mudstone, siltstone; minor chamositic and carbonaceous 

mudstone, dolomite, and limestone 

- Tuchodi Formation: quartzite, dolomite, siltstone; minor red shale 

- Henry Creek Formation: calcareous mudstone, siltstone; minor sandstone 

- George Formation: limestone, dolomite 

- Tetsa Formation: dark grey mudstone, sandstone; minor quartzite 

Disconformity 

Pc - Chisma Formation: dolomite, quartzite; minor siltstone 

 
 

 

Property Geology (Figure 4) 
 

Precambrian sedimentary rocks in the vicinity of the Toro showings comprise 

interbedded Aida Formation dolomite and slate, strongly folded on axes, which plunge 

gently to the southeast. Due to folding, bedding in these sedimentary rocks dips at 

various angles to the northeast and southwest. To the east, and several thousand feet 

below the showings, Aida strata are conformably underlain by clastic sedimentary rocks 

of the Tuchodi Formation. The Precambrian sedimentary rocks are cut by at least three 

large, north-trending diabase dikes which, in the western area of the showings, are 

truncated and unconformably overlain by varicolored clastic Cambrian strata of the 

Sylvia Formation (Preto, BCDMPR, 1971). 

 

Taylor et al (1973) interprets a major northwest-trending southwest-dipping  thrust fault 

to be located approximately one kilometer northeast of the Property. The thrust fault is 

due to northeast-southwest-trending compression, bringing deeper and older Proterozoic 

formations into contact with younger Phanerozoic rock formations higher in the 

stratigraphic succession. 
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(6) Mineralization 

 

Copper mineralization occurs mostly as lenses and stringers of chalcopyrite in quartz-

carbonate veins, which generally follow the sides of diabase dikes. Veins are exposed 

intermittently for a strike distance of more than 6,000 feet (1,830 meters) and vary 

considerably in width and degree of mineralization. Some of the more continuous veins 

are barren. The main vein, which was the object of exploration work in 1966, has an 

average width of 8 feet (2.4 meters), but can be up to 30 feet (9.1 meters) wide, and is 

exposed for approximately 500 feet (152 meters) along strike. Surface sampled in 1966, 

this vein averaged 2.95% copper across 8 feet (2.4 meters). Drill intersections from four 

holes, which cut the vein approximately 80 feet (24.4 meters) below the surface 

showings, averaged 0.66% copper over 13.5 feet (4.1 meters) (Preto, BCDMPR, 1971). 

 

Copper mineralization occurring in the quartz-carbonate veins appears to be highly 

variable and discontinuous. Preto suggested that the better mineralized veins are older 

than the dikes, occurring either as inclusions inside dikes or as panels along or near the 

sides of dikes. Barren veins appear to be younger than the dikes and can cause 

silicification of the dike rock. 

 

The target on the Toro Property is vein-style copper mineralization. 

 

On the Toro Property, a series of intermittent generally north-trending vertically- 

dipping quartz-carbonate veins have been explored by surface sampling, underground 

development, and drilling. Copper mineralization is hosted in the quartz-carbonate 

veins, which generally follow the margins of intermediate to basic dikes. The veins in 

the Toro area are exposed intermittently for approximately 1,830 meters along the 

dikes, and vary considerably in width and degree of copper mineralization. 

 

Exploration 

 

In 2005, Archer Cathro and Associates of Vancouver carried out a regional exploration 

program, which included the current Toro Property. The work program was designed to 

target IOCG-style mineralization and included geological mapping, prospecting, soil 

sampling, diamond drilling, and a 9,002 line-kilometer airborne magnetometer survey 

(Carne et al, 2006). A four person field crew conducted work on Toro between July 28 

and August 14, 2005. A total of 57 rock samples, 233 soil samples, 5 silt samples, and 5 

pan samples were collected. 

 

Rock samples returned copper values ranging from 1 ppm (0.0001%) up to 29.8%, and 

silver values ranging from <0.2 g/t up to 50.8 g/t. Selected rock sample data are provided 

in Table 3 and shown in Figures 2 and 5. Results from the soil samples, silt samples, and 

pan samples were not reported. 
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Table 3:  Archer Cathro Rock Sampling - 2005 
 

Sample Location Type Length 

(m) 

Assay Results 

Easting Northing 
Silver 

(g/t) 

Copper (%) 

B374276 370147 6471738 select - 0.4 1.35 

B374277 370851 6471601 select - 2.0 6.40 

B374279 370922 6471335 chip 0.50 3.5 18.55 

B374281 371707 6472171 select - 2.7 10.85 

B374287 371778 6473065 chip 2.00 0.7 5.27 

B374289 371771 6473052 chip 2.00 1.0 7.44 

B374292 371610 6472815 chip 1.09 0.2 3.20 

B374296 371610 6472815 chip 0.64 0.3 2.68 

B374300 371563 6472714 chip 0.66 1.3 7.62 

B374321 368702 6473683 chip 1.15 50.8 12.75 

B374324 368729 6473673 chip 1.00 47.5 10.70 

B374328 368704 6473683 chip 1.00 0.3 1.99 

B374336 371199 6473414 chip 1.00 1.2 5.27 

B374338 371213 6473643 select - 3.1 29.80 

B374339 371213 6473643 chip 1.50 1.2 8.23 

B374340 371213 6473643 chip 2.00 0.4 3.00 

B374355 371776 6473158 chip 1.04 <0.2 2.91 
 

Note: Samples B374321 and B374324 are not located on the current Toro Property. 

 

The airborne magnetic geophysical survey showed a strong magnetic anomaly situated 

under the central area of the property. The Key and Angel properties also showed 

close association with high magnetic responses. 

 

In 2006, Aries Resource Corp carried out a rock sampling program on the Toro 

Property, supervised by the writer (Harrington 2006). Six reconnaissance-scale 

geochemical rock samples were taken. Samples were taken within the 2006 boundary 

of the historical Toro Property, but are now situated to the north and south of the 

current Toro Property as shown in Figure 2. 
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Table 4:  Rock Sampling – 2006 Work Program 

 

Sample Property 
Location 

Type Size (m) 
Easting Northing 

335801 Toro South 372,272 6,467,824 Select - 

Float. Massive quartz-carbonate in black shale. Strong malachite crusts, < 2% pyrite and 

<1% chalcopyrite. Not on Property. 

335802 Toro South 372,187 6,468,005 Chip 0.30 

12 cm quartz-carbonate vein. <1% pyrite and <1% chalcopyrite, with weak to moderate 

malachite crusts. Angular fragments of black shale in vein. 

335803 Toro South 372,193 6,468,000 Select - 

Float. Massive white quartz with irregular blebs of pyrite < 2% and chalcopyrite 

<1%. Weak green copper staining. 

335804 Toro North 371,180 6,474,550 Chip 0.50 

White weakly banded quartz vein with trace pyrite. Not on Property. 

335805 Toro North 371,175 6,474,500 Select - 

Diabase dike striking 360
o
/vertical. Non-magnetic. Not on Property. 

335806 Toro North 371,218 6,474,606 Select - 

Composite sample of selected quartz and quartz-carbonate float from drainage. Varying 

amounts of copper staining and malachite crusts. Trace pyrite. Not on Property. 

 

Chip samples were taken as continuously as possible across the targeted geologic 

occurrence for the indicated sample length. Select samples consist of rock fragments 

chosen to best represent the targeted geologic occurrence. 

Elements shown in Table 5 are commonly associated with an IOCG-type 

polymetallic deposit. 

Table: 5:  Selected Rock Sampling Assay Results 
 

Sample Au 

g/t 

Ag 

g/t 

Ce 

ppm 

Co 

ppm 

Cu 

ppm 

La 

ppm 

P 

ppm 

Se 

ppm 

335801 0.015 1.1 2.25 77.5 >10000 0.7 10 8 

335802 0.008 0.18 3.87 44.7 4010 1.7 30 2 
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Sample Au 

g/t 

Ag 

g/t 

Ce 

ppm 

Co 

ppm 

Cu 

ppm 

La 

ppm 

P 

ppm 

Se 

ppm 

335803 0.008 1.38 7.7 191.5 >10000 2.4 30 12 

335804 0.001 0.03 8.81 4.7 267 3.8 200 1 

335805 0.001 0.01 7.19 55.9 51 2.6 580 2 

335806 0.001 0.64 7.47 13.2 9910 3.4 550 3 
 

Samples 335801, 335803, and 335806 are anomalous in silver and copper. Samples 

335801 and 335803 were re-assayed using ore-grade assaying techniques and returned 

1.37% and 3.20% copper respectively. Four of the six samples show anomalous copper 

values. Samples 335805 and 335806 are elevated in phosphorus, and sample 335803 is 

anomalous in selenium. Barium, cerium, cobalt, and lanthanum values range from 

insignificant, to very, weakly elevate. 

 

In July 2011, the Northern IOCG Syndicate carried out a work program consisting of 

geophysical interpretation, remote sensing interpretation (satellite and air photos), and 

property examinations (Coetzee, 2012). The Toro Property was one of the areas included. 

Air photo interpretation suggests that the dike system on the Toro Property extends for up 

to 5 kilometers in a generally 10-15° northeasterly direction. No fault displacement was 

noted, but moderate to strong shearing was observed in the eastern-most dike. One select 

rock sample was taken of mineralized float. Mineralization consisted of semi-massive to 

disseminated chalcopyrite with secondary malachite. The rock sample returned 4.38% 

copper. No IOCG-type mineralization was noted. 

 

(7) Drilling 

 

No current drilling has been carried out on the Toro Property. Historical drilling 

information is provided in History as set out above. 

 

(8) Sampling and Analysis 

 
The writer does not have information regarding sample preparation, analysis, and 

security of samples taken prior to the rock sampling in 2006. Rock samples taken by the 

writer during the 2006 work program on the Toro Property were delivered by the writer 

to ALS Chemex of North Vancouver, BC, for processing and analysis. Average sample 

weight was 0.68 kg. Chip samples of vein material were taken as continuously as 

possible across the vein using a chisel and hammer. Rock chips were placed in uniquely 

numbered sample bags and packaged for delivery by the writer. 



FORM 2A – LISTING STATEMENT 
January 2015 

Page 27 

 

Gold was analyzed using the AU-ICP21 fire-assay technique with atomic absorption 

finish on a 30 gm pulverized rock sample. For the remaining 47 elements, the ME- MS61 

analytical procedure employing four acid (HClO4- HNO3-HF-HCl) “near total” 

digestions was used, followed by mass spectrographic finish. Following analysis, results 

are reviewed for high concentrations of bismuth, mercury, molybdenum, silver and 

tungsten, and high concentrations were diluted accordingly. These diluted samples were 

then analyzed by inductively coupled plasma-mass spectrometry. Results were corrected 

for spectral inter-element interferences. 

 

Samples returning copper values >10,000 ppm were re-analyzed by ore grade CU– 

AA62 process (a subset of the ME-AA62 process), where a prepared sample is subjected 

to four acid (HNO3-HClO4-HF-HCl) “near total” digestion, followed by atomic 

absorption. ALS Chemex assay sheets were signed by K. Rogers, a BC Certified 

Assayer. 

 

Other than a review of claim status and the Property examinations, the writer did not 

attempt to verify other Property information as the accuracy of Information provided by 

the cited sources is considered by the writer to be sufficient. 

 

(9) Security of Samples 

 

Chemex is accredited to ISO/IEC 170235:2005 requirements, and in the writer’s 

opinion, works to industry standards. 
 

(10) Mineral Resources and Mineral Reserves 

 

No Mineral Resource, as currently defined by Canadian Institute of Mining, 

Metallurgy and Petroleum (C.I.M.) terminology, has been outlined on the Property. 

 

No Mineral Reserve, as currently defined by Canadian Institute of Mining, 

Metallurgy and Petroleum (C.I.M.) terminology, has been outlined on the Property. 

 

(11) Mining Operations 

 
In History above, the writer has outlined the historical mineral processing and 

metallurgical testing carried out on material from a nearby property. To the writer’s 

knowledge, no current mineral processing and/or metallurgical testing has been carried 

out on material from the Toro Property. 

 

The writer is not aware of any particular environmental, political, or regulatory problems 

that would adversely affect mineral exploration and development on 

the Toro Property. To the writer’s knowledge, no work permits have been applied for. 

 

Mining Methods, Recovery Methods, Project Infrastructure, Market Studies and 

Contracts are not applicable to the Technical Report. 
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(12) Exploration and Development 

 
The Company intends to undertake the work described as Phase One and Phase Two 

upon accumulation of sufficient capital and other resources to undertake the work as 

described. Such operations would be material to the Company as the Toro Project 

represents the principal business if the Company as of the date of this Listing 

Statement. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
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Field Crew: 

Project Geologist 

Rate 

$ 800 
Days 
14 

Totals 

$ 11,200 

 

Geotechnician x 2 500 14 7,000 

Prospector 600 14   8,400  26,600 

Field Costs: 

Food & 

Accommodation 

 

 
$ 1,600 

 

 
14 

 

 
22,400 

 

Communications 120 14 1,680  

Shipping   3,500  

Supplies 150 14 2,100  

Vehicle Rental 250 14 3,500  

Other Rentals 100 14   1,400  34,580 

Assays & Analyses: 

Rock Samples 

Rate 

$ 55 

Units 

100 

  
5,500 

Contracts: 
Grid 

 
600 

 
20 km 

 
12,000 

 

Helicopter support 1,500 56 hrs. 84,000  

Weather days 2,500 3 days   7,500  103,500 

Ground geophysics 4,800 20 km 96,000 
 

Mobe/Demobe   10,000  

Interpretation     5,000 111,000 

Report: 

Technical report [NI 43-101] 

  
8,000 

Admin, incl. Contractor Overhead and Profit (10%)    32,018  

Total $ 352,198 

Rounded to $ 352,000 

PROPOSED BUDGET, Phase 1 Exploration Program 

Toro Property, British Columbia , Canada 

 
ALL CAN$ 

Project preparation $ 5,000 

Permitting 6,000 

First Nations Consultation 10,000 

Mobe/Demobe (incl freight, transportation and wages) 10,000 
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PROPOSED BUDGET, Phase 2 Drilling Program 

Toro Property, British Columbia, Canada 

 
ALL CAN$ 

Project preparation and permitting $ 25,000 

First Nations consultation 20,000 

Mobe/Demobe (incl freight, transportation and wages) 8,000 
 

Field Crew: Rate Units Totals 

Project Geologist $  800 45 days $ 36,000  

Geotechnician 500 45 days   22,500 58,500 

Field Costs: 
    

Communications $  120 45 days 5,400  

Shipping   10,000  

Supplies 100 45 days 4.500  

Weather days 2,500 6 days 15,000  

Helicopter support 7,500 45 days 337,500  

Food and accommodation 1,750 45 days 78,750  

(7 men @ $250/day) 
Vehicle Rental 

 

250 
 

45 days 
 

11,250 
 

Other Rentals 100 45 days   4,500  466,900 

Assays & Analyses: Rate Units 
  

Core samples $  55 300  16,500 

Contracts: 
    

Reclamation and bonding   30,000  

Core drilling $ 155 3,300 ft 528,000  

Mobe, demobe, field cost   80,000  638,000 

43-101-compliant report 
 

10,000 

Admin, incl Contractor Overhead and Profit (5%) 
 

  93,218 

Total 
 

1,336,118 

Rounded up to $ 1,340,000 

 
 

4.4 The Company does not have any oil and gas operations. 
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5. Selected Consolidated Financial Information 
 

5.1 Audited Information 

 

SELECTED ANNUAL INFORMATION 
 

    

 

Year Ended 

December 31, 2014 

Period from 

September 19, 2013 

to December 31, 2013 

  $ $ 

Revenues  - - 

Expenses  33,039 - 

Net income (loss)  (33,039) - 

Income (loss) per common share  (330.39) - 

Total assets  1,269 100 

Total liabilities  31,708 - 

Dividends declared  - - 
 
 

5.2 Selected Quarterly Information 

 

  

For the three-Month 

Period Ended 

For the six-Month 

Period Ended 

   

June 30, 

2015 
June 30, 2014 

June 30, 

2015 
June 30, 2014 

  $ $   

Revenues  - - - - 

Expenses  21,722 - 21,734 - 

Net income (loss)  (21,722) - (21,734) - 

Income (loss) per 

common share  (217.22) 
- 

(217.34) - 

Total assets  1,252 100 1,252 100 

Total liabilities  31,709 - 31,709 - 

Dividends declared  - - - - 
 

5.3 Dividends: 

 

(a) There are no restrictions that could prevent the Company from paying dividends; 

and 

 

(b) The Company has no dividend policy. 

 

5.4 The Company has not  presented the selected consolidated financial information required 

on the basis of foreign GAAP. 
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6. Management's Discussion and Analysis 
 

Annual MD&A 

 

INTRODUCTION 

 

Basis of Discussion & Analysis 
 

This management discussion and analysis (“Annual MD&A”) is dated as of April 30, 2015 and 

should be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements of the Company as at December 

31, 2014.  

 

Our discussion in this Annual MD&A is based on the Audited Financial Statements prepared in 

accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards. (“IFRS”). Unless expressly stated 

otherwise, all financial information is presented in Canadian dollars. 

 

All statements other than statements of historical fact in this Annual MD&A are forward-looking 

statements.  These statements represent the Company’s intentions, plans, expectations and beliefs 

as of the date hereof, and are subject to risks, uncertainties and other factors of which many are 

beyond the control of the Company.  These factors could cause actual results to differ materially 

from such forward-looking statements.  Readers should not place undue reliance on these forward-

looking statements.  The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly revise these forward-

looking statements to reflect subsequent events or circumstances. 

 

Significant Accounting Policies 

 

Significant accounting judgments and estimates 

The preparation of these financial statements requires management to make judgements and 

estimates that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 

statements and reported amounts of expenses during the reporting period.  Actual outcomes could 

differ from these judgements and estimates. The financial statements include judgements and 

estimates which, by their nature, are uncertain.  The impacts of such judgements and estimates are 

pervasive throughout the financial statements, and may require accounting adjustments based on 

future occurrences. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the 

estimate is revised and the revision affects both current and future periods. 

  

Significant assumptions about the future and other sources of judgements and estimates that 

management has made at the statement of financial position date, that could result in a material 

adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities, in the event that actual results differ 

from assumptions made, relate to, but are not limited to, the following:  

 

i)    Impairment 

At the end of each reporting period, the Company’s assets are reviewed to determine whether 

there is any indication that those assets may be impaired.  If such indication exists, the  
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recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment,  

if any. The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. 

Fair value is determined as the amount that would be obtained from the sale of the asset in an 

arm’s length transaction between knowledgeable and willing parties.  In assessing value in use, 

the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount 

rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks amount 

of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount and the impairment loss is recognized in the 

profit of loss for the period. For an asset that doses not generate largely independent cash 

inflows, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash generating unit to which the asset 

belongs. 

 

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash- 

generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but to an 

amount that does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no 

impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years.  A reversal 

of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss. 

 

ii) Fair value of financial instruments 

Management uses valuation techniques in measuring the fair value of financial instruments, where 

active market quotes are not available. Details of the assumptions used are provided in the notes 

regarding financial assets and liabilities.  

 

In applying the valuation techniques management makes maximum use of market inputs wherever 

possible, and uses estimates and assumptions that are, as far as possible, consistent with observable 

data that market participants would use in pricing the instrument. Where applicable data is not 

observable, management uses its best estimate about the assumptions that market participants 

would make. Such estimates include liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility and those assumptions 

may results in pricing that is different from the actual prices that would be achieved in an arm’s 

length transaction at the reporting date. 

 

iii) Going concern 

The assessment of the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern involves management 

judgement about the Company’s resources and future prospects. 

 

iv)  Income taxes 

Management exercises judgment to determine the extent to which deferred tax assets are 

recoverable, and can therefore be recognized in the statements of financial position and 

comprehensive income or loss. 

 

Deferred finance costs 

Professional, consulting and regulatory fees as well as other costs directly attributable to financing 

transactions are reported as deferred financing costs until the transactions are completed, if the 

completion of the transaction is considered to be more likely than not.  Share issuance costs are 

charged to share capital when the related shares are issued.  Costs relating to financing transactions  
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that are not completed, or for which successful completion is considered unlikely, are charged to 

operations. 

 

Provisions 

Provisions  are recorded  when a present legal or constructive  obligation exists  as a result of 

past events where it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will 

be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. If the 

effect is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a 

pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where 

appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.  

 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents are comprised of cash in banks, and all short-term investments 

that are highly liquid in nature, cashable, and have an original maturity date of three months 

or less.    

 

Shared-based payments 

Pursuant to the Company’s option plan (“Option Plan”), the Company may grant stock options 

to directors, officers and employees for the purchase of the capital stock of the Company.  

Included in the Option Plan are provisions that provide that the number of common shares 

reserved for issuance will not exceed 10% of the issued and outstanding common shares of the 

Company.  At the discretion of the Board of Directors of the Company, options granted under the 

Option Plan can have a maximum exercise term of 5 years from the date of grant.  Vesting 

terms will be determined at the time of grant by the Board of Directors. 

 

The fair value of the options is measured at grant date, using the Black-Scholes option pricing 

model, and is recognized over the period that the employees earn the options.  The fair value 

is recognized as an expense with a corresponding increase in equity.  The amount recognized as 

expense is adjusted to reflect the number of share options expected to vest.  No options are 

granted at present. 

 

Deferred income taxes 

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for deferred income tax consequences 

attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and 

liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured 

using the enacted or substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply when the asset is realized or 

the liability settled. The effect on deferred income tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is 

recognized in income in the period that substantive enactment occurs. To the extent that the 

Company does not consider it more likely than not that a deferred income tax asset will be 

recovered, the deferred income tax asset is not recognized.  Deferred income tax assets and liabilities 

are offset only if a legally enforceable right exists to offset current tax assets against liabilities and 

the deferred tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on 

the same taxable entity. 
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Earnings (loss) per share 

 

Basic earnings (loss) per share are computed by dividing the net earnings (loss) available to 

common shareholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the reporting 

period.  Diluted earnings (loss) per share is computed similar to basic earnings (loss) per share 

except that the weighted average shares outstanding are increased to include additional shares for 

the assumed exercise of stock options and warrants, if dilutive. The number of additional shares is 

calculated by assuming that outstanding stock options and warrants were exercised and that the 

proceeds from such exercises were used to acquire common stock at the average market price 

during the reporting periods. 

 

Financial instruments  

All financial instruments are recorded initially at fair value.  In subsequent periods, all financial 

instruments are measured based on the classification adopted for the financial instruments: held to 

maturity, loans and receivables, fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), available-for-sale, 

FVTPL liabilities or other liabilities.                    

 

FVTPL assets and liabilities are subsequently measured at fair value with the change in the fair 

value recognized in net income (loss) during the period. 

 

Held to maturity assets, loans and receivable, and other liabilities are subsequently measured at 

amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.  

 

Available-for-sale assets are subsequently measured at fair value with the change in fair value 

recorded in other comprehensive income (loss), except for equity instruments without a quoted 

market price in active markets and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, which are 

measured at cost. 

 

The Company has classified its financial instruments as follows: 

 

 Financial Instrument  Classification 

 Cash  FVTPL 

 Accounts payable  Other liabilities 

 Due to related parties  Other liabilities 

 

 

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows: 

 

Level 1: Values based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the 

measurement date for identical assets or liabilities. 

 

Level 2: Values based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or models inputs that are 

observable either directly or indirectly for substantially the full term of the asset or liability. 
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Level 3: Values based on prices or valuation techniques that require inputs that are both 

unobservable and significant to the overall fair value measurement. 

 

Impairment 

 

i) Non-financial assets 

 

The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets, other than deferred income tax assets, 

are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment.  If 

any such indication exists, then the assets’ recoverable amount is estimated. 

 

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets 

that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of 

other assets or group of assets (the “cash-generating unit”). 

 

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of a cash-generating unit exceeds its 

estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is the 

greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated 

future cost flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects 

current market assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific to the assets. 

Impairment losses are recognized in net income (loss). 

 

Impairment losses recognized in prior years are assessed at each reporting date for any indications 

that the loss has decreased or no longer exists.  An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a 

change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount.  An impairment loss is reversed 

only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would 

have been determined, net of depreciation, if no impairment loss has been recognized. 

 

ii)  Financial assets 

 

A financial asset not carried at fair value through profit or loss is assessed at each reporting date to 

determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired.  A financial asset is impaired if 

objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset, 

and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset that can 

be estimated reliably. 

 

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortized cost is calculated as the 

difference between its carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows 

discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate.  Losses are recognized in net income (loss) 

and reflected in an allowance account against receivables.  When a subsequent event causes the 

amount of impairment loss to decrease, the decrease in impairment loss is reversed through net 

income (loss). 
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Comprehensive income (loss) 

 

Comprehensive income (loss) is the change in the Company’s net assets that results from 

transactions, events and circumstances from sources other than the Company’s shareholders and 

includes items that are not included in net profit.  Other comprehensive income (loss) consists of 

changes to unrealized gain and losses on available for sale financial assets, changes to unrealized 

gains and losses on the effective portion of cash flow hedges and changes to foreign currency 

translation adjustments of self-sustaining foreign operations during the period.  Comprehensive 

income measures net earnings for the period plus other comprehensive income. Amounts reported 

as other comprehensive income (loss) are accumulated in a separate component of shareholders’ 

equity as Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss).  The Company has not had other  

comprehensive income (loss) since inception. 

 

Segment reporting 

 

A reportable segment, as defined by 'IFRS 8 Operating Segments', is a distinguishable business or 

geographical component of the Company, which is subject to risks and rewards that are different 

from those of other segments. The Company considers its primary reporting format to be business 

segments. The Company considers that it has only one reportable segment, being the mineral 

property located in one geographical segment, Canada. 

 

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE 

A number of new IFRS standards, and amendments to standards and interpretations, are not yet 

effective for the year ended December 31, 2014 and have not been applied in preparing the 

financial statements. None of these standards are expected to have a significant impact on the 

financial statements of the Company. Please refer to the audited financial statements for additional 

information. 

 

THE COMPANY AND BUSINESS 
 

Under the Toro Option Agreement and Assignment Agreement the Company has the 

right to explore and develop the Toro Mineral Property located approximately 170 

kilometers west-southwest of Fort Nelson, British Columbia and consisting of nine 

unsurveyed mineral lode claims with a total area of 916.83 hectares (the “Toro Project”). 

As consideration for the rights to develop tenure numbers 772742, 772802, 854517, 

1024157, 1024158, 1023665, 1019676, 1026684 and 1026686 which form the Toro 

Project to Fable Gold, Mr. Raven will receive cash payments (by instalment) and 

100,000 shares of Aida. Payment terms are $25,000 on signing (paid), and $10,000 on 

listing. Mr. Raven will receive a further $15,000 on listing to apply towards claim 

maintenance expense and $100,000 per annum payment, from the date of listing, in lieu 

of exploration expenditure obligations. 

  

 

The Toro Project contains four copper occurrences at Toro (BC Minfile 94K 050), Churchill (BC 

Minfile 094K 009), John (BC Minfile 094K 076) and HO (BC Minfile 094k 029). A National 

Instrument 43-101 compliant Technical Report prepared, by Edward Harrington of Relianace of 
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Geological Services Inc. dated February 7, 2014 and revised by Harrington on October 23, 2015 

(the “Technical Report”) states that the Toro Project has good potential to host an economic vein-

type copper deposit. The Technical Report recommends two major phases of work.   

 

 Phase One: Aida anticipates that it will establish approximately 20 line kilometers of grid; 

prospect, geologically map and rock sample the grid; and conduct ground magnetic and IP 

geophysical surveys to identify possible mineralized structures. 

 

  Phase Two: Aida anticipates that, upon successful completion of Phase One, it will conduct 

diamond drilling to test mineralized structures at depth.  

 

The Issuer intends to raise further funds after listing. A prior offering of 6,000,000 shares @$.05 

per share was cancelled after raising $22,500 and replaced with a 3,500,000 share offering @ $.10 

per share. 

 

A technical report entitled Technical Report on the Toro Property dated February 7, 2014 and 

revised on October 23, 2015 was commissioned,  prepared and revised by Edward Harrington, 

B.Sc., P. Geo., an independent Qualified Person as defined by NI 43-101. The Technical Report has 

been prepared in accordance with NI 43-101 and is available for inspection at the head office of the 

Company during normal business hours and on SEDAR at www.sedar.com  

 

The Property originally consisted of a contiguous block of 7 unsurveyed mineral lode claims, with 

a total area of 1,103.51 hectares (“ha”). Under the Amended option agreement some adjustment 

was made to the claims included resulting in a revised total area of 916.83 (ha) which the 

Company’s Director and Qualified person, Robert Tolbert B.S.c., P. Geo, and the author of the 

Technical Report, Edward Harrington, B.Sc., P. Geo, regards as not material, and  Claim 

information is as follows: 

 

Table 1: Claim Information 

1.  

Name Tenure 
Registered 

Owner 
Size ha. Good to Date Block 

Toro/Churchill 772742 Alan  R. Raven 305.56       30-Oct-16  

North 
T/C2 1019676 Alan R. Raven 50.92      30-Oct-16 

John Ext 1024157 Alan R. Raven 135.78    30-Oct-16  

Toro East 1026684 Alan R. Raven 67.89    30-Oct-16  

John Vein 854517 Allan R. Raven 16.97       30-Oct-16  

Toro/Churchill 2 772802 Alan R. Raven 84.92        30-Oct-16  

South South Ext. 1024158 Alan R. Raven 67.96    30-Oct-16  

Idaho 1023665 Alan R. Raven 33.98    30-Oct-16  

Toro SW 1026686 Alan R. Raven 152.85   30-Oct-16   

   
916.83 

   

http://www.sedar.com/
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This table is updated to reflect changed claim size pursuant to the Option Amendment Agreement. 

 

 

SELECTED ANNUAL INFORMATION 
 

    

 

Year Ended 

December 31, 2014 

Period from 

September 19, 2013 

to December 31, 2013 

 

  $ $ 

Revenues  - - 

Expenses  33,039 - 

Net income (loss)  (33,039) - 

Income (loss) per common share  (330.39) - 

Total assets  1,269 100 

Total liabilities  31,708 - 

Dividends declared  - - 

 

Additional Disclosure for Venture issuers without Significant Revenue 

 

The Company has no active operation as at December 31, 2014. The net loss was attributed to the 

basic operating expenses, which include bank service charges, auditing fees, legal fees and 

regulatory filings fees.   

 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY RESULTS 

 

The Company has not commenced operations and there were no operations for its year ended 

December 31, 2014. 

 

Three months 

Ended 

December 31, 

2014 

Three months 

ended 

September 30, 

2014 

Three months 

ended June 

30, 2014 

Three months 

ended March 

30, 2014 

Period from 

September 19, 

2013 to 

December 31, 

2013 

Revenues  - - - - 

Net income (loss) (25,988) (165) (6,886) - - 

Income (loss) per 

common share 

(259.88) (1.65) (68.86) - - 
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 
 

Changes in Cash Position 

   

Year ended 

December 31, 

2014 

Period from 

September 19, 

2013 to December 

31, 2013 

   $ $ 

       

 

Cash (used in) /provided by:    

Net cash used in operating activities (17,403) - 

Net cash provided by financing activity 17,358 100 

Net cash used in investing activities - - 

Increase in cash  (45) 100 

Cash, beginning of period 100 - 

Cash, ending of period 55 100 

 

As at December 31, 2014, the Company had $55 in cash. The Company had current assets of $ 

1,269, current liabilities of $31,708, with a working capital deficiency of $30,439. The Company 

has to rely upon the sale of equity securities primarily through private placements for the cash 

required for acquisitions, exploration and development, and operating expenses. 

 

 

 

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS 

 

The Company has no off-balance sheet arrangements. 

 

PROPOSED TRANSACTIONS 

There are no proposed transactions that have not been disclosed herein. 

 

Share Capital 

 

(a) Authorized: unlimited common shares without par value 

  

(b) Issued and Outstanding: 

 

On September 19, 2013, 100 shares were issued for the incorporation of the Company at $1 per 

share.   

 

(c) Stock Options: 

 

The Company has adopted an incentive stock option plan (the "Option Plan") which provides that 
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the Board of Directors of the Company may from time to time, in its discretion, and in accordance 

with the applicable stock exchange’s requirements, grant to directors, officers, employees and 

consultants to the Company, non-transferable options to purchase common shares.  Pursuant to the 

Option Plan, the number of common shares reserved for issuance will not exceed 10% of the issued 

and outstanding common shares of the Company.  Options granted under the Option Plan can have 

a maximum exercise term of 5 years from the date of grant. Vesting terms will be determined at the 

time of grant by the Board of Directors.  As at December 31, 2014, no options were granted or 

outstanding. 
 

(d) Subscriptions:  

 

The Company is conducting an offering by private placement for a minimum of 6,000,000 shares at 

$0.05 per share for gross proceeds of $300,000 to a maximum of 10,000,000 shares at $0.05 per 

share for gross proceeds of $500,000. As at December 31, 2014, $2,500 was received from this 

private placement. 

 

CAPITAL RESOURCES 

 

The Company’s future capital requirements will depend on many factors, including, among others, 

property acquisitions and future mineral exploration expenditures. Should the Company wish to 

pursue current and future business opportunities, additional funding will be required. If additional 

funds are raised through the issuance of equity securities, the percentage ownership of current 

shareholders will be reduced and such equity securities may have rights, preferences, or privileges 

senior to those of the holders of the Company’s common stock.  No assurance can be given that 

additional financing will be available, or that it can be obtained on terms acceptable to the 

Company and its shareholders.  If adequate funds are not available, the Company may be required 

to delay future mineral exploration expenditures or property acquisitions and it could be at risk to 

default on the ongoing payment terms of the option agreement. 

 

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT 

 

The Company’s financial instruments consist of cash, taxes recoverable, accounts payable, and due 

to related parties, the fair values of which are considered to approximate their carrying values due 

to their short-term maturities. 

 

The Company’s risk exposures and the possible impact of these expenses on the Company’s 

financial instruments are summarized below:  

 

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a loss for the other party by 

failing to discharge an obligation. The Company currently has minimal exposure to credit risk. 

 

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated 

with financial liabilities. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity risk is to ensure that it 

will have sufficient liquidity to meet liabilities when due. As at December 31, 2014, the Company 

had cash of $55 and current liabilities of $31,708.  

 

Interest risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows will fluctuate as a result of changes in 
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market risk. The Company’s sensitivity to interest rates is currently insignificant. 

 

Current risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will 

fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company holds no financial 

instruments that are denominated in a currency other than the Canadian dollar. Therefore, the 

Company’s exposure to currency risk is minimal. 

 

 

 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

 

During the year ended December 31, 2014, Fable Gold has loaned $3,500 to the company. 

 

As at December 31, 2014, the Company had $11,358 due to a director and a company related to a 

director (December 31, 2013-$0).  

 

These balances are non interest bearing and are due on demand.  

 

In addition, on April 29, 2013, a company controlled by a Director and Officer of the Company 

entered into a consultation agreement with Fable Gold to provide consulting services throughout 

the listing process and in addition Fable Gold agreed expenses made by the Issuers parent, Web 

Watcher, related to the Plan of Arrangement, formation of the Issuer, and related legal and 

accounting costs.  The agreement extends to costs not invoiced for the account of the issuer, but are 

integral and essential expenses necessary to complete the transactions as agreed between the 

Company and Web Watcher, as well as preparation of a Listing Application for the Canadian 

Securities Exchange. Fable Gold is the vendor of a property that will become the main asset of the 

reporting company applying for listing, and although Fable Gold isn’t selling its entire property 

holdings and remaining a private company, it is distributing the 1.0 million shares from the Toro 

option agreement pro rata among its shareholders. This transaction puts its shareholders on a 

similar footing as taking Fable Gold public and accordingly Fable Gold has agreed to pay the 

expenses and consulting fees to complete that transaction on the basis it is comparable to the 

expenses it would incur if it was going public  

 

RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES 

 

These statements represent the Company’s intentions, plans, expectations and beliefs as of the date 

hereof, and are subject to risks, uncertainties and other factors of which many are beyond the 

control of the Company.   

 

The financing and exploration and development of the Issuer’s properties are subject to a number 

of factors, including laws and regulations in the areas of taxation, environmental, permitting and 

others, including hiring qualified people, and obtaining necessary services in jurisdictions where 

the Issuer operates. The current trends relating to these factors are favorable but could change at 

any time and negatively affect the Issuer’s operations and business.  

 

The Issuer will be applying for all necessary licenses and permits under applicable laws and 

regulations to carry on the exploration and production activities currently planned, and 



FORM 2A – LISTING STATEMENT 
January 2015 

Page 43 

 

management believes that they will comply in all material respects with the terms of such licenses 

and permits. However, such licenses and permits are subject to changes in regulations and in 

various operation circumstances.   

 

Mineral exploration involves numerous risks including unexpected or unusual geological 

conditions, rock bursts, cave-ins, fires, floods, earthquakes and other environmental occurrences, 

and political and social instability. It is not always possible to insure against such risks.  

 

Strategic and operation risks may arise if the Issuer fails to raise sufficient equity and/or debt 

financing in financing its mineral exploration and business development. Strategic opportunities 

and risks may arise from a range of factors, which might include changing economic and political 

circumstances and regulatory approvals and competitor actions.  

 

The Issuer’s future capital requirements will depend on many factors including raising funds from 

investors and cash flow from operations. Should the Issuer pursue other business opportunities, the 

Issuer may need to raise additional funds through debt or equity financing. 

 

The Company may carry insurance to protect against certain risks in such amounts as it considers 

adequate.  Risks not insured against include lost records, loss or damage or other hazards against 

which such corporations cannot insure or against which they may elect not to insure. 

 

Certain of the directors of the Company also serve as directors and/or officers of other companies 

involved in marketing and financial corporations. Consequently, there exists the possibility for such 

directors to be in a position of conflict.  Any decision made by such directors involving the 

Company will be made in accordance with their duties and obligations to deal fairly and in good 

faith with the Company and such other companies.  In addition, such directors will declare, and 

refrain from voting on, any matter in which such directors may have a conflict of interest. 

 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

 

Additional information pertaining to the Company is available on the SEDAR website at 

www.sedar.com. 

 

Interim MD&A 

 

Basis of Discussion & Analysis 
 

This management’s discussion and analysis (“MD&A”) is dated as of June 1, 2015 and should be 

read in conjunction with the unaudited condensed interim financial statements of the Company 

together with the related notes for the six months ended June 30, 2015, and 2014, and the audited 

financial statements of the Company together with the related notes for the year ended December 

31, 2014  

 

Our discussion in this MD&A is based on the Financial Statements for the six months ended June 

30, 2015, and 2014 prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards. 

(“IFRS”).  Unless expressly stated otherwise, all financial information is presented in Canadian 

dollars. The financial statements and MD&A have been prepared in accordance with International 

http://www.sedar.com/
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Accounting Standard (IAS) 34, Interim Financial Reporting, as issued by the International 

Accounting Standards Board (IASB), and as such do not include all of the information required for 

full annual financial statements. 

 

All statements other than statements of historical fact in this MD&A are forward-looking 

statements.  These statements represent the Company’s intentions, plans, expectations and beliefs  

 

as of the date hereof, and are subject to risks, uncertainties and other factors of which many are 

beyond the control of the Company.  These factors could cause actual results to differ materially  

 

from such forward-looking statements.  Readers should not place undue reliance on these forward-

looking statements.  The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly revise these forward-

looking statements to reflect subsequent events or circumstances. 

 

 

 

Significant Accounting Policies 

 

These remain unchanged from the audited Statements and MD&A as of December 31, 2014. 

 

THE COMPANY AND BUSINESS 
 

The Toro Project contains four copper occurrences at Toro (BC Minfile 94K 050), Churchill (BC 

Minfile 094K 009), John (BC Minfile 094K 076) and HO (BC Minfile 094k 029). A National 

Instrument 43-101 compliant technical report prepared by Edward Harrington of Relianace 

Geological Services Inc. dated February 7, 2014 (the “Technical Report”) states that the Toro 

Project has good potential to host an economic vein-type copper deposit. The Technical Report 

recommends two major phases of work.   

 

 Phase One: Aida anticipates that it will establish approximately 20 line kilometers of grid; 

prospect, geologically map and rock sample the grid; and conduct ground magnetic and IP 

geophysical surveys to identify possible mineralized structures. 

 

  Phase Two: Aida anticipates that, upon successful completion of Phase One, it will conduct 

diamond drilling to test mineralized structures at depth.  

 

The Company is conducting an offering by private placement for a minimum of 6,000,000 shares at 

a minimum price of $0.05 per share for gross proceeds of $300,000 to a maximum of 10,000,000 

shares at $0.05 per share for gross proceeds of $500,000 to close subsequent to the period. As at 

June 30, 2015, $22,500 was received from this private placement 

 

A technical report entitled Technical Report on the Toro Property dated February 7, 2014 has been 

commissioned and prepared by Edward Harrington, B.Sc., P. Geo., an independent Qualified 

Person as defined by NI 43-101. The Technical Report has been prepared in accordance with NI 

43-101 and is available for inspection at the head office of the Company during normal business 

hours and on SEDAR at www.sedar.com 
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The Property originally consisted of a contiguous block of 7 unsurveyed mineral lode claims, with 

a total area of 1,103.51 hectares (“ha”). Under the Amended option agreement some adjustment 

was made to the claims included resulting in a revised total area of 916.82 (ha) which the 

Company’s Director and Qualified person, Robert Tolbert, B.S.c., P.Geo and the author of the 

Technical Report, Edward Harrington, B.Sc, P.Geo, regards as not material, and  Claim information 

is as follows: 

 

 

Table 1: Claim Information 

 

Name Tenure 
Registered 

Owner 
Size ha. Good to Date Block 

Toro/Churchill 772742 Alan  R. Raven 305.56      30-Oct-16 

North 
T/C2 1019676 Alan R. Raven 50.92       30-Oct-16 

John Ext 1024157 Alan R. Raven 135.78   30-Oct-16 

Toro East 1026684 Alan R. Raven 67.89    30-Oct-16  

John Vein 854517 Allan R. Raven 16.97 30-Oct-16  

Toro/Churchill 2 772802 Alan R. Raven 84.92       30-Oct-16 

South South Ext. 1024158 Alan R. Raven 67.96 30-Oct-16  

Idaho 1023665 Alan R. Raven 33.98 30-Oct-16  

Toro SW 1026686 Alan R. Raven 152.85 30-Oct-16    

   
916.83 

   

 

This table is updated to reflect changed claim size pursuant to the Option Amendment Agreement. 

 

 

SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

 

  

For the three-Month Period 

Ended 

For the six-Month Period 

Ended 

    

September 30, 

2015 

September 

30, 2014 

September 

30, 2015 

September 

30, 2014 

  $ $   

Revenues  - - - - 

Expenses  1,340 1,446 23,074 8,332 

Net income (loss)  (1,340) (1,446) (23,074) (8,332) 

Income (loss) per common 

share  (13.4) 
(14.46) 

(230.74) (83.32) 

Total assets  1,816 745 1,816 745 

Total liabilities  35,329 6,447 35,329 6,447 

Dividends declared  - - - - 
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Additional Disclosure for Venture issuers without Significant Revenue 

 

The Company has no active operation as at September 30, 2015. The net loss was attributed to the 

basic operating expenses, which include professional fees of $10,831, travel expenses of $7,500, 

regulatory filings of $4,635 bank service charges of $109. 

 

 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY RESULTS 

 

The Company has not commenced operations and there were no operations for its period ended 

September 30, 2015. 

 

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 
 

Changes in Cash Position 

   
For the three-Month Period 

Ended 

For the six-Month Period 

Ended 

   
September 30, 

2015 

September 30, 

2014 

 

September 30, 

2015 

 

September 30, 

2014 

   $ $ 

 

$ 

 

$ 

Cash (used in) /provided by:      

Net cash used in operating 

activities (63) (428) (15,101) 

 

(1,855) 

Net cash provided by 

financing activity 75 - 15,052 

 

2,500 

Net cash used in investing 

activities - - - 

 

- 

Increase (decrease) in cash  12 (428) (49) 645 

Cash, beginning of period (6) 1,173 55 100 

Cash, ending of period 6 745 6 745 

 

As at September 30, 2015, the Company had a cash balance of $6. The Company had current assets 

of $ 1,816, current liabilities of $35,329, with a working capital deficiency of $33,513. The 

Company has to rely upon the sale of equity securities primarily through private placements for the 

cash required for acquisitions, exploration and development, and operating expenses. 

 

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS 

 

The Company has no off-balance sheet arrangements. 
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SELECTED QUARTERLY INFORMATION 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

 Three months 

ended September 

30, 2015 

 

Three months Ended 

June 30, 2015 

Three months 

Ended 

March 31, 2015 

Revenues - - - 

Net income (loss) (1,340) (21,722) (18) 

Income (loss) per common share (13.40) (217.22) (.18) 

 

 

Three months 

Ended 

December 31, 

2014 

Three months 

ended 

September 30, 

2014 

Three months 

ended June 30, 

2014 

Three months 

ended March 

30, 2014 

Period from 

September 19, 

2013 to 

December 31, 

2013 

Revenues  - - - - 

Net income (loss) (25,988) (165) (6,886) - - 

Income (loss) per 

common share 

(259.88) (1.65) (68.86) - - 

 

PROPOSED TRANSACTIONS 

There are no proposed transactions that have not been disclosed herein. 

 

Share Capital 

 

(a) Authorized: unlimited common shares without par value 

  

(b) Issued and Outstanding: 

 

On September 19, 2013, 100 shares were issued for the incorporation of the Company at $1 per 

share.   

 

(c) Stock Options: 

 

The Company has adopted an incentive stock option plan (the "Option Plan") which provides that 

the Board of Directors of the Company may from time to time, in its discretion, and in accordance 

with the applicable stock exchange’s requirements, grant to directors, officers, employees and 

consultants to the Company, non-transferable options to purchase common shares.  Pursuant to the 

Option Plan, the number of common shares reserved for issuance will not exceed 10% of the issued 

and outstanding common shares of the Company.  Options granted under the Option Plan can have 

a maximum exercise term of 5 years from the date of grant. Vesting terms will be determined at the 

time of grant by the  Board  of  Directors.  As at September 30, 2015, no options were granted or 
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outstanding. 
 

(d) Subscriptions:  

 

The Company is conducting an offering by private placement for a maximum of 3,000,000 shares 

at a minimum price of $0.10 per share for gross proceeds of $300,000 As at September 30, 2015, 

$22,500 was received from a private placement at a price of $.05 per share which offering was then 

cancelled and the above mentioned offering commenced. 

 

CAPITAL RESOURCES 

 

The Company’s future capital requirements will depend on many factors, including, among others, 

property acquisitions and future mineral exploration expenditures. Should the Company wish to 

pursue current and future business opportunities, additional funding will be required. If additional 

funds are raised through the issuance of equity securities, the percentage ownership of current 

shareholders will be reduced and such equity securities may have rights, preferences, or privileges 

senior to those of the holders of the Company’s common stock.  No assurance can be given that 

additional financing will be available, or that it can be obtained on terms acceptable to the 

Company and its shareholders.  If adequate funds are not available, the Company may be required 

to delay future mineral exploration expenditures or property acquisitions and it could be at risk to 

default on the ongoing payment terms of the option agreement. 

 

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT 

 

The Company’s financial instruments consist of cash, taxes recoverable, accounts payable, and due 

to related parties, the fair values of which are considered to approximate their carrying values due 

to their short-term maturities. 

 

The Company’s risk exposures and the possible impact of these expenses on the Company’s 

financial instruments are summarized below:  

 

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a loss for the other party by 

failing to discharge an obligation. The Company currently has minimal exposure to credit risk. 

 

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated 

with financial liabilities. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity risk is to ensure that it 

will have sufficient liquidity to meet liabilities when due. As at September 30, 2015, the Company 

had a cash balance of $6 and current liabilities of $35,329 

 

Interest risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows will fluctuate as a result of changes in 

market risk. The Company’s sensitivity to interest rates is currently insignificant. 

 

Current risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will 

fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company holds no financial 

instruments that are denominated in a currency other than the Canadian dollar. Therefore, the 

Company’s exposure to currency risk is minimal. 
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

 

As at September 30, 2015, Fable Gold has loaned $3,500 to the company (September  30, 2014-$0) 

As at September 30, 2015, the Company had $6,411 due to a director and a company related to a 

director (September 30, 2014-$0) 

These balances are non interest bearing and are due on demand.  

 

In addition, on April 29, 2013, a company controlled by a Director and Officer of the Company 

entered into a consultation agreement with Fable Gold to provide consulting services throughout 

the listing process and in addition Fable Gold agreed to fund expenses made by the Issuers parent, 

Web Watcher, related to the Plan of Arrangement, formation of the Issuer, and related legal and 

accounting costs.   

 

RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES 

 

These statements represent the Company’s intentions, plans, expectations and beliefs as of the date 

hereof, and are subject to risks, uncertainties and other factors of which many are beyond the 

control of the Company.   

 

The financing and exploration and development of the Issuer’s properties are subject to a number 

of factors, including laws and regulations in the areas of taxation, environmental, permitting and 

others, including hiring qualified people, and obtaining necessary services in jurisdictions where 

the Issuer operates. The current trends relating to these factors are favourable but could change at 

any time and negatively affect the Issuer’s operations and business.  

 

The Issuer will be applying for all necessary licences and permits under applicable laws and 

regulations to carry on the exploration and production activities currently planned, and 

management believes that they will comply in all material respects with the terms of such licences 

and permits. However, such licenses and permits are subject to changes in regulations and in 

various operation circumstances.   

 

Mineral exploration involves numerous risks including unexpected or unusual geological 

conditions, rock bursts, cave-ins, fires, floods, earthquakes and other environmental occurrences, 

and political and social instability. It is not always possible to insure against such risks.  

 

Strategic and operation risks may arise if the Issuer fails to raise sufficient equity and/or debt 

financing in financing its mineral exploration and business development. Strategic opportunities 

and risks may arise from a range of factors, which might include changing economic and political 

circumstances and regulatory approvals and competitor actions.  

 

The Issuer’s future capital requirements will depend on many factors including raising funds from 

investors and cash flow from operations. Should the Issuer pursue other business opportunities, the 

Issuer may need to raise additional funds through debt or equity financing. 

 

The Company may carry insurance to protect against certain risks in such amounts as it considers 

adequate.  Risks not insured against include lost records, loss or damage or other hazards against 
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which such corporations cannot insure or against which they may elect not to insure. 

 

Certain of the directors of the Company also serve as directors and/or officers of other companies 

involved in marketing and financial corporations. Consequently, there exists the possibility for such 

directors to be in a position of conflict.  Any decision made by such directors involving the 

Company will be made in accordance with their duties and obligations to deal fairly and in good 

faith with the Company and such other companies.  In addition, such directors will declare, and 

refrain from voting on, any matter in which such directors may have a conflict of interest. 

 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

 

Additional information pertaining to the Company is available on the SEDAR website at 

www.sedar.com. 

 

7. Market for Securities 
 

7.1 The Company’s securities are not listed and posted for trading or quoted on any 

exchange or quotation and trade reporting system. 

 

8. Consolidated Capitalization 
 

8.1 Since the date of the most recent financial statement dated June 30, 2014 there have 

been the following changes: 
   

 
 

 Shares $Amount 

Shares issued for Plan 

of Arrangement 

14,403,698 Indeterminate 

Shares issued for cash 

at $0.05 April 2014 

Subscription 

24 ,000 $1,200 

Shares issued for 

Toro property 

  1,100,000 $ 55,000 

Shares issued for cash 

at April 2015 

Subscription 

     400,000 $ 20,000 

Shares issued for cash 

at $0.10 November 

2015  

  2,190,000 $219,000 

Share Capital 18,117,698  $295,200  
 

9. Options to Purchase Securities 
 

9.1 As of this date of this Listing Statement there are no individuals or companies are 

holding any options to purchase securities of the Issuer. 
 

 

10. Description of the Securities 

http://www.sedar.com/
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The Issuer has only one class of equity securities which are Common Shares. 

 

The following information relates to the Common Shares: 

 

 

a) there are no specific dividend rights; 

 

b) every shareholder has one vote for each Common share held; 

 

c) there are no special rights upon dissolution or winding-up; 

 

d) there are no pre-emptive rights; 

 

e) there are no conversion or exchange rights; 

 

f) there are no redemption, retraction, purchase for cancellation or surrender 

provisions, 

g) there are no sinking or purchase fund provisions; 

 

h) there are no provisions permitting or restricting the issuance of additional 

securities and any other material restrictions; and 

i) there are no provisions requiring a security holder to contribute additional capital. 

 

10.2 There are no Debt Securities being listed 

 

10.4 No securities other than equity securities are being listed. 

 

10.5 Modification of terms: 

 

(a) There are no provisions about the modification, amendment or variation of any 

rights attached to the securities being listed. 

 

(b) The rights of holders of securities may not be modified otherwise than in 

accordance with the provisions attached to the securities or the provisions of the 

governing statute relating to the securities. 

 
 

10.6 Other attributes of the securities are as follows 

 

 

(a) The rights attaching to the securities being listed are not  materially limited or 
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qualified by the rights of any other class of securities, or any other class of 

securities that ranks ahead of or equally with the securities being listed. 

(b) The Issuer's Articles provide that the Issuer may, if authorized by the directors, 

purchase or otherwise acquire any of its shares at the price and upon the terms 

determined by the directors. This is subject to the rules against purchasing, 

redeeming or otherwise acquiring any shares if there are reasonable grounds for 

believing that the Issuer is insolvent or making the payment or providing the 

consideration would render the Issuer insolvent. 

10.7 

The history of share issuance by the issuer are as described in section 2.2 above where 

shareholders of Web Watcher were entitled to receive 14,403,698 common shares 

pursuant to the plan of arrangement approved January 7, 2014 The shares are issued to 

shareholders of Web Watcher in respect of their pro  rata positions in that company. 

 
 

Prior Sales in the Past 12 Months In Aida prior to Listing 

Date of Type of Number of 

Securities 

Issued/Cancelled) 

Price 

per 

Security 

$ 

Amount 

Issuance Security Issued 

September   19, 
Common Shares -100 $1.00  $100  

2013* 

Dec-15   Common Shares 14,403,698 N/A N/A 

Dec-15   
Common Shares 

Assets 
1,100,000 $0.05  $55,000  

Dec-15   
Common Shares  

Cash 
424,000 $0.05  $21,200  

Dec-15   
Common Shares 

Cash 
2,190,000 $0.10  $219,000  

    18,117,698   295,200 

 
 

*Cancelled December 2015 

 

10.8 Stock Exchange Price: 

Not applicable 

11. Escrowed Securities 
 

11.1 The number of securities of each class of securities of the Issuer held, to the knowledge of 

the Issuer, in escrow (which, for the purposes of this Form includes any securities 

subject to  a  pooling  agreement)  and  the  percentage  that  number  represents  of    

the outstanding securities of that class.  
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ESCROWED SECURITIES 

 

Designation of class held in 

escrow 

Number of securities 

held in escrow 

Percentage of 

class 

 

Common Shares 
 

7,410,318 

 

 

41.0% 

 

 

The escrowed securities are subject to the escrow agreement between the Issuer, TMX Equity 

Transfer Services., Brian Peterson, Donald Gordon and Robert Tolbert dated December 14, 2015.  

The escrow agreement is a standard escrow agreement prescribed by Policy 46-201 Escrow for 

Initial Public Offerings.  The Issuer is an emerging issuer pursuant to Policy Policy 46-201 Escrow 

for Initial Public Offerings.  The escrowed shares will be released In the simplest case, where there 

are no changes to the escrow securities initially deposited and no additional escrow securities, the 

release schedule results in the escrow securities being released in equal tranches of 15% each six 

months after completion of the release of 10% on the listing date. 
 

 

12. Principal Shareholders 
 

12.1  As of the date of this Listing Statement, to the best of the knowledge of the Issuer, the  only 

persons who beneficially own, directly or indirectly, or exercise control or direction over, more 

than 10% of the voting rights attached to all of the outstanding shares of     the Issuer are as 

follows: 

 

Shareholder and 

Municipality of 

Residence 

Number of Common Shares 

and Stock Options 

Percentage of Common 

Shares Beneficially 

Owned 
 

Donald Albert 

Gordon, 

North Vancouver, 

British Columbia 

 

 
4,395,555  common shares 

 

 
24.3% 

LEONARD 

BRIAN 

PETERSON 

Kelowna, BC 

Director 

           2,264,763 common shares 
. 

12.5% 

 

13 Directors and Officers 
 

13.1 The names and municipalities of residence of each director and executive officer of the 

Issuer, their respective positions and offices held with the Issuer, and their respective 

principal occupations within the five preceding years are summarized as follows: 
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    Number/  

   Percentage of 

   Global Shares 

   Beneficially 

  Current Owned or over 
Name, City and Principal Occupation or Position(s) which Control or 

Province of Employment During the Past 5 with the Direction is 

Residence Years 4
 Issuer Exercised 

 

Donald Albert 

Gordon
1
, North

 Vancouver, 

British Columbia 

Principal of DAG Consulting 

Corp. since 2000; Senior 
Advisor, Canadian National 

Stock Exchange since 2005. 

Chief 

Financial 
Officer and 

Director 

             4,395,555  
24.3% 

LEONARD 

BRIAN 

PETERSON 

Kelowna, BC 

Director 

Mortgage broker, Chairman 

of Community Western Trust 

Corporation, director of 

Mortgage Brokers Institute of 

British Columbia. 

Since 

August 26, 

2013 

2,264,763 

12.5% 

Robert Stuart 

Tolbert 
North Vancouver, 

British Columbia 

Exploration Manager, Aspire 

Mining Ltd. March 2012 to 

July 2013; Manager of 

Technical Operations, Pebble 

Limited Partnership May 

2011 to March 2012; Vice 

President Mining and 

Exploration, Tengri Group 

February 2010 to 

December 2010; Principal 

of RS Tolbert Geological 

Consulting Limited 

September 2008 to 

February 2010. 

Chief 

Executive 

Officer 

and 

Director 

750,000 
4.1% 

1
Includes 1,443,333 held directly, 2,500,000 in wholly owned IDRM Capital Corp. and 452,222 held by Corbeco 

Venture Capital Corp. 

 

13.2 Donald Gordon has served as director and CFO since incorporation on September 19, 

2013. 

L. Brian Peterson has served as a director since September 19, 2013. 

Robert Tolbert has served as a director and CEO since October 20, 2014. 

The number and percentage of securities of each class of voting securities of the Issuer or any of its 

subsidiaries beneficially owned, directly or indirectly, or over which control or direction is 

exercised by all directors and executive officers of the Issuer as a group are detailed in 13.1 and add 

to 7,424,763 shares or 41% of the issued shares. 
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Disclose the board committees of the Issuer and identify the members of each committee. 

 

13.1 Donald Gordon acts as an officer of companies other than Aida. 

 

Donald Gordon is the sole officer and shareholder of DAG Consulting Corp. whose 

principal business is conducting corporate finance consulting for issuers assisting 

investment dealers with business assessments in a wide range of industries and he also 

serves as an officer on a number of public companies. 

 

L. Brian Peterson acts as an officer of companies other than Aida. 

 

Robert Tolbert acts as an officer and shareholder of RS Tolbert Geological 

Consulting Limited whose principal business is researching geology, mineral 

project opportunities and providing exploration assistance to various mining 

companies. 

 
13.2 Other than disclosed herein, no director or officer of the Issuer or a shareholder holding 

a sufficient number of securities of the Issuer to affect materially the control of the 

Issuer, is, or within 10 years before the date of the Listing Statement has been, a 

director or officer of any other Issuer that, while that person was acting in that capacity: 

 

The following is the disclosure of cease trade orders, bankruptcies and penalties with 

respect to the directors, officers and shareholders holding a sufficient number of 

securities of the Issuer to affect materially the control of the Issuer as required by 

sections 13.6 of Form 2A Listing Statement. 

 

 Mr. Donald Gordon is a director of Tomco Developments Inc., an unlisted but 

reporting Issuer which was subject to a cease trade order issued by the British Columbia 

Securities Commission on October 7, 2008 by the British Columbia Securities 

Commission and January 5, 2009 by the Alberta Securities Commission for failure to 

file the audited financial statements for the year ended May 31, 2008 and subsequently 

has been struck from the Companies Registry. 

 

Mr. Gordon is a Director of AFG Flameguard Ltd. an unlisted but reporting Issuer 

which was subject to a cease trade order issued by the British Columbia Securities 

Commission on May 8, 2014 and the Ontario Securities Commission on May 26, 2014 

for failure to file required annual audited financial information in the prescribed time 

and the cease trade order remains in force force until the financial statement filings are 

up to date. 

 

Mr. Gordon was a director of Sor Baroot Resources Corp., an unlisted but reporting 

Issuer which was subject to a cease trade order issue by the British Columbia Securities 

Commission on August 6, 2014 for failure to file audited financial statements for the 

period ending March 31, 2014.  This cease trade order was revoked on October 30, 

2014. The British Columbia Securities Commission issued another cease trade order to 
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Sor Baroot Resources Corp. on August 6, 2015 for failure to file audited financial 

statements for the period ending March 31, 2015. Mr. Gordon resigned as a Director 

September 2, 2015. 

 

Mr. Gordon is a director of Mahdia Gold Corp., which was subject to a Management 

Cease Trade order cease trade order issue by the Ontario Securities Commission on 

January 13, 2015 to allow time for filing audited financial statements for the period 

ending December 31, 2014.  This cease trade order was converted to a full cease trade 

order on March 2, 2015 and remains in force until the financial statement filings are up 

to date. 

 

Mr. Gordon is a Director of Web Watcher Systems Ltd. an unlisted but reporting Issuer 

which was subject to a cease trade order issued by the British Columbia Securities 

Commission on November 4, 2015 for failure to file audited financial statements for the 

period ending June 30, 2015. 

 

L. Brian Peterson became a director of Miramare Capital Inc. (“Miramare”) an unlisted 

but reporting Issuer in May 2010 at which time the shares of this company were under a 

cease trade order for failure to file annual financial statements by the British Columbia 

Securities Commission since prior to his appointment which was on February 10, 2009 

and by the Alberta Securities Commission on May 29, 2009. Mr. Peterson is no longer 

a Director. Mr. Peterson is a director of Aztek Resources Development Inc. (“Aztek”), 

an unlisted but reporting Issuer the shares of which have been ceased traded for 

approximately 5 years prior to his appointment, as of May 28, 2007 by the British 

Columbia Securities Commission, May 30, 2007 by the Ontario Securities Commission 

and since December 20, 2002 by the Alberta Securities Commission, for failure to file 

its financial statements. He became a director of Aztek after the cease trade order was 

issued as part of a reorganization plan. Mr. Peterson was a director of Sor Baroot 

Resources Corp., an unlisted but reporting Issuer which was subject to a cease trade 

order issued by the British Columbia Securities Commission on August 6, 2014 for 

failure to file audited financial statements for the period ending March 31, 2014 and 

that cease trade order was revoked on October 30, 2014.  The British Columbia 

Securities Commission issued another cease trade order to Sor Baroot Resources Corp. 

on August 6, 2015 for failure to file audited financial statements for the period ending 

March 31, 2015. Mr.  Peterson resigned as a Director September 2, 2015. 

 

Mr. Peterson is a Director of Web Watcher Systems Ltd. an unlisted but reporting 

Issuer which was subject to a cease trade order issued by the British Columbia 

Securities Commission on November 4, 2015 for failure to file audited financial 

statements for the period ending June 30, 2015. 

 

 

13.3 Other than as disclosed herein, no director or officer of the Company has been subject 

to any penalties or sanctions imposed by a court relating to Canadian securities 

legislation or by a Canadian securities regulatory authority or has entered into a 

settlement agreement with a Canadian securities regulatory authority; or been subject to  

               any other penalties or sanctions imposed by a court or regulatory body that would be                                                                                                                   
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investor making an investment likely to be considered important to a reasonable  

decision. 

 

13.4 This section is not applicable. 

 

13.5 No director or officer of the Issuer, or a shareholder holding sufficient securities of the 

Issuer to affect materially the control of the Issuer, or a personal holding company of 

any such persons has, within the 10 years before the date of the Listing Statement, 

become bankrupt, made a proposal under any legislation relating to bankruptcy or 

insolvency, or been subject to or instituted any proceedings, arrangement or 

compromise with creditors, or had a receiver, receiver manager or trustee appointed to 

hold the assets of the director or officer, state the fact. 

 

13.6 Some of the directors and officers of the Issuer are also directors, officers and or 

promoters of other reporting and non-reporting issuers. Accordingly, conflicts of 

interest may arise which could influence these persons in evaluating possible 

acquisitions or in generally acting on behalf of the Issuer, notwithstanding that they are 

bound by the provisions of the BCBCA to act at all times in good faith in the best 

interests of the Issuer and to disclose such conflicts to the Issuer if and when they arise. 

 

 

13.7 The following contains further information about each member of management: 

 

(1) Donald Gordon 
 

Mr. Gordon is currently 60 years of age. He is a director and CFO of the Company. He 

holds a Bachelor of Arts and a Masters of Business Administration from the University 

of British Columbia and is a CFA charter holder. 

 

He will devote up to 20% of his time to the Company. 

 

His principal occupations or employment during the five years prior to the date of the 

Listing Statement have been conducting corporate finance consulting for issuers and 

assisting investment dealers with business assessments through his operating company, 

DAG Consulting Corp. He is also the Vancouver representative for the Canadian 

National Stock Exchange. Assignments and ventures include regulatory compliance and 

governance resulting in multiple directorships and resolving reporting deficiencies.  

 

Mr. Gordon is also a director or Officer of the following public companies listed and 

trading: Newlox Gold Ventures Ltd. Rift Valley Resources Ltd., 360 Capital Financial 

Services Group Inc. Mahdia Gold Corp. Silk Road Ventures Ltd. and Carrus Capital 

Corp.  He is also a Director of several other public companies reporting but not listed:, 

0941092 BC Ltd.  Web Watcher Systems Ltd., Premier Health Group Inc., CDN Jade 

Mine Resources Inc., Breosla Oil Acquisition Corp., Artcontent Publishing Limited., 

Laidineach Investment Acquisition Corp., Teaglach Asset Acquisition Corp.,CDN 

BVentures Ltd., CDN DCorp Ventures Ltd.,CDN WCorp Holdings Ltd., GCorp 



FORM 2A – LISTING STATEMENT 
January 2015 

Page 58 

 

Discovery Ltd. and AFG FlameGuard Ltd. 

 

Mr. Gordon has not entered into a non-competition or  non-disclosure agreement with 

the Issuer at this time. 

 

(2) Robert Tolbert 

 

Mr. Tolbert is currently 65 years of age. He is a director and Chief Executive Officer of 

the Company. He holds a Bachelor of Science in Geology from Edinburgh University 

and a Professional Geologist (P.Geo.) registered British Columbia. 

 

He will devote up to 60% of his time to the Company. 

 

His principal occupations or employment during the five years prior to the date of the 

Listing Statement have been as Exploration Manager, Aspire Mining Ltd. March 2012 

to July 2013; Manager of Technical Operations, Pebble Limited Partnership May 2011 

to March 2012; Vice President Mining and Exploration, Tengri Group February 2010 to 

December 2010; and principal of RS Tolbert Geological Consulting Limited September 

2008 to February 2010. 

Mr. Tolbert has not entered into a non-competition or non-disclosure agreement 

with the Issuer at this time. 

 

(3) Brian Peterson 

 

Mr. Brian Peterson, age 60,  has a strong background in dealing with government and 

regulatory bodies with an emphasis on financial institution regulation. He also has an 

extensive knowledge and experience in technology, finance, and governance.  

Currently, Mr. Peterson is the Chairman of Community Western Trust Corporation and 

the director of Mortgage Brokers Institute of British Columbia. He has also served as a 

director and officer in various private and public sector corporations and is a Director of 

several public reporting companies: Web Watcher Systems Ltd., 0941092 B.C. Ltd., 

Premier Health Group Inc., Breosla Oil Acquisition Corp., Artcontent Publishing 

Limited., Laidineach Investment Acquisition Corp., Teaglach Asset Acquisition Corp., 

CDN BVentures Ltd., CDN DCorp Ventures Ltd., CDN WCorp Holdings Ltd., GCorp 

Discovery Ltd. and Marapharm Ventures Corp. He is past President of the Mortgage 

Brokers Institute and past President of the Mortgage Brokers Association, of British 

Columbia, and past Director of the Canadian Association of Mortgage Professionals. 

He holds a BA in Economics from the University of Victoria and a Diploma in Urban 

Land Economics from the University of British Columbia.  Mr. Peterson is an 

independent contractor of the Issuer.  He will devote approximately 15% of his time to 

the Issuer. Mr. Peterson has not entered into a non-competition or non-disclosure 

agreement with the Issuer. 
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14. Capitalization 

14.1 Prepare and file the following chart for each class of securities to be listed: 
 

Issued Capital 

 

 

 

 

Public Float 

 
Number of 

Securities 

(non-diluted) 

 
Number of 

Securities 

(fully- 

diluted)
1
 

 
%of 

Issued 

(non- 

diluted) 

 
% of 

Issued 

(fully diluted) 

 

Total outstanding (A) 18,117,698 18,117,698 100 100 

Held by Related Persons or 

employees of the Issuer or 

Related Person of the Issuer, 

or by persons or companies 

who beneficially own or 

control, directly or indirectly, 

more than a 5% voting 

position in the Issuer (or who 

would beneficially own or 

control, directly or 

 

 
 

 9,110,318                              9,110,318    50.3              

50.3

indirectly, more than a 5% 

voting position in the Issuer 

upon exercise or conversion 

of other securities held) (B)    
 

Total Public Float (A-B) 9,007,380 

 

9,007,380 

 

49.7 49.7 

 

Freely-Tradeable Float 

    

Number of outstanding 

securities subject to resale 

restrictions, including 

restrictions imposed by 

pooling or other 

arrangements or in a 

shareholder agreement and 

securities held by 

12,824,318 

 

12,824,318 70.8 70.8 

control block holders (C)    

 

Total  Tradeable Float (A- 5,293,380 5,293,380 29.2 29.2 

C)    
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1  
1.7 mill of Concurrent Placement shares added to > 5% holders,  

 

Public Securityholders (Registered) 

Instruction: For the purposes of this report, "public securityholders" are persons other 

than persons enumerated in section (B) of the previous chart. List registered holders only. 

Class of Security 

Size of Holding Number of 

holders 

Total number of 

securities 

1 – 99 securities  4   128  

100 – 499 securities  14   4,215  

500 – 999 securities  39   21,210  

1,000 – 1,999 securities  16   20,043  

2,000 – 2,999 securities  9   17,000  

3,000 – 3,999 securities   9    29,955  

4,000 – 4,999 securities 
  1    4,303  

5,000 or more securities 
  78  

 

  8,911,446 

  

 

  169  
  

 9,007,380 

  Public Security holders (Beneficial) 
 

Instruction: Include (i) beneficial holders holding securities in their own name as registered 

shareholders; and (ii) beneficial holders holding securities through an intermediary where the 

Issuer has been given written confirmation of shareholdings. For the purposes of this section, it 

is sufficient if the intermediary provides a breakdown by number of beneficial holders for each 

line item below; names and holdings of specific beneficial holders do not have to be disclosed. 

If an intermediary or intermediaries will not provide details of beneficial holders, give the 

aggregate position of all such intermediaries in the last line.
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Class of Security 
 

Size of Holding 

 

 
Number of 

 

 
Total number of 

 holders securities 

1 – 99 securities   5    158  

100 – 499 securities   25    8,676  

500 – 999 securities   51    28,898  

1,000 – 1,999 securities   27    38,742  

2,000 – 2,999 securities   9    21,003  

3,000 – 3,999 securities   15    53,709  

4,000 – 4,999 securities   3    13,303  

5,000 or more securities   88    8,778,860                                   

  
Unable to confirm   1    64,012  

 

Non-Public Securityholders (Registered) 
 

Instruction: For the purposes of this report, "non-public securityholders" are persons 

enumerated in section (B) of the issued capital chart. 
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Class of Security 
 

Size of Holding 

 

 
Number of 

  

 
Total number of 

 holders  securities 

1 – 99 securities    
 

   

100 – 499 securities    
 

   

500 – 999 securities    
 

   

1,000 – 1,999 securities    
 

   

2,000 – 2,999 securities    
 

   

3,000 – 3,999 securities    
 

   

4,000 – 4,999 securities    
 

   

5,000 or more securities 4 
 

9,110,318 

  
4 

  
9,110,318 

 

14.2 There are no securities convertible or exchangeable into any class of listed securities 

 

 

14.3 There are no securities reserved for issuance that are not included in section 14.2. 

 

15. Executive Compensation 
 

15.1 As of the date of this Listing Statement there is no executive compensation for the 

executives of the Company. There is no intention to make any material changes to that 

compensation as of the date of this Listing Statement. 

 

16. Indebtedness of Directors and Executive Officers 

16.1 None of the proposed directors and officers of the Company are indebted to the 

Company. 
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17. Risk Factors 
 

17.1 The success of the Issuer is dependent upon certain factors that may be beyond the 

Issuer’s control. Risk factors relating to the Issuer and  its  business likely to influence 

an investor’s decision to purchase securities of the Issuer are as follows: 
 

The common shares of the Issuer should be considered highly speculative due to the 

nature of the Issuer’s business and the present stage of its  development. In evaluating 

the Issuer and its business, investors should carefully consider, in addition to the other 

information contained in this Listing Statement, the following risk factors. These risk 

factors are not a definitive list of all risk factors associated with an investment in the 

Issuer or in connection with the Issuer’s operations. There may be other risks and 

uncertainties that are not known to the Issuer or that the Issuer currently believes are 

not material, but which also may have a material adverse effect on its business, 

financial condition, operating results or prospects. In that case, the trading price of the 

common shares could decline substantially, and investors may  lose all or part of the 

value of the common shares held by them. 
 

No Ongoing Operations and No Production History 
 

As the Issuer is a mineral exploration company and has no operations or revenue, there 

are no ongoing operations and no production history. 
 

Absence of Prior Public Market 
 

There has been no prior public market for the common shares, and an active trading 

market may not develop or, if it does develop, may not be sustained. The lack of an 

active market may impair shareholders’ ability to sell their shares at the time they wish 

to sell them or at a price that they consider reasonable. The lack of an active market 

may also reduce the fair market  value and increase the volatility of the shares. An 

inactive market may also impair the Issuer’s ability to raise capital by selling shares 

and to acquire other exploration properties or interests by using its shares as 

consideration. 
 

Volatility of Share Prices 
 

Share prices are subject to changes because of numerous factors beyond the Issuer’s 

control, including reports of new information, changes in its financial situation, the sale 

of its shares in the market, its failure to achieve financial results in line with the 

expectations of analysis, or announcements by the Issuer or any of its competitors 

concerning results. There is no guarantee  that the market price of the shares will be 

protected from any such fluctuations in the future. 
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In the past, companies have experienced volatility in their share value and have been 

the subject of securities class action litigation. The Issuer might become involved in 

securities class action litigation in the future. Such litigation often results in substantial 

costs and diversion of management’s attention and resources and could have a negative 

effect on the Issuer’s business and results of operation. 
 

Limited Operating History 
 

The Issuer has no history of earnings. There are no known commercial quantities of 

mineral reserves on the Issuer’s properties. There is  no  assurance that the Issuer will 

ever discover any economic quantities of mineral reserves. 
 

Requirement for Further Financing 
 

The Issuer may need to raise additional funds to carry out exploration activities on its 

properties. There is no assurance the Issuer will be able to raise additional funds or will 

be able to raise additional funds on terms acceptable to the Issuer. If the Issuer’s 

exploration programs are successful and favorable exploration results are obtained, the 

properties may be developed into commercial production. The Issuer will require 

additional funds to place the properties into production. The only sources of future 

funds presently available to the Issuer are the sale of equity capital, debt or offering of 

interests in its properties to be earned by another party or parties by carrying out 

development work. There is no assurance that any such funds will be available to the 

Issuer or be available on terms acceptable to the Issuer. If funds are available, there is 

no assurance that such funds will be sufficient to bring the properties to commercial 

production. Failure to obtain additional financing on a timely basis could have a 

material adverse effect on the Issuer, and could cause the Issuer to forfeit its interest in 

its properties and reduce or terminate its operations. 
 

Exploration 
 

At present, there are no known bodies of commercially recoverable copper on the 

properties. There is no assurance that the Issuer’s mineral exploration activities will 

result in any discoveries of commercial bodies of copper on the properties. 
 

Development 
 

The business of exploration for precious metals involves a high degree of risk. Few 

exploration properties are ultimately developed into producing properties. The Issuer’s 

properties are at the exploration stage. 
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Title to Properties 
 

Acquisition of title to mineral properties is a very detailed and time-consuming process. 

Title to, and the area of, mineral properties may be  disputed.  Although the Issuer has 

investigated its title to the properties for which it holds an option to acquire concessions 

or other mineral leases or licenses and the Issuer is satisfied with its review of the title 

to the properties, the Issuer cannot give an assurance that title to the properties will not 

be challenged or  impugned. Mineral properties sometimes contain claims or transfer 

histories that examiners cannot verify, and transfers under foreign law often are  

complex. A successful claim that the Issuer does not have title could cause the Issuer to 

lose its rights to the properties, perhaps without compensation for its prior expenditures 

relating to the properties. 
 

The Issuer’s properties may now or in the future be the subject of First Nations land 

claims. The legal nature of aboriginal land claims is a matter of considerable 

complexity. The impact of any such claim on the Issuer's ownership interest in the 

properties cannot be predicted with any degree of certainty and no assurance can be 

given that a broad recognition of aboriginal rights in the areas in which the properties 

are located, by way of a negotiated settlement or judicial pronouncement, would not 

have an adverse effect on the Issuer's activities. Even in the absence of such 

recognition, the Issuer may at some point be required to negotiate with First Nations in 

order to facilitate exploration and development work on the properties. 
 

Management 
 

The success of the Issuer is largely dependent upon the performance of its management. 

The loss of the services of these persons may have a material adverse effect on the 

Issuer's business and prospects. There is no assurance that the Issuer can maintain the 

service of its management or other qualified personnel required to operate its business. 
 

Requirement for Permits and Licenses 
 

The Issuer will be applying for all necessary licenses and permits under applicable laws 

and regulations to carry on the exploration activities which it is currently planning in 

respect of the properties, and the Issuer believes it will comply in all material respects 

with the terms of such licenses and permits. However, such licenses and permits are 

subject to changes in regulations and in various operational circumstances. A 

substantial number of additional  permits and licenses will be required should the Issuer 

proceed beyond exploration. There can be no guarantee that the Issuer will be able to 

obtain such licenses and permits. 
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Environmental Risks and other Regulatory Requirements 

 

The current or future operations of the Issuer, including the exploration  activities and 

commencement of production on the properties, will require permits from various 

federal and local governmental authorities, and such operations are and will be 

governed by laws and regulations governing exploration, development, production, 

taxes, labor standards, occupational health, waste disposal, toxic substances, land use, 

environmental protection, site safety and other matters. There can be no assurance that 

all permits which the Issuer may require for its facilities and conduct of exploration and 

development operations will be obtainable on reasonable terms or that such laws and 

regulations would not have a material adverse effect on any exploration and 

development project which the Issuer might undertake. 
 

Failure to comply with applicable laws, regulations and permitting requirements may 

result in enforcement actions including orders issued by regulatory or judicial 

authorities causing operations to cease or be curtailed and may include corrective 

measures requiring capital expenditures, installation of additional equipment or 

remedial actions. Parties engaged in exploration and development operations may be 

required to compensate those suffering loss or damage by reason of the exploration and 

development activities and may have civil or criminal fines or penalties imposed upon 

them for violation of applicable laws or regulations. 
 

Amendments to current laws, regulations and permits governing the operations and 

activities of mineral companies, or more stringent enforcement thereof, could have a 

material adverse impact on the Issuer and cause increases in capital expenditure or 

exploration and development costs or reduction in levels of production at producing 

properties or require abandonment or delays in development of new properties. 
 

Uninsurable Risks 
 

Exploration of mineral properties involves numerous risks, including  unexpected or 

unusual geological conditions, rock bursts, cave-ins, fires, floods, earthquakes and other 

environmental occurrences, and political and social instability. It is not always possible 

to obtain insurance against all such risks and the Issuer may decide not to insure against 

certain risks as a result of high premiums or other reasons. Should such liabilities arise,  

they  could reduce or eliminate any further profitability and result in increasing costs 

and a decline in the value of the securities of the Issuer. The Issuer  does  not maintain 

insurance against environmental risks. 

 

Competition 
 

Significant and increasing competition exists for mineral opportunities in the 

jurisdictions in which the Issuer has mineral properties. There are a number of large  

established  mineral  exploration  companies  with substantial capabilities 
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and greater financial and technical resources than the Issuer. The Issuer may be unable 

to acquire additional mineral properties or acquire such properties on terms it considers 

acceptable. Accordingly, there can be no assurance that the Issuer's exploration 

programs will yield any reserves or result in any  commercial mineral operations. 

 

Conflicts of Interest 
 

Directors of the Issuer may, from time to time, serve as directors of, or participate in 

ventures with other companies involved in natural resource development. As a result, 

there may be situations that involve a conflict of interest for such directors. Each 

director will attempt not only to avoid dealing with such other companies in situations 

where conflicts might arise but will also disclose all such conflicts in accordance with 

the BCBCA and will govern themselves in respect thereof to the best of their ability in 

accordance with the obligations imposed upon them by law. 
 

Litigation 
 

The Issuer and/or its directors may be subject to a variety of civil or other legal 

proceedings, with or without merit. The Issuer does not know of any such pending or 

actual material legal proceedings as of the date of this Listing Statement. 
 

No Cash Dividends are Expected to be Paid in the Foreseeable Future. 
 

The Issuer has not declared any cash dividends to date. The Issuer intends to retain any 

future earnings to finance its business operations and any future growth. Therefore, the 

Issuer does not anticipate declaring any cash dividends in the foreseeable future. 
 

Copper Reserves and Reserve Estimates 
 

The Issuer’s business relies upon the ability to determine whether a given property has 

commercial quantities of recoverable minerals. No assurance can be given that any 

discovered mineral reserves and resources will be recovered or that they will be 

recovered at the rates estimated. Mineral reserve and resource estimates are based on 

limited sampling and, consequently, are uncertain because the samples may not be 

representative.  Mineral reserve  and resource estimates may require revision (either up 

or down) based on actual production experience. 

 

17.2 There are no risks that security holders of the Issuer may become liable to make an 

additional contribution beyond the price of the security. 
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17.3 There are no risk factors material to the Issuer that a reasonable investor  would 

consider relevant to an investment in the securities being listed and that are not 

otherwise described under section 17.1 or 17.2. 

 

18. Promoters 
The company has no promoters. 

 

19. Legal Proceedings 
 

19.1 To the management’s knowledge, there are no legal proceedings material to the Issuer to 

which the Issuer or a subsidiary of the Issuer is a party or of which any of their respective 

property is the subject matter. There are no such proceedings known to the Issuer to be 

contemplated. 

 

19.2 Regulatory actions: 

 

(a) There are no penalties or sanctions imposed against the Issuer by a court relating to 

provincial and territorial securities legislation or by a securities regulatory authority 

within the period from incorporation on March 15, 2013 to the date hereof; 

 

(b) There are no other penalties or sanctions imposed by a court or regulatory body 

against the Issuer necessary to contain full, true and plain disclosure of all material 

facts relating to the securities being listed; and 

 

(c) There are no settlement agreements the Issuer entered into before a court relating to 

provincial and territorial securities legislation or with a securities regulatory 

authority within the period from incorporation on March 15, 2013 to the date 

hereof. 

 

20. Interest of Management and Others in Material Transactions 
 

20.1 Management, Insiders and Associates have no interest in material transactions of the 

Company. 

 

21. Auditors, Transfer Agents and Registrars 
 

21.1 The name and address of the auditor of the Issuer is Manning Elliott LLP, Chartered 

Accountants, 11
th 

Floor, 1050 West Pender Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, 

V6E3S7 

 

21.2 Computershare Investor Services Inc. at its principal office at 510 Burrard Street, 2nd 

Floor, Vancouver, B.C Vancouver, British Columbia, is the transfer agent and registrar 

for the Issuer’s shares. 
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22. Material Contracts 
 

22.1 The following are material contracts, other than contracts entered into in the ordinary 

course of business, that were entered into within the period from incorporation on 

September 19, 2013 to the date hereof by the Company or a subsidiary of the Company: 

 

The Company, Fable Gold and Mianach entered into the Toro Option Agreement as 

described above in this Listing Statement effective May 1, 2014 and Assignment of 

Mineral Property Option Agreement, dated for reference September 8, 2014 as 

amended September 24, 2015.  

 

22.2 The Company has not entered into any co-tenancy, unitholders’ or limited partnership 

agreements. 

 

23.     Interest of Experts 
 

23.1 No person or company whose profession or business gives authority to  a statement made by 

the person or company and who is named as having prepared or certified a part of the 

Listing Statement or prepared or certified a report or valuation described or included in 

the Listing Statement has received or will receive a direct or indirect interest in the 

property of the Issuer or of a Related Person of the Issuer. 

 

24. Other Material Facts 
 

24.1 There are no other material facts about the Issuer and its securities that are not disclosed 

under the preceding items that are necessary in order for the Listing Statement to 

contain full, true and plain disclosure of all material facts relating  to the Issuer and its 

securities. 

 

25. Financial Statements 
 

25.1 Provide the following audited financial statement for the Issuer: 
 

(a) copies of all financial statements including the auditor's reports required to be 

prepared and filed under applicable securities legislation for the preceding 

three years as if the Issuer were subject to such law; and 

 

(b) a copy of financial statements for any completed interim period of the current 

fiscal year. 
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Attached 

The first certificate below must be signed by the CEO, CFO, any person or company who is a   

promoter of the Issuer and two directors of the Issuer. In the case of an Issuer re-qualifying 

following a fundamental change, the second certificate must also be signed 

 

by the CEO, CFO, any person or company who is a promoter of the target and two directors of 

the target. 

 

CERTIFICATE OF THE ISSUER 
 

Pursuant to a resolution duly passed by its Board of Directors, (full legal name of the Issuer), 

hereby applies for the listing of the above mentioned securities on the Exchange. The foregoing 

contains full, true and plain disclosure of all material information relating to (full legal name of 

the Issuer). It contains no untrue statement of a material fact and does not omit to state a material 

fact that is required to be stated or that is necessary to prevent a statement that is made from 

being false or misleading in light of the circumstances in which it was made. 
 

Dated at  Vancouver, BC  
 

this 14th day of  December  , 2015  . 
 

 

“Robert Tolbert”     “Donald Gordon” 

 
 

  

 

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer 

Robert Tolbert      Donald Gordon 

 
“L. Brian Peterson” 
 

  

 

Director 

L. Brian Peterson  
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Aida Minerals Corp.
(Formerly Mianach Resource Acquisition Corp.)

Under National Instrument 51-102, Part 4, subsection 4.3(3) (a), if an auditor has not performed a review
of the condensed financial statements; the statements must be accompanied by anotice indicating that the
financial statements have not been reviewed by an auditor. The company's independent auditor has not
performed a review of these financial statements in accordance with standards established by the
Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants for areview of financial statements by an entity'sauditor.

Management has prepared the information and representations in this interim report. The condensed
financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
and, where appropriate, reflect management's best estimates and judgment. The financial information
presented throughout this report is consistent with the data presented in the condensed financial
statements.

The company maintains adequate systems of internal accounting and administrative controls, consistent
with reasonable cost. Such systems are designed to provide reasonable assurance that relevant and reliable
financial information is produced.

"Don Gordon"

Director and Chief Financial Officer

December 1,2015



Aida Minerals Corp. (formerly Mianach Resource Acquisition Corp.)
Unaudited Interim Statements of Financial Position
(Expressed in Canadian dollars)

Note September 30,2015 December 31,2014

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash

GST recoverable

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Due to related parties

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIENCY)
Share capital
Share subscriptions received
Deficit

Nature of operations and going concern 1
Corporate restructuring and commitments 4 &5
Subsequent event 10

$

6

1,810

1,816

25,418
9,911

35,329

100

22,500
(56,113)

(33,513)

1,816

$

55

1,214

1,269

16,850
14,858

31,708

100

2,500
(33,039)

(30,439)

1,269

Approved and authorized for issuance by the Board of Directors on December 1, 2015:

'(Syrian ^Bdasen'

Brian Peterson, Director Donald Gordon, Director



Aida Minerals Corp. (formerly Mianach Resource Acquisition Corp.)
Unaudited Interim Statements of Comprehensive Loss
(Expressed in Canadian dollars)

For the three-Month Period Ended For the Nine-Month Period Ended

September 30, September 30, September30, September 30,
Note 2015 2014 2015 2014

$ $ $ $

Expenses

Listing expense

Office and miscellaneous 18 1,446
Travel expenses

Professional fees 1,277

Regulatory fees 45 -
Net loss and comprehensive
Joss (1,340) (1,446) (23,074) (8,332)

Basic and diluted loss per
common share (13.40) (14.46) (230.74) (83.32)
Weighted average number of
common sharesoutstanding 1(H) 100 100 100

108 2,773

7,500 -

10,831 5,040

4,635 519



Aida Minerals Corp. (formerly Mianach Resource Acquisition Corp.)
Unaudited Interim Statements of Changes in Equity
(Expressed in Canadian dollars)

Number of

Outstanding

Shares

Share

Capital

Subscriptions

Received Deficit Total

Shares issued on incorporation,
September 19, 2013 100

$

100

$ $ $

100

Balance December 31,2013 100 100 100

Share subscriptions received

Comprehensive loss

- - 2,500

(33,039)

2,500

(33,039)

Balance December 31,2014 100 100 2,500 (33,039) (30,439)

Share subscriptions received 20,000 20,000

Net income (loss) for the period (23,074) (23,074)

Balance September 30,2015 100 100 22,500 (56,113) (33,513)



Aida Minerals Corp. (formerly Mianach Resource Acquisition Corp.)
Unaudited Interim Statements of Cash Flows
(Expressed in Canadian dollars)

For the three-Month Period Ended

September 30, September 30,
2015 2014

For the nine-Month Period Ended

September 30, September 30,
2015 2014

$ $ $ $

Cash flow from operating activities

Net loss

Change in non-cash working capital
components:

(1,340) (1,446) (23,074) (8,332)

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
GST recoverable

1,314

(37)

1,018 8,569

(596)

6,477

Net cash used in operating activities (63) (428) (15,101) (1,855)

Financing activities

Due to/from related parties 75 - (4,948) -

Proceeds from incorporation shares -

-

-

-

Share subscriptions received - 20,000

15,052

2,500

Net cash provided by financing activities 75 2,500

Increase (decrease) in cash 12 (428) (49) 645

Cash, beginning of period (6) 1,173
55 100

Cash, end of period 6 745 6 745

Cash paid for interest expense - -

Cash paid for income taxes
- -



Aida Minerals Corp. (formerly Mianach Resource Acquisition Corp.)
Notes to the Unaudited Interim Financial Statements

For the Nine Months Period Ended September 30, 2015, and 2014
(Expressed in Canadian dollars)

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND GOING CONCERN

Aida Minerals Corp. (the "Company"), formerly Mianach Resources Acquisition Corp was
incorporated on September 19, 2013 as a wholly owned subsidiary of Web Watcher Systems Ltd.
(Web Watcher). The Company remained dormant since incorporation until entering into to a Plan of
Arrangement (the "Arrangement Agreement") between the Company and Web Watcher Systems Ltd.
("Web Watcher") dated October 23, 2013. The Plan of Arrangement was approved by the Supreme
Court of British Columbia on January 7, 2014. Under the Arrangement Agreement, Web Watcher
assigned its interest in a Letter of Intent with Fable Gold Exploration Inc. ("Fable Gold") dated as of
November 1, 2013, to the Company. No value was allocated to the assignment of the Letter of Intent
received from Web Watcher by the Company. As consideration for this Arrangement Agreement, the
Company is committed to issue 14,403,698 common shares to the shareholders of Web Watcher.

The intended principal business of the Company is the future exploration of the Toro Mineral Property
located in Fort Nelson, BC. The address of the Company's corporate office and principal place of
business is Suite 500, 900 West Hastings Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada V6C 1E5.

On October 9, 2014, the Company changed its name to Aida Minerals Corp.

These interim financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting principles
applicable to a going concern which assumes the Company will be able to realize its assets and
discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business rather than through a process of forced
liquidation. The Company's continuing operations, as intended, and its financial success is
dependent upon the extent to which it can successfully raise the capital to implement its future
plans. At September 30, 2015, the Company incurred a net loss of $23,074 (September 30, 2014 -
$8,332) and had an accumulated deficit of $56,113 (September 30, 2014 - $33,039) which has been
funded primarily by the issuance of equity and loans from related parties. The Company has never
generated revenues or profits and it has no significant capital resources at its disposal. All of these
facts raise significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. These
financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification
of recorded asset amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary should the
Company be unable to continue in existence.

The success of the Company is dependent upon certain critical factors including the completion of
the Arrangement Agreement outlined above and in Note 4, meeting its obligations under the Option
Agreement described in Note 4, raising sufficient financing to complete its acquisition and
exploration plan, and ultimately the generation of a property that can be sold or developed
profitably. If the Company is unable to complete these steps, its business, financial condition or
results of operations could be materially and adversely affected.

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting
Standard (IAS) 34, Interim Financial Reporting, as issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB), and as such do not include all of the information required for full annual financial
statements.

These financial statements are presented in Canadian dollars, which is the Company's functional and
reporting currency. These financial statements are prepared on a historical cost basis except for
financial instruments classified as at fair value through profit or loss ("FVTPL") as described at Note 3,
which are stated at their fair value. In addition, these financial statements have been prepared using
the accrual basis of accounting, except for cash flow information.



Aida Minerals Corp. (formerly Mianach Resource Acquisition Corp.)
Notes to the Unaudited Interim Financial Statements
For the Nine Months Period Ended September 30, 2015, and 2014
(Expressed in Canadian dollars)

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of these financial statements requires management to make judgements and
estimates that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and reported amounts of expenses during the reporting period. Actual outcomes could
differ from these judgements and estimates. The financial statements include judgements and
estimates which, by their nature, are uncertain. The impacts of such judgements and estimates are
pervasive throughout the financial statements, and may require accounting adjustments based on
future occurrences. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
estimate is revised and the revision affects bothcurrentand future periods.

Significant assumptions about the future and other sources of judgements and estimates that
management has made at the statement of financial position date, that could result in a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities, in the event that actual results differ from
assumptions made, relate to, but are not limited to, the following:

i) Impairment

At the end of each reporting period, the Company's assets are reviewed to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets may be impaired. If such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment, if any. The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. Fair value is determined as the amount that would be obtained from the
sale of the asset in an arm's length transaction between knowledgeable and willing parties.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount
and the impairment loss is recognized in the profit of loss for the period. For an asset that
does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is determined
for the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or
cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but to
an amount that does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years.
A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

ii) Fair value of financial instruments

Management uses valuation techniques in measuring the fair value of financial instruments,
where active market quotes are not available. Details of the assumptions used are provided in
the notes regarding financial assets and liabilities.



Aida Minerals Corp. (formerly Mianach Resource Acquisition Corp.)
Notes to the Unaudited Interim Financial Statements

For the Nine Months Period Ended September 30, 2015, and 2014
(Expressed in Canadiandollars)

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant accounting judgments and estimates (continued)

In applying the valuation techniques management makes maximum use of market inputs
wherever possible, and uses estimates and assumptions that are, as far as possible, consistent
with observable data that market participants would use in pricing the instrument. Where
applicable data is not observable, management uses its best estimate about the assumptions
that market participants would make. Such estimates include liquidity risk, credit risk and
volatility and those assumptions may results in pricing that is different from the actual prices that
would be achieved in an arm's length transaction at the reporting date.

Critical accounting judgements are accounting policies that have been identified as being complex or
involving subjective judgments or assessments with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next
year.

iii) Going concern
The assessment of the Company's ability to continue as a going concern involves management
judgement about the Company's resources and future prospects.

iv) Income taxes

Management exercises judgment to determine the extent to which deferred tax assets are
recoverable, and can therefore be recognized in the statements of financial position and
comprehensive income or loss.

Deferred finance costs

Professional, consulting and regulatory fees as well as other costs directly attributable to financing
transactions are reported as deferred financing costs until the transactions are completed, if the
completion of the transaction is considered to be more likely than not. Share issuance costs are
charged to share capital when the related shares are issued. Costs relating to financing transactions
that are not completed, or for which successful completion is considered unlikely, are charged to
operations.

Provisions

Provisions are recorded when a present legal or constructive obligation exists as a result of
past events where it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. If the
effect is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a
pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are comprised of cash in banks, and all short-term investments
that are highly liquid in nature, cashable, and have an original maturity date of three months
or less.



Aida Minerals Corp. (formerly Mianach Resource Acquisition Corp.)
Notes to the Unaudited Interim Financial Statements
For the Nine Months Period Ended September 30, 2015, and 2014
(Expressed in Canadian dollars)

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Shared-based payments

Pursuant to the Company's option plan ("Option Plan"), the Company may grant stockoptions to
directors, officers and employees for the purchase of the capital stock of the Company.
Included in the Option Plan are provisions that provide that the number of common shares
reserved for issuance will not exceed 10% of the issued and outstanding common shares of the
Company. At the discretion of the Board of Directors of the Company, options granted under the
Option Plan can have a maximum exercise term of 5 years from the date of grant. Vesting
terms will be determined at the time of grant by the Board of Directors.

The fair value of the options is measured at grant date, using the Black-Scholes option pricing
model, and is recognized over the period that the employees earn the options. The fair value is
recognized as an expense with a corresponding increase in equity. The amount recognized as
expense is adjusted to reflect the number of share options expected to vest. No options are
granted at present.

Deferred income taxes

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for deferred income tax consequences
attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using
the enacted or substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply when the asset is realized or the
liability settled. The effect on deferred income tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is
recognized in income in the period that substantiveenactment occurs. To the extent that the Company
does not consider it more likely than not that a deferred income tax asset will be recovered, the
deferred incometax asset is not recognized. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offsetonly if
a legally enforceable right exists to offset current tax assets against liabilities and the deferred tax
assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same taxable
entity.

Earnings (loss) per share

Basic earnings (loss) per share is computed by dividing the net earnings (loss) available to common
shareholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the reporting period.
Diluted earnings (loss) per share is computed similar to basic earnings (loss) per share except that
the weighted average shares outstanding are increased to include additional shares for the assumed
exercise of stock options and warrants, if dilutive. The number of additional shares is calculated by
assuming that outstanding stock options and warrants were exercised and that the proceeds from
such exercises were used to acquire common stock at the average market price during the reporting
periods.

Financial instruments

All financial instruments are recorded initially at fair value. In subsequent periods, all financial
instruments are measured based on the classification adopted for the financial instruments: held to
maturity, loans and receivables, fair value through profit or loss ("FVTPL"), available-for-sale, FVTPL
liabilities or other liabilities.

FVTPL assets and liabilities are subsequently measured at fair value with the change in the fair value
recognized in net income (loss) during the period.

Held to maturity assets, loans and receivable, and other liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.



Aida Minerals Corp. (formerly Mianach Resource Acquisition Corp.)
Notes to the Unaudited Interim Financial Statements

For the Nine Months Period Ended September 30, 2015, and 2014
(Expressed in Canadian dollars)

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Available-for-sale assets are subsequently measured at fair value with the change in fair value
recorded in other comprehensive income (loss), except for equity instruments without a quoted
market price in active markets and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, which are
measured at cost.

The Company has classified its financial instruments as follows:

Financial Instrument Classification

Cash FVTPL

Accounts payable Other liabilities
Due to related parties Other liabilities

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1: Values based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the
measurement date for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Values based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or models inputs that are
observable either directly or indirectly for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3: Values based on prices or valuation techniques that require inputs that are both
unobservable and significant to the overall fair value measurement.

Impairment

i) Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets, other than deferred income tax
assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. Ifany such indication exists, then the assets' recoverable amount is estimated.

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of
assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash
inflowsof other assets or group of assets (the "cash-generating unit').

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of a cash-generating unit exceeds its
estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is
the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cost flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
assets. Impairment losses are recognized in net income (loss).

Impairment losses recognized in prior years are assessed at each reporting date for any
indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, ifno impairment loss
has been recognized.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

ii) Financial assets

Afinancial asset not carried at fair value through profit or loss is assessed at each reporting date
to determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. Afinancial asset is impaired
if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the
asset, and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that
asset that can be estimated reliably.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortized cost is calculated as
the difference between its carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the asset's original effective interest rate. Losses are recognized in net
income (loss) and reflected in an allowance account against receivables. When a subsequent
event causes the amount of impairment loss to decrease, the decrease in impairment loss is
reversed through net income (loss).

Comprehensive income (loss)

Comprehensive income (loss) is the change in the Company's net assets that results from
transactions, events and circumstances from sources other than the Company's shareholders and
includes items that are not included in net profit. Other comprehensive income (loss) consists of
changes to unrealized gain and losses on available for sale financial assets, changes to unrealized
gains and losses on the effective portion of cash flow hedges and changes to foreign currency
translation adjustments of self-sustaining foreign operations during the period. Comprehensive
income measures net earnings forthe period plusothercomprehensive income. Amounts reported as
other comprehensive income (loss) are accumulated in a separate componentof shareholders' equity
as Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss). The Company has not had other
comprehensive income (loss) since inception.

Segment reporting

A reportable segment, as defined by 'IFRS 8 Operating Segments', is a distinguishable business or
geographical component of the Company, which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from
those of other segments. The Company considers its primary reporting format to be business
segments. The Company considers that it has only one reportable segment, being the mineral
property located in one geographical segment, Canada.

Future changes in accounting policies

A number of new standards, and amendments to standards and interpretations, are not yet effective
for the period ending September 30, 2015, and have not been applied in preparing these financial
statements. The following standards and interpretations have been issued by the IASBand the IFRIC
effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2015:

IAS 32 - Financial Instruments: Presentation
In December 2011, the IASB issued an amendment to clarify the meaning of the offsetting criterion
and the principle behind net settlement, including identifying when some gross settlement systems
may be considered equivalent to net settlement. Earlier application is permitted when applied with
corresponding amendments to IFRS 7.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

IAS 36 - ImpairmentofAssets
In May 2013, the IASB issued an amendment to address the disclosure of information about the
recoverable amount of impaired assets or a cash-generating until ("CGU") for periods in which an
impairment loss has been recognized or reversed. The amendments also address disclosure
requirements applicable when and asset's or a CGU's recoverable amount is based on fair value less
costs of disposal.

IFRIC 21-Lewes

IFRIC 21 provides guidance on when to recognize a liability for a levy imposed by a government, both
for levies that are accounted for in accordance with IAS 27 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
ContingentAssets and those where the timing and amount of the levy is certain.

The following standard will be effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2017:

Future changes in accounting policies (continued)

IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements

In December 2014, the IASB issued an amendment to address perceived impediments to preparers
exercising their judgment in presenting their financial reports. The changes clarify that materiality
considerations apply to all parts of the financial statements and the aggregation and disaggregation of
line items within the financial statements.

IFRS 15 - Revenue from contracts with customers
IFRS 15 deals with revenue recognition and establishes principles for reporting useful information to
users of financial statements about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash
flows arising from an entity's contracts with customers. Revenue is recognized when a customer
obtains control of a good or service and thus has the ability to direct the use and obtain the benefits
from the good or service. The standard replaces IAS 18 'Revenue' and IAS 11 'Construction
contracts' and related interpretations.

IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38 - Intangible Assets
In May 2014, the IASB issued amendments to IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38
Intangible Assets. The amendments clarify that the use of revenue-based methods to calculate the
depreciation of an asset is not appropriate because revenue generated by an activity that includes the
use of an asset generally reflects factors other than the consumption of the economic benefits
embodied in the asset. The amendments also clarifies that revenue is generally presumed to be an
inappropriate basis for measuring the consumption of the economic benefits embodied in an
intangible asset. This presumption, however, can be rebutted in certain limited circumstances.

The following standard will be effective forannual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019:

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 includes requirements for recognition and measurement, derecognition and hedge
accounting. IFRS 9 was originally issued on November 2009, reissued in October 2010, and then
amended in November 2013. The IASB is adding to the standard as it completes the various phases
of its comprehensive project on financial instruments, and so it will eventually form a complete
replacement for IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

In July 2014, the IASB published the final version of IFRS 9 bringing together the classification and
measurement, impairment and hedge accounting phases of the IASB project to replace IAS 39. This
version adds a new expected loss impairment model and limited amendments to classification and
measurement of financial assets. IFRS 9 is effective for periods beginning on or after May 1, 2018.

The Company has not yet begun the process of assessing the impact that the new and amended
standards will have on its financial statements or whether to early adopt any of the new requirements.

4. CORPORATE RESTRUCTURING AND COMMITMENTS

As described in Note 1, the Company and Web Watcher entered into the Arrangement
Agreement on October 23, 2013 to conduct a corporate restructuring to transfer Web Watcher's
interest in the Fable Gold Letter of Intent to the Company (the "Transfer"). As consideration for the
Transfer, the Company is committed to issue 14,403,698 common shares to the shareholders of
Web Watcher under the Arrangement Agreement The Arrangement Agreement was approved by
Web Watcher's shareholders on December 19, 2013 and by the Supreme Court of British
Columbia on January 7, 2014. As of August 28, 2015, the 14,403,698 common shares have not
been issued.

Fable Gold subsequently assigned its rights under the Toro Option Agreement to Aida pursuant to
the Assignment of Mineral Property Option Agreement (the "Assignment Agreement"), dated for
reference September 8, 2014 as amended September 24, 2015. This agreement, as amended,
supersedes and replaces any prior agreement between Fable Gold and Alan R. Raven. In
consideration for assignment of the Toro Option Agreement, Aida has agreed to issue 1,000,000
shares to Fable Gold which Fable Gold will issue pro-rata to its shareholders subject to the
applicable escrow if any.

Under the Toro Option Agreement and Assignment Agreement Aida has the right to explore and
develop the Toro Mineral Property located approximately 170 kilometers west-southwest of Fort
Nelson, British Columbia and consisting of nine unsurveyed mineral lode claims with a total area of
916.83hectares (the "Toro Project"). As consideration for the rights to develop tenure numbers
772742, 772802, 854517, 1024157, 1024158, 1023665 1019676, 1026684 and 1026686 which
form the Toro Project to Fable Gold, Mr. Raven will receive cash payments (by instalment) and
100,000 shares of Aida. Payment terms are $25,000 on signing (paid), and $10,000 on listing. Mr.
Raven will receive a further $15,000 on listing to apply towards claim maintenance expense (of
which $12,000 has been paid) and $100,000 per annum payment, from the date of listing, in lieu of
exploration expenditure obligations.

Following completion of the terms to acquire 100% of the property which includes maintaining the
annual payment until commercial production is achieved, Mr. Raven will be granted a two (2)
percent net smelter return (NSR).
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5. SHARE CAPITAL

(a) Authorized: unlimited common shares without par value

(b) Issued and Outstanding:

On September 19, 2013, 100 shares were issued for the incorporation of the Company at $1
per share.

(c) Stock Options:
The Company has adopted an incentive stock option plan (the "Option Plan") which provides
that the Board of Directors of the Company may from time to time, in its discretion, and in
accordance with the applicable stock exchange's requirements, grant to directors, officers,
employees and consultants to the Company, non-transferable options to purchase common
shares. Pursuant to the Option Plan, the number of common shares reserved for issuance will
not exceed 10% of the issued and outstanding common shares of the Company. Options
granted under the Option Plan can have a maximum exercise term of 5 years from the date of
grant. Vesting terms will be determined at the time of grant by the Board of Directors. As at
September 30, 2015, no options were granted or outstanding.

(d) Share Subscriptions authorized
On October 10, 2014 the Company's board of directors authorized an offering by private
placement for a minimum of 6,000,000 common shares at $0.05 per share for gross proceeds
of $300,000 to a maximum of 10,000,000 common shares at $0.05 per share for gross
proceeds of $500,000. As at September 30, 2015, subscription proceeds of $22,500 were
received for this private placement.

(e) Commitments to Issue Shares
In addition to the share subscriptions authorized, at September 30, 2015 the Company is
committed to issue the following shares pursuant to the Option Agreement, as amended and
assumed, as described in Note 4:

Tothe Optionor under the Option Agreement 1,000,000
To Fable Gold for assignment of the Option Agreement 2|500,000
I°tej 3,500,000

6. CAPITAL DISCLOSURES

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard its ability to continue as a going
concern, so that it can provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders. The
Company considers the items included in shareholders' equity as capital. The Company manages
the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in response to changes in economic conditions and
the risk characteristics ofthe underlying assets. The Company's primary objective with respect to its
capital management is to ensure that it has sufficient cash resources to fund the operation of the
Company. To secure the additional capital necessary topursue these plans, theCompany intends to
raise additional funds through equity or debt financing. The Company is not subject to any capital
requirements imposed by a regulator.
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company's financial instruments consist ofcash, accounts payable and due to related parties.
The fair values of which are considered to approximate their carrying values due to their short-term
maturities.

The Company's risk exposures and the possible impact of these expenses on the Company's
financial instruments are summarized below:

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a loss for the other party by
failing to discharge an obligation. The Companycurrently has minimal exposure to credit risk.

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities. The Company's approach to managing liquidity risk is to ensure that it will have
sufficient liquidity to meet liabilities when due. As at September 30, 2015, the Company had a cash
balance of $6 and current liabilities of $35,329.

Interest risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows will fluctuate as a result of changes in
market risk. The Company's sensitivity to interest rates is currently insignificant.

Current risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company holds no financial instruments that are
denominated in a currency other than the Canadian dollar. Therefore, the Company's exposure to
currency risk is minimal.

8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) As at September 30, 2015, Fable Gold loaned $3,500 (September 30, 2014-$0)., the Optionor of
the Toro Property as described in Note 4.

(b) As at September 30, 2015, the Company had $6,411 due to a director and a company related to
a director (September 30, 2014-$0).

These balances are non interest bearing and are due on demand.

9. INCOME TAXES

As at September 30, 2015, the Company had non-capital losses carried forward of $56,113 which are
available for deduction against future Canadian taxable income. The non-capital loss will expire in
2034. A deferred income tax asset of $14,589 was not recognized due to the uncertainty of utilization
of this amount.

10. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

The Company received subscriptions of $200,000 for shares at a price of $.10 per share.
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Aida Minerals Corp.
(Formerly Mianach Resource Acquisition Corp.)

Under National Instrument 51-102, Part 4, subsection 4.3(3) (a), if an auditorhas not performeda review
of the condensed financial statements; the statements must be accompanied by a notice indicating that the
financial statements have not been reviewed by an auditor. The company's independent auditor has not
performed a review of these financial statements in accordance with standards established by the
Canadian Institute ofChartered Accountants for a reviewof financial statements by an entity's auditor.

Management has prepared the information and representations in this interim report. The condensed
financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
and, where appropriate, reflect management's best estimates and judgment. The financial information
presented throughout this report is consistent with the data presented in the condensed financial
statements.

The company maintains adequate systems of internal accounting and administrative controls, consistent
with reasonable cost. Such systems aredesigned to provide reasonable assurance that relevant and reliable
financial information is produced.

"Don Gordon"

Director and Chief Financial Officer

August 31, 2015
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Note June 30,2015 December 31,2014

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash

GST recoverable

$

(6)
1,773

$

55

1,214

1,767 1,269

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Due to related parties

8

8

24,104
9,836

16,850
14,858

33,940 31,708

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIENCY)
Share capital
Share subscriptions received
Deficit

5

5

100

22,500
(54,773)

100

2,500
(33,039)

(32,173) (30,439)

1,767 1,269

Nature of operations and going concern 1
Corporate restructuring and commitments 4 &5
Subsequent event 10

Approved and authorized for issuance by the Board of Directors on August 28, 2015:

'(SBrian TSgtam"

Brian Peterson, Director Donald Gordon, Director
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Unaudited Interim Statements of Comprehensive Loss
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For the three-Month Period Ended For the Six-Month Period Ended

Note June 30,2015 June 30,2014 June 30,2015 June 30,2014
$ $ $ $

Expenses

Listing expense

Office and miscellaneous 78 .90
Travel expenses 7,500 - 7,500
Professional fees 9,554 - 9>554
Regulatory fees 4,590 - 4,590 -^
Net loss and comprehensive
loss (21,722) - (21,734) -_

Basic and diluted loss per
common share (217.22) <M)0 (217.34) 0.00
Weighted average number of
common shares outstanding 100 100 100 100



Aida Minerals Corp. (formerly Mianach Resource Acquisition Corp.)
Unaudited Interim Statements of Changes in Equity
(Expressed in Canadian dollars)

Number of

Outstanding

Shares

Share

Capital

Subscriptions

Received Deficit Total

Shares issued on incorporation,
September 19, 2013 100

$

100

$ $ $

100

Balance, December 31,2013 100 100 100

Share subscriptions received

Comprehensive loss

- - 2,500

(33,039)

2,500

(33,039)

Balance, December 31,2014 100 100 2,500 (33,039) (30,439)

Share subscriptions received 20,000 20,000

Net income (loss) for the period (21,734) (21,734)

Balance, June 30, 2015 100 100 22,500 (54,733) (32,173)



Aida Minerals Corp. (formerly Mianach Resource Acquisition Corp.)
Unaudited Interim Statements of Cash Flows

(Expressed in Canadian dollars)

For the three-Month Period Ended For the six-Month Period Ended

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014 June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014

$ $ $ $

Cash flow from operating activities

Net loss (21,722) - (21,734)
Change in non-cash working capital
components:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 7,255 ' 7,255
GST recoverable (559) - (559) -

Net cash used inoperating activities (15,026) - (15,038)

Financing activities

Decrease in due to related parties (5,023) (5,023)
Proceeds from incorporation shares

Share subscriptions received 20,000 20,000
Net cash provided by financing activities 14,977 14,977

Increase (decrease) in cash (49) (61)
Cash, beginning of period 43 55
Cash, endof period (6) (6)

Cash paid for interest expense

Cash paid for income taxes
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1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND GOING CONCERN

Aida Minerals Corp. (the "Company"), formerly Mianach Resources Acquisition Corp was
incorporated on September 19, 2013 as a wholly owned subsidiary of Web Watcher Systems Ltd.
(Web Watcher). The Company remained dormant since incorporation until entering into to a Plan of
Arrangement (the "ArrangementAgreement") between the Company and Web Watcher Systems Ltd.
("Web Watcher") dated October 23, 2013. The Plan of Arrangement was approved by the Supreme
Court of British Columbia on January 7, 2014. Under the Arrangement Agreement, Web Watcher
assigned its interest in a Letter of Intent with Fable Gold Exploration Inc. ("Fable Gold") dated as of
November 1, 2013, to the Company. No value was allocated to the assignment of the Letter of Intent
received from Web Watcher by the Company. As consideration for this Arrangement Agreement, the
Company is committed to issue 14,403,698 common shares to the shareholders of Web Watcher.

The intended principal business of the Company is the future exploration of the Toro Mineral Property
located in Fort Nelson, BC. The address of the Company's corporate office and principal place of
business is Suite 500, 900 West Hastings Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada V6C 1E5.

On October 9, 2014, the Company changed its name to Aida Minerals Corp.

These interim financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting principles
applicable to a going concern which assumes the Company will be able to realize its assets and
discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business rather than through a process of forced
liquidation. The Company's continuing operations, as intended, and its financial success is
dependent upon the extent to which it can successfully raise the capital to implement its future
plans. At June 30, 2015, the Company incurred a net loss of $21,722 (June 30, 2014 - $0) and had
an accumulated deficit of $54,773 (June 30, 2014 - $0) which has been funded primarily by the
issuance of equity and loans from related parties. The Company has never generated revenues or
profits and it has no significant capital resources at its disposal. All of these facts raise significant
doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. These financial statements do
not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded asset
amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary should the Company be unable to
continue in existence.

The success of the Company is dependent upon certain critical factors including the completion of
the Arrangement Agreement outlined above and in Note 4, meeting its obligations under the Option
Agreement described in Note 4, raising sufficient financing to complete its acquisition and
exploration plan, and ultimately the generation of a property that can be sold or developed
profitably. If the Company is unable to complete these steps, its business, financial condition or
results of operations could be materially and adversely affected.

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting
Standard (IAS) 34, Interim Financial Reporting, as issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB), and as such do not include all of the information required for full annual financial
statements.

These financial statements are presented in Canadian dollars, which is the Company's functional and
reporting currency. These financial statements are prepared on a historical cost basis except for
financial instruments classified as at fair value through profitor loss ("FVTPL") as described at Note 3,
which are stated at their fair value. In addition, these financial statements have been prepared using
the accrual basis of accounting, except for cash flow information.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of these financial statements requires management to make judgements and
estimates that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and reported amounts of expenses during the reporting period. Actual outcomes could
differ from these judgements and estimates. The financial statements include judgements and
estimates which, by their nature, are uncertain. The impacts of such judgements and estimates are
pervasive throughout the financial statements, and may require accounting adjustments based on
future occurrences. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
estimate is revised and the revision affects both current and future periods.

Significant assumptions about the future and other sources of judgements and estimates that
management has made at the statement of financial position date, that could result in a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities, in the event that actual results differ from
assumptions made, relate to, but are not limited to, the following:

i) Impairment

At the end of each reporting period, the Company's assets are reviewed to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets may be impaired. If such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment, if any. The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. Fair value is determined as the amount that would be obtained from the
sale of the asset in an arm's length transaction between knowledgeable and willing parties.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount
and the impairment loss is recognized in the profit of loss for the period. For an asset that
does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is determined
for the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or
cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but to
an amount that does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years.
A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

ii) Fair value of financial instruments

Management uses valuation techniques in measuring the fair value of financial instruments,
where active market quotes are not available. Details of the assumptions used are provided in
the notes regarding financial assets and liabilities.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant accounting judgmentsand estimates (continued)

In applying the valuation techniques management makes maximum use of market inputs
wherever possible, and uses estimates and assumptions that are, as far as possible, consistent
with observable data that market participants would use in pricing the instrument. Where
applicable data is not observable, management uses its best estimate about the assumptions
that market participants would make. Such estimates include liquidity risk, credit risk and
volatility and those assumptions may results in pricing that is different from the actual prices that
would be achieved in an arm's length transaction at the reporting date.

Critical accounting judgements are accounting policies that have been identified as being complex or
involving subjectivejudgments or assessments with a significant riskof material adjustment in the next
year.

iii) Going concern
The assessment of the Company's ability to continue as a going concern involves management
judgement about the Company's resources and future prospects.

iv) Income taxes

Management exercises judgment to determine the extent to which deferred tax assets are
recoverable, and can therefore be recognized in the statements of financial position and
comprehensive income or loss.

Deferred finance costs

Professional, consulting and regulatory fees as well as other costs directly attributable to financing
transactions are reported as deferred financing costs until the transactions are completed, if the
completion of the transaction is considered to be more likely than not. Share issuance costs are
charged to share capital when the related shares are issued. Costs relating to financing transactions
that are not completed, or for which successful completion is considered unlikely, are charged to
operations.

Provisions

Provisions are recorded when a present legal or constructive obligation exists as a result of
past events where it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. If the
effect is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a
pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are comprised of cash in banks, and all short-term investments
that are highly liquid in nature, cashable, and have an original maturity date of three months
or less.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Shared-based payments

Pursuant to the Company's option plan ("Option Plan"), the Company may grant stock options to
directors, officers and employees for the purchase of the capital stock of the Company.
Included in the Option Plan are provisions that provide that the number of common shares
reserved for issuance will not exceed 10% of the issued and outstanding common shares of the
Company. At the discretion of the Board of Directors of the Company, options granted under the
Option Plan can have a maximum exercise term of 5 years from the date of grant. Vesting
terms will be determined at the time of grant by the Board of Directors.

The fair value of the options is measured at grant date, using the Black-Scholes option pricing
model, and is recognized over the period that the employees earn the options. The fair value is
recognized as an expense with a corresponding increase in equity. The amount recognized as
expense is adjusted to reflect the number of share options expected to vest. No options are
granted at present.

Deferred income taxes

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for deferred income tax consequences
attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using
the enacted or substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply when the asset is realized or the
liability settled. The effect on deferred income tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is
recognized in income in the period that substantive enactment occurs. To the extent that the Company
does not consider it more likely than not that a deferred income tax asset will be recovered, the
deferred incometax asset is not recognized. Deferred incometax assets and liabilities are offset only if
a legally enforceable right exists to offset current tax assets against liabilities and the deferred tax
assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same taxable
entity.

Earnings (loss) per share

Basic earnings (loss) per share is computed by dividing the net earnings (loss) available to common
shareholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the reporting period.
Diluted earnings (loss) per share is computed similar to basic earnings (loss) per share except that
the weighted average shares outstanding are increased to include additional shares for the assumed
exercise of stock options and warrants, if dilutive. The number of additional shares is calculated by
assuming that outstanding stock options and warrants were exercised and that the proceeds from
such exercises were used to acquire common stock at the average market price during the reporting
periods.

Financial instruments

All financial instruments are recorded initially at fair value. In subsequent periods, all financial
instruments are measured based on the classification adopted for the financial instruments: held to
maturity, loans and receivables, fair value through profit or loss ("FVTPL"), available-for-sale, FVTPL
liabilities or other liabilities.

FVTPL assets and liabilities are subsequently measured at fair value with the change in the fair value
recognized in net income (loss) during the period.

Held to maturity assets, loans and receivable, and other liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Available-for-sale assets are subsequently measured at fair value with the change in fair value
recorded in other comprehensive income (loss), except for equity instruments without a quoted
market price in active markets and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, which are
measured at cost.

The Company has classified its financial instruments as follows:

Financial Instrument Classification
Cash FVTPL
Accounts payable Other liabilities
Due to related parties Other liabilities

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1: Values based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the
measurement date for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Values based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or models inputs that are
observable either directly or indirectly for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3: Values based on prices or valuation techniques that require inputs that are both
unobservable and significant to the overall fair value measurement.

Impairment

i) Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets, other than deferred income tax
assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, then the assets' recoverable amount is estimated.

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of
assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash
inflows of other assets or group of assets (the "cash-generating unit").

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of a cash-generating unit exceeds its
estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is
the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cost flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
assets. Impairment losses are recognized in net income (loss).

Impairment losses recognized in prior years are assessed at each reporting date for any
indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, if no impairment loss
has been recognized.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

ii) Financial assets

A financial asset not carried at fair value through profit or loss is assessed at each reporting date
to determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is impaired
if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the
asset, and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that
asset that can be estimated reliably.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortized cost is calculated as
the difference between its carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the asset's original effective interest rate. Losses are recognized in net
income (loss) and reflected in an allowance account against receivables. When a subsequent
event causes the amount of impairment loss to decrease, the decrease in impairment loss is
reversed through net income (loss).

Comprehensive income Moss)

Comprehensive income (loss) is the change in the Company's net assets that results from
transactions, events and circumstances from sources other than the Company's shareholders and
includes items that are not included in net profit. Other comprehensive income (loss) consists of
changes to unrealized gain and losses on available for sale financial assets, changes to unrealized
gains and losses on the effective portion of cash flow hedges and changes to foreign currency
translation adjustments of self-sustaining foreign operations during the period. Comprehensive
income measures netearnings for the period plus other comprehensive income. Amounts reported as
other comprehensive income (loss) are accumulated in a separatecomponent ofshareholders' equity
as Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss). The Company has not had other
comprehensive income (loss) since inception.

Segment reporting

A reportable segment, as defined by 'IFRS 8 Operating Segments', is a distinguishable business or
geographical component of the Company, which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from
those of other segments. The Company considers its primary reporting format to be business
segments. The Company considers that it has only one reportable segment, being the mineral
property located in one geographical segment, Canada.

Future changes in accounting policies

A number of new standards, and amendments to standards and interpretations, are not yet effective
for the period ending June 30, 2015, and have not been applied in preparing these financial
statements. The following standards and interpretations have been issued by the IASB and the IFRIC
effective forannual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2015:

IAS 32 - Financial Instruments: Presentation
In December 2011, the IASB issued an amendment to clarify the meaning of the offsetting criterion
and the principle behind net settlement, including identifying when some gross settlement systems
may be considered equivalent to net settlement. Earlier application is permitted when applied with
corresponding amendments to IFRS 7.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

IAS 36 - ImpairmentofAssets
In May 2013, the IASB issued an amendment to address the disclosure of information about the
recoverable amount of impaired assets or a cash-generating until ("CGU") for periods in which an
impairment loss has been recognized or reversed. The amendments also address disclosure
requirements applicable when and asset's or a CGU's recoverable amount is based on fair value less
costs of disposal.

IFRIC 21 -Levies

IFRIC 21 provides guidance on when to recognize a liability for a levy imposed by a government, both
for levies that are accounted for in accordance with IAS 27 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
ContingentAssets and those where the timing and amount of the levy is certain.

The following standard will be effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2017:

Future changes in accounting policies (continued)

IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements

In December 2014, the IASB issued an amendment to address perceived impediments to preparers
exercising their judgment in presenting their financial reports. The changes clarify that materiality
considerations apply to all parts of the financial statements and the aggregation and disaggregation of
line items within the financial statements.

IFRS 15 - Revenue from contracts with customers
IFRS 15 deals with revenue recognition and establishes principles for reporting useful information to
users of financial statements about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash
flows arising from an entity's contracts with customers. Revenue is recognized when a customer
obtains control of a good or service and thus has the ability to direct the use and obtain the benefits
from the good or service. The standard replaces IAS 18 'Revenue' and IAS 11 'Construction
contracts' and related interpretations.

IAS 16 - Property, Plantand Equipment and IAS38 - Intangible Assets
In May 2014, the IASB issued amendments to IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38
Intangible Assets. The amendments clarify that the use of revenue-based methods to calculate the
depreciation of an asset is not appropriate because revenue generated by an activity that includes the
use of an asset generally reflects factors other than the consumption of the economic benefits
embodied in the asset. The amendments also clarifies that revenue is generally presumed to be an
inappropriate basis for measuring the consumption of the economic benefits embodied in an
intangible asset. This presumption, however, can be rebutted in certain limited circumstances.

The following standard will be effective forannual periodsbeginning on or after January 1, 2019:

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 includes requirements for recognition and measurement, derecognition and hedge
accounting. IFRS 9 was originally issued on November 2009, reissued in October 2010, and then
amended in November 2013. The IASB is adding to the standard as it completes the various phases
of its comprehensive project on financial instruments, and so it will eventually form a complete
replacement for IAS39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

In July 2014, the IASB published the final version of IFRS 9 bringing together the classification and
measurement, impairmentand hedge accounting phases of the IASB project to replace IAS 39. This
version adds a new expected loss impairment model and limited amendments to classification and
measurementoffinancial assets. IFRS 9 is effective for periods beginning on or after May 1, 2018.

The Company has not yet begun the process of assessing the impact that the new and amended
standards will have on its financial statements or whether to earlyadopt any of the new requirements.

4. CORPORATE RESTRUCTURING AND COMMITMENTS

As described in Note 1, the Company and Web Watcher entered into the Arrangement
Agreement on October 23, 2013 to conduct a corporate restructuring to transfer Web Watcher's
interest in the Fable Gold Letter of Intent to the Company (the "Transfer"). As consideration for the
Transfer, the Company is committed to issue 14,403,698 common shares to the shareholders of
Web Watcher under the Arrangement Agreement. The Arrangement Agreementwas approved by
Web Watcher's shareholders on December 19, 2013 and by the Supreme Court of British
Columbia on January 7, 2014. As of August 28, 2015, the 14,403,698 common shares have not
been issued.

On May 13, 2014 and amended on September 8, 2014, Fable Gold entered into an Option
Agreement (the "Option Agreement") to acquire 100% interest in the Toro Property, located
approximately 170 kilometers west-southwest of Fort Nelson, British Columbia and consisting of
seven unsurveyed mineral lode claims with a total area of 916.82 hectares, in consideration for
$100,000 in cash payments and issuance of 1,000,000 common shares. The Option Agreement is
subject to a 2% net smelter royalty and an annual payment of $100,000 in lieu of an exploration
expenditure obligation, to the Optionor until the Toro Property is in commercial production. Payment
terms are as follows:

Cash payments
$

On signing the memorandum of understanding (paid) 25,000
On or before 6 months after listing on a stock exchange ("Second Payment") 25,000
On or before 6 months after the Second Paymentwas made ("Third Payment") 50,000

100,000

As at March 31, 2015, the 1,000,000 common shares had not been issued to the Optionor.

On September 8, 2014 the Company entered into an assignment agreement whereby the Option
Agreement, as amended, was assigned to the Company from Fable Gold in exchange for the
Company assuming all of Fable Gold's remaining obligations under the Option Agreement and the
issuance of 2,500,000 common shares to Fable Gold. The transaction is subject to regulatory
approval and acceptance by the Canadian Securities Exchange. As of March 31, 2015, the
2,500,000 common shares had not been issued.

On February 26, 2015, the Option Agreement was further amended to defer the Third Payment from
6 months to 8 months after the Second Payment was made. The amendment also specified the
annual payment of $100,000 to be commenced on or before the 12 month anniversary of the Second
Payment.
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5. SHARE CAPITAL

(a) Authorized: unlimited common shares without par value

(b) Issued and Outstanding:

On September 19, 2013, 100 shares were issued for the incorporation of the Company at $1
per share.

(c) Stock Options:
The Company has adopted an incentive stock option plan (the "Option Plan") which provides
that the Board of Directors of the Company may from time to time, in its discretion, and in
accordance with the applicable stock exchange's requirements, grant to directors, officers,
employees and consultants to the Company, non-transferable options to purchase common
shares. Pursuant to the Option Plan, the number of common shares reserved for issuance will
not exceed 10% of the issued and outstanding common shares of the Company. Options
granted under the Option Plan can have a maximum exercise term of 5 years from the date of
grant. Vesting terms will be determined at the time of grant by the Board of Directors. As at
June 30, 2015, no options were granted or outstanding.

(d) Share Subscriptions authorized
On October 10, 2014 the Company's board of directors authorized an offering by private
placement for a minimum of 6,000,000 common shares at $0.05 per share for gross proceeds
of $300,000 to a maximum of 10,000,000 common shares at $0.05 per share for gross
proceeds of $500,000. As at June 30, 2015, subscription proceeds of $22,500 were received
for this private placement.

(e) Commitments to Issue Shares
In addition to the share subscriptions authorized, at June 30, 2015 the Company is committed
to issue the following shares pursuant to the Option Agreement, as amended and assumed, as
described in Note 4:

To the Optionor under the Option Agreement 1,000,000
To Fable Gold forassignment of the Option Agreement 2,500,000

Total 3,500,000

6. CAPITAL DISCLOSURES

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard its ability to continue as a going
concern, so that it can provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders. The
Company considers the items included in shareholders' equity as capital. The Company manages
the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in response to changes in economic conditions and
the riskcharacteristics of the underlying assets. The Company's primary objective with respect to its
capital management is to ensure that it has sufficient cash resources to fund the operation of the
Company. To secure the additional capital necessary to pursue these plans, the Company intends to
raise additional funds through equity or debt financing. The Company is not subject to any capital
requirements imposed by a regulator.
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company's financial instruments consist of cash, accounts payable and due to related parties.
The fair values of which are considered to approximate their carrying values due to their short-term
maturities.

The Company's risk exposures and the possible impact of these expenses on the Company's
financial instruments are summarized below:

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a loss for the other party by
failing to dischargean obligation. The Company currently has minimal exposure to credit risk.

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities. The Company's approach to managing liquidity risk is to ensure that it will have
sufficient liquidity to meet liabilities when due. As at June 30, 2015, the Company had a negative
cash balance of $6 and current liabilities of $33,940.

Interest risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows will fluctuate as a result of changes in
market risk. The Company's sensitivity to interest rates is currently insignificant.

Current risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company holds no financial instruments that are
denominated in a currency other than the Canadian dollar. Therefore, the Company's exposure to
currency risk is minimal.

8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) As at June 30, 2015, accounts payable includes $3,500 due to Fable Gold (March 31, 2014-$0).,
the Optionor of the Toro Property as described in Note 4.

(b) As at June 30, 2015, the Company had $6,336 due to a director and a company related to a
director (June 30, 2014-$0).

These balances are non interest bearing and are due on demand.

9. INCOME TAXES

As at June 30, 2015, the Company had non-capital losses carried forward of $54,773 which are
available for deduction against future Canadian taxable income. The non-capital loss will expire in
2034. A deferred income tax asset of $14,241 was not recognized due to the uncertainty of utilization
of this amount.

10. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

The Company has analyzed its operations from June 30, 2015 to the date these financial statements
were issued, August 28, 2015, and has determined that it does not have any material subsequent
events to disclose in these financial statements.
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Aida Minerals Corp.
(Formerly Mianach Resource Acquisition Corp.)

Under National Instrument 51-102,Part 4, subsection 4.3(3) (a), if an auditor has not performed a review
ofthe condensed financial statements; the statements mustbe accompanied by a notice indicating thatthe
financial statements have not been reviewed by an auditor. The company's independent auditor has not
performed areview of these financial statements in accordance withstandards established by the
Canadian Institute ofChartered Accountants for a review of financial statements by anentity's auditor.

Management has prepared the information and representations inthis interim report. The condensed
financial statements have been prepared inaccordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
and, where appropriate, reflect management's bestestimates and judgment. The financial information
presented throughout this report is consistent with the data presented in the condensed financial
statements.

The company maintains adequate systems of internal accounting and administrative controls, consistent
with reasonable cost. Suchsystemsare designed to provide reasonable assurance thatrelevant and reliable
financial information is produced.

"Don Gordon"

Director and Chief Financial Officer
June 1,2015
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Note March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash

GST recoverable

$

38

1,214

$

55

1,214

1,252 1,269

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Due to related parties

8

8

16,850
14,859

16,850
14,858

31,709 31,708

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIENCY)
Share capital
Share subscriptions received
Deficit

5

5

100

2,500
(33,057)

100

2,500
(33,039)

(30,457) (30,439)

1,252 1,269

Nature of operations and going concern
Corporate restructuring and commitments
Subsequent event

1

4&5

10

Approved and authorized for issuance by the Board of Directors on June 1, 2015:

'<5&rkm l&taxn"

Brian Peterson, Director Donald Gordon, Director
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Expenses

Listing expense

Office and miscellaneous

Professional fees

Regulatoryfees

Net loss and comprehensive loss

Basic and diluted loss per common share

Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding

Note

For the three-

Month Period

Ended

March 31, 2015

$

18

(18)

(0-18)

100

For the three-

Month Period

Ended

March 31,2014

$

0.00

100
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Unaudited Interim Statements of Changes in Equity
(Expressed in Canadian dollars)

Number of

Outstanding

Shares

Share

Capital

Subscriptions

Received Deficit Total

Shares issued on incorporation,
September 19, 2013 100

$

100

$ $ $

100

Balance, December 31,2013 100 100 100

Share subscriptions received

Comprehensive loss

- - 2,500

(33,039)

2,500

(33,039)

Balance, December 31,2014 100 100 2,500 (33,039) (30,439)

Net income (loss) for the period (18) (18)

Balance, March 31,2014 100 100 2,500 (33,057) (30,457)
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Unaudited Interim Statements of Cash Flows
(Expressed in Canadian dollars)

Cash flow from operating activities
Net loss

Change in non-cash working capital components:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
GST recoverable

Net cash used in operating activities

Financing activities

Increase in due to related parties
Proceeds from incorporation shares

Sharesubscriptions received
Net cash provided by financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash

Cash, beginning of period

Cash, end of period

Cash paid for interest expense

Cash paid for income taxes

For the three-

Month Period

Ended

March 31, 2015

$

(18)

IM.

1

(17)

55

38

For the three-

Month Period

Ended

March 31,2014

$

100

100
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1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND GOING CONCERN

Aida Minerals Corp. (the "Company"), formerly Mianach Resources Acquisition Corp was
incorporated on September 19, 2013 as a wholly owned subsidiary of Web Watcher Systems Ltd.
(Web Watcher). The Company remained dormant since incorporation until entering into to a Plan of
Arrangement (the "Arrangement Agreement") between the Company and Web Watcher Systems Ltd.
("Web Watcher") dated October 23, 2013. The Plan of Arrangement was approved by the Supreme
Court of British Columbia on January 7, 2014. Under the Arrangement Agreement, Web Watcher
assigned its interest in a Letter of Intent with Fable Gold Exploration Inc. ("Fable Gold") dated as of
November 1, 2013, to the Company. No value was allocated to the assignment of the Letter of Intent
received from Web Watcher by the Company. As consideration for this Arrangement Agreement, the
Company is committed to issue 14,403,698 common shares to the shareholders of Web Watcher.

The intended principal business of the Company is the future exploration of the Toro Mineral Property
located in Fort Nelson, BC. The address of the Company's corporate office and principal place of
business is Suite 500, 900 West Hastings Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada V6C 1E5.

On October 9, 2014, the Company changed its name to Aida Minerals Corp.

These interim financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting principles
applicable to a going concern which assumes the Company will be able to realize its assets and
discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business rather than through a process of forced
liquidation. The Company's continuing operations, as intended, and its financial success is
dependent upon the extent to which it can successfully raise the capital to implement its future
plans. At March 31, 2015, the Company incurred a net loss of $18 (March 31, 2014 - $0) and had an
accumulated deficit of $30,457 (March 31, 2014 - $0) which has been funded primarily by the
issuance of equity and loans from related parties. The Company has never generated revenues or
profits and it has no significant capital resources at its disposal. All of these facts raise significant
doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. These financial statements do
not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded asset
amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary should the Company be unable to
continue in existence.

The success of the Company is dependent upon certain critical factors including the completion of
the Arrangement Agreement outlined above and in Note 4, meeting its obligations under the Option
Agreement described in Note 4, raising sufficient financing to complete its acquisition and
exploration plan, and ultimately the generation of a property that can be sold or developed
profitably. If the Company is unable to complete these steps, its business, financial condition or
results of operations could be materially and adversely affected.

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting
Standard (IAS) 34, Interim Financial Reporting, as issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB), and as such do not include all of the information required for full annual financial
statements.

These financial statements are presented in Canadian dollars, which is the Company's functional and
reporting currency. These financial statements are prepared on a historical cost basis except for
financial instruments classified as at fair value through profit or loss ("FVTPL") as described at Note 3,
which are stated at their fair value. In addition, these financial statements have been prepared using
the accrual basis of accounting, except for cash flow information.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of these financial statements requires management to make judgements and
estimates that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and reported amounts of expenses during the reporting period. Actual outcomes could
differ from these judgements and estimates. The financial statements include judgements and
estimates which, by their nature, are uncertain. The impacts of such judgements and estimates are
pervasive throughout the financial statements, and may require accounting adjustments based on
future occurrences. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
estimate is revised and the revision affects both current and future periods.

Significant assumptions about the future and other sources of judgements and estimates that
management has made at the statement of financial position date, that could result in a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities, in the event that actual results differ from
assumptions made, relate to, but are not limited to, the following:

i) Impairment

At the end of each reporting period, the Company's assets are reviewed to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets may be impaired. If such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment, if any. The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. Fair value is determined as the amount that would be obtained from the
sale of the asset in an arm's length transaction between knowledgeable and willing parties.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount
and the impairment loss is recognized in the profit of loss for the period. For an asset that
does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is determined
for the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or
cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but to
an amount that does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognized for theasset (orcash-generating unit) in prior years.
A reversalof an impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

ii) Fair value of financial instruments

Management uses valuation techniques in measuring the fair value of financial instruments,
where active market quotes are not available. Details of the assumptions used are provided in
the notes regarding financial assets and liabilities.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant accounting judgments and estimates (continued)

In applying the valuation techniques management makes maximum use of market inputs
wherever possible, and uses estimates and assumptions that are, as far as possible, consistent
with observable data that market participants would use in pricing the instrument. Where
applicable data is not observable, management uses its best estimate about the assumptions
that market participants would make. Such estimates include liquidity risk, credit risk and
volatilityand those assumptions may results in pricing that is different from the actual prices that
would be achieved in an arm's length transaction at the reporting date.

Critical accounting judgements are accounting policies that have been identified as being complex or
involving subjective judgments or assessments with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next
year.

iii) Going concern
The assessment of the Company's ability to continue as a going concern involves management
judgement about the Company's resources and future prospects.

iv) Income taxes

Management exercises judgment to determine the extent to which deferred tax assets are
recoverable, and can therefore be recognized in the statements of financial position and
comprehensive income or loss.

Deferred finance costs

Professional, consulting and regulatory fees as well as other costs directly attributable to financing
transactions are reported as deferred financing costs until the transactions are completed, if the
completion of the transaction is considered to be more likely than not. Share issuance costs are
charged to share capital when the related shares are issued. Costs relating to financing transactions
that are not completed, or for which successful completion is considered unlikely, are charged to
operations.

Provisions

Provisions are recorded when a present legal or constructive obligation exists as a result of
past events where it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. If the
effect is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a
pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are comprised of cash in banks, and all short-term investments
that are highly liquid in nature, cashable, and have an original maturity date of three months
or less.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Shared-based payments

Pursuant to the Company's option plan ("Option Plan"), the Company may grant stock options to
directors, officers and employees for the purchase of the capital stock of the Company.
Included in the Option Plan are provisions that provide that the number of common shares
reserved for issuance will not exceed 10% of the issued and outstanding common shares of the
Company. At the discretion of the Board of Directors of the Company, options granted under the
Option Plan can have a maximum exercise term of 5 years from the date of grant. Vesting
terms will be determined at the time of grant by the Board of Directors.

The fair value of the options is measured at grant date, using the Black-Scholes option pricing
model, and is recognized over the period that the employees earn the options. The fair value is
recognized as an expense with a corresponding increase in equity. The amount recognized as
expense is adjusted to reflect the number of share options expected to vest. No options are
granted at present.

Deferred income taxes

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for deferred income tax consequences
attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using
the enacted or substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply when the asset is realized or the
liability settled. The effect on deferred income tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is
recognized in income in the period thatsubstantive enactment occurs. To the extent that the Company
does not consider it more likely than not that a deferred income tax asset will be recovered, the
deferred income tax asset is not recognized. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset only if
a legally enforceable right exists to offset current tax assets against liabilities and the deferred tax
assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same taxable
entity.

Earnings (loss) per share

Basic earnings (loss) per share is computed by dividing the net earnings (loss) available to common
shareholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the reporting period.
Diluted earnings (loss) per share is computed similar to basic earnings (loss) per share except that
the weighted average shares outstanding are increased to include additional shares for the assumed
exercise of stock options and warrants, if dilutive. The number of additional shares is calculated by
assuming that outstanding stock options and warrants were exercised and that the proceeds from
such exercises were used to acquire common stock at the average market price during the reporting
periods.

Financial instruments

All financial instruments are recorded initially at fair value. In subsequent periods, all financial
instruments are measured based on the classification adopted for the financial instruments: held to
maturity, loans and receivables, fair value through profit or loss ("FVTPL"), available-for-sale, FVTPL
liabilities or other liabilities.

FVTPL assets and liabilities are subsequently measured at fair value with the change in the fair value
recognized in net income (loss) during the period.

Held to maturity assets, loans and receivable, and other liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Available-for-sale assets are subsequently measured at fair value with the change in fair value
recorded in other comprehensive income (loss), except for equity instruments without a quoted
market price in active markets and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, which are
measured at cost.

The Company has classified its financial instruments as follows:

Financial Instrument Classification

Cash FVTPL

Accounts payable Other liabilities
Due to related parties Other liabilities

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1: Values based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the
measurement date for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Values based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or models inputs that are
observable either directly or indirectly for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3: Values based on prices or valuation techniques that require inputs that are both
unobservable and significant to the overall fair value measurement.

Impairment

i) Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets, other than deferred income tax
assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, then the assets' recoverable amount is estimated.

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of
assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash
inflowsof other assets or group of assets (the "cash-generating unif).

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of a cash-generating unit exceeds its
estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is
the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cost flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
assets. Impairment losses are recognized in net income (loss).

Impairment losses recognized in prior years are assessed at each reporting date for any
indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, if no impairment loss
has been recognized.



Aida Minerals Corp. (formerly Mianach Resource Acquisition Corp.)
Notes to the Unaudited Interim Financial Statements

For the Tree Months Period Ended March 31, 2015, and 2014
(Expressed in Canadian dollars)

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

ii) Financial assets

Afinancial asset not carried at fairvalue through profit or loss is assessed at each reporting date
to determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is impaired
if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the
asset, and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that
asset that can be estimated reliably.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortized cost is calculated as
the difference between its carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the asset's original effective interest rate. Losses are recognized in net
income (loss) and reflected in an allowance account against receivables. When a subsequent
event causes the amount of impairment loss to decrease, the decrease in impairment loss is
reversed through net income (loss).

Comprehensive income (loss)

Comprehensive income (loss) is the change in the Company's net assets that results from
transactions, events and circumstances from sources other than the Company's shareholders and
includes items that are not included in net profit. Other comprehensive income (loss) consists of
changes to unrealized gain and losses on available for sale financial assets, changes to unrealized
gains and losses on the effective portion of cash flow hedges and changes to foreign currency
translation adjustments of self-sustaining foreign operations during the period. Comprehensive
income measures netearnings for the period plus other comprehensive income. Amounts reported as
other comprehensive income (loss) areaccumulated in a separate component ofshareholders' equity
as Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss). The Company has not had other
comprehensive income (loss) since inception.

Segment reporting

A reportable segment, as defined by 'IFRS 8 Operating Segments', is a distinguishable business or
geographical componentof the Company, which is subject to risksand rewards that are different from
those of other segments. The Company considers its primary reporting format to be business
segments. The Company considers that it has only one reportable segment, being the mineral
property located in one geographical segment, Canada.

Future changes in accounting policies

A number of new standards, and amendments to standards and interpretations, are notyet effective
for the period ending March 31, 2015, and have not been applied in preparing these financial
statements. The following standards and interpretations have been issued bythe IASB and the IFRIC
effective forannual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2015:

IAS 32 - Financial Instruments: Presentation
In December 2011, the IASB issued an amendment to clarify the meaning of the offsetting criterion
and the principle behind net settlement, including identifying when some gross settlement systems
may be considered equivalent to net settlement. Earlier application is permitted when applied with
corresponding amendments to IFRS 7.



Aida Minerals Corp. (formerly Mianach Resource Acquisition Corp.)
Notes to the Unaudited Interim Financial Statements
For the Tree Months Period Ended March 31, 2015, and 2014
(Expressed in Canadian dollars)

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

IAS 36 - Impairmentof Assets
In May 2013, the IASB issued an amendment to address the disclosure of information about the
recoverable amount of impaired assets or a cash-generating until ("CGU") for periods in which an
impairment loss has been recognized or reversed. The amendments also address disclosure
requirements applicable when and asset's or a CGU's recoverable amount is based on fair value less
costs of disposal.

IFRIC 21 - Levies

IFRIC 21 provides guidance on when to recognize a liability for a levy imposed by a government, both
for levies that are accounted for in accordance with IAS 27 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets and those where the timing and amount of the levy is certain.

The following standard will be effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2017:

Future changes in accounting policies (continued)

IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements
In December 2014, the IASB issued an amendment to address perceived impediments to preparers
exercising their judgment in presenting their financial reports. The changes clarify that materiality
considerations apply to all parts of the financial statements and the aggregation and disaggregation of
line items within the financial statements.

IFRS 15 - Revenue from contracts with customers
IFRS 15 deals with revenue recognition and establishes principles for reporting useful information to
users of financial statements about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash
flows arising from an entity's contracts with customers. Revenue is recognized when a customer
obtains control of a good or service and thus has the ability to direct the use and obtain the benefits
from the good or service. The standard replaces IAS 18 'Revenue' and IAS 11 'Construction
contracts' and related interpretations.

IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38 - Intangible Assets
In May 2014, the IASB issued amendments to IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38
Intangible Assets. The amendments clarify that the use of revenue-based methods to calculate the
depreciation of an asset is not appropriate because revenue generated by an activity that includes the
use of an asset generally reflects factors other than the consumption of the economic benefits
embodied in the asset. The amendments also clarifies that revenue is generally presumed to be an
inappropriate basis for measuring the consumption of the economic benefits embodied in an
intangible asset. This presumption, however, can be rebutted in certain limited circumstances.

The following standard will be effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019:

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 includes requirements for recognition and measurement, derecognition and hedge
accounting. IFRS 9 was originally issued on November 2009, reissued in October 2010, and then
amended in November 2013. The IASB is adding to the standard as it completes the various phases
of its comprehensive project on financial instruments, and so it will eventually form a complete
replacement for IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

In July 2014, the IASB published the final version of IFRS 9 bringing together the classification and
measurement, impairment and hedge accounting phases of the IASB project to replace IAS 39. This
version adds a new expected loss impairment model and limited amendments to classification and
measurement of financial assets. IFRS 9 is effective for periods beginning on or after May 1, 2018.

The Company has not yet begun the process of assessing the impact that the new and amended
standards will have on its financial statements or whether to early adopt any of the new requirements.

4. CORPORATE RESTRUCTURING AND COMMITMENTS

As described in Note 1, the Company and Web Watcher entered into the Arrangement
Agreement on October 23, 2013 to conduct a corporate restructuring to transfer Web Watcher's
interest in the Fable Gold Letter of Intent to the Company (the "Transfer"). As consideration for the
Transfer, the Company is committed to issue 14,403,698 common shares to the shareholders of
Web Watcher under the ArrangementAgreement. The Arrangement Agreement was approved by
Web Watcher's shareholders on December 19, 2013 and by the Supreme Court of British
Columbia on January 7, 2014. As of June 1, 2015, the 14,403,698 common shares have not been
issued.

On May 13, 2014 and amended on September 8, 2014, Fable Gold entered into an Option
Agreement (the "Option Agreement") to acquire 100% interest in the Toro Property, located
approximately 170 kilometers west-southwest of Fort Nelson, British Columbia and consisting of
seven unsurveyed mineral lode claims with a total area of 916.82 hectares, in consideration for
$100,000 in cash payments and issuance of 1,000,000 common shares. The Option Agreement is
subject to a 2% net smelter royalty and an annual payment of $100,000 in lieu of an exploration
expenditure obligation, to the Optionor until the Toro Property is in commercial production. Payment
terms are as follows:

Cash payments
$

On signing the memorandum of understanding (paid) 25,000
On or before 6 months after listing on a stock exchange ("Second Payment") 25,000
On or before 6 months after the Second Payment was made ("Third Payment") 50,000

100,000

As at March 31, 2015, the 1,000,000 common shares had not been issued to the Optionor.

On September 8, 2014 the Company entered into an assignment agreement whereby the Option
Agreement, as amended, was assigned to the Company from Fable Gold in exchange for the
Company assuming all of Fable Gold's remaining obligations under the Option Agreement and the
issuance of 2,500,000 common shares to Fable Gold. The transaction is subject to regulatory
approval and acceptance by the Canadian Securities Exchange. As of March 31, 2015, the
2,500,000 common shares had not been issued.

On February 26, 2015, the Option Agreement was further amended to defer the Third Payment from
6 months to 8 months after the Second Payment was made. The amendment also specified the
annual payment of $100,000 to be commenced on or before the 12 month anniversary of the Second
Payment.
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5. SHARE CAPITAL

(a) Authorized: unlimited common shares without par value

(b) Issued and Outstanding:

On September 19, 2013, 100 shares were issued for the incorporation of the Company at $1
per share.

(c) Stock Options:
The Company has adopted an incentive stock option plan (the "Option Plan") which provides
that the Board of Directors of the Company may from time to time, in its discretion, and in
accordance with the applicable stock exchange's requirements, grant to directors, officers,
employees and consultants to the Company, non-transferable options to purchase common
shares. Pursuant to the Option Plan, the number of common shares reserved for issuance will
not exceed 10% of the issued and outstanding common shares of the Company. Options
granted under the Option Plan can have a maximum exercise term of 5 years from the date of
grant. Vesting terms will be determined at the time of grant by the Board of Directors. As at
March 31, 2015, no options were granted or outstanding.

(d) Share Subscriptions authorized
On October 10, 2014 the Company's board of directors authorized an offering by private
placement for a minimum of 6,000,000 common shares at $0.05 per share for gross proceeds
of $300,000 to a maximum of 10,000,000 common shares at $0.05 per share for gross
proceeds of $500,000. As at March 31, 2015, subscription proceeds of $2,500 were received
for this private placement.

(e) Commitments to Issue Shares
In addition to the share subscriptions authorized, at March 31, 2015 the Company is committed
to issue the following shares pursuant to the Option Agreement, as amended and assumed, as
described in Note 4:

To the Optionor under the Option Agreement 1,000,000
ToFable Gold for assignment ofthe Option Agreement 2,500,000

Total 3,500,000

6. CAPITAL DISCLOSURES

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard its ability to continue as a going
concern, so that it can provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders. The
Company considers the items included in shareholders' equity as capital. The Company manages
the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in response to changes in economic conditions and
the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. The Company's primary objective with respect to its
capital management is to ensure that it has sufficient cash resources to fund the operation of the
Company. To secure the additional capital necessary to pursue these plans, the Company intends to
raise additional funds through equity or debt financing. The Company is not subject to any capital
requirements imposed by a regulator.
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company's financial instruments consist of cash, accounts payable and due to related parties.
The fair values of which are considered to approximate their carrying values due to their short-term
maturities.

The Company's risk exposures and the possible impact of these expenses on the Company's
financial instruments are summarized below:

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a loss for the other party by
failing to discharge an obligation. The Company currently has minimal exposure to credit risk.

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities. The Company's approach to managing liquidity risk is to ensure that it will have
sufficient liquidity to meet liabilities when due. As at March 31, 2015, the Company had cash of $38
and current liabilities of $31,709.

Interest risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows will fluctuate as a result of changes in
market risk. The Company's sensitivity to interest rates is currently insignificant.

Current risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company holds no financial instruments that are
denominated in a currency other than the Canadian dollar. Therefore, the Company's exposure to
currency risk is minimal.

8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) As at March 31, 2015, accounts payable includes $3,500 due to Fable Gold (March 31, 2014-
$0)., the Optionor of the Toro Property as described in Note 4.

(b) As at March 31, 2015, the Company had $11,359 due to a director and a company related to a
director (March 31, 2014-$0).

These balances are non interest bearing and are due on demand.

9. INCOME TAXES

As at December 31, 2014, the Company had non-capital losses carried forward of $33,057 which are
available for deduction against future Canadian taxable income. The non-capital loss will expire in
2034. A deferred income tax asset of $8,595 was not recognized due to the uncertainty of utilization
of this amount.

10. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

The Company has analyzed its operations from March 30, 2015 to the date these financial statements
were issued, June 1, 2015, and has determined that it does not have any material subsequent events
to disclose in these financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
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11th floor, 1050 West Pender Street, Vancouver, BC, Canada VGE 3S7

Tel: 604. 714. 3600 Fax: 604. 714. 3669 Web: manningelliott.com

Tothe Shareholders of Aida Minerals Corp. (formerly Mianach Resource Acquisition Corp.)

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Aida Minerals Corp. (formerly Mianach Resource
Acquisition Corp.) which comprise the statements of financial position as at December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the
statements of comprehensive loss, changes in equity and cash flows for the year ended December31, 2014 and for
the period from incorporation on September 19, 2013 to December 31, 2013 and the related notes comprising a
summary of significant accounting policiesand other explanatoryinformation.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board, and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits inaccordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we
consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained based on our audits is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Aida Minerals
Corp. as at December 31,2014 and 2013, and its financial performance and cash flows for the year ended December
31, 2014 and for the period from incorporation on September 19, 2013 to December 31, 2013 in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International AccountingStandards Board.

Emphasis of Matter
Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 1 in the financial statements which indicates the existence
of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the ability of Aida Minerals Corp. to continue as a going
concern.

1Y[a^jLr4 l&LlrtL UiP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Vancouver, British Columbia
April 30, 2015
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Statements of Financial Position
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Note

December 31,
2014

December 31,
2013

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash

GST recoverable

$

55

1,214

$

100

1,269 100

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Due to related parties

8

8

16,850
14,858

-

31,708 -

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIENCY)
Share capital
Share subscriptions received
Deficit

5

5

100

2,500
(33,039)

100

(30,439) 100

1,269 100

Nature of operations and going concern 1
Corporate restructuring and commitments 4 &5
Subsequent event 10

Approved and authorized for issuance by the Board of Directors on April 30,2015:

Brian Peterson, Director Donald Gordon, Director



Aida Minerals Corp. (formerly Mianach Resource Acquisition Corp.)
Statements of Comprehensive Loss
(Expressed in Canadian dollars)

Year ended

December 31,
2014

Period from

September 19,
2013 to

December 31,
2013Note

Expenses

Listing expense

Office and miscellaneous

Professional fees

Regulatory fees

$

12,683

1,402

17,818

1,136

$

Net loss and comprehensive loss (33,039) .

Basic and diluted loss per common share (330.39)
Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding 100 100



Aida Minerals Corp. (formerly Mianach Resource Acquisition Corp.)
Statements of Changes in Equity
(Expressed in Canadian dollars)

Number of

Outstanding Share Subscriptions

Shares Capital Received Deficit

Shares issued on incorporation,
September 19, 2013

Balance, December 31,2013

Share subscriptions received

100

100

$ $ $

100

100

2,500

Total

$

100

100

2,500

Comprehensive loss - - - (33,039) (33,039)

Balance, December 31,2014 100 100 2,500 (33,039) (30,439)



Aida Minerals Corp. (formerly Mianach Resource Acquisition Corp.)
Statements of Cash Flows
(Expressed in Canadian dollars)

Cash flow from operating activities

Net loss

Change in non-cash working capital components:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
GST recoverable

Net cash used in operating activities

Financing activities

Increase in due to related parties

Proceeds from incorporation shares

Share subscriptions received

Year ended

December 31,
2014

$

(33,039)

16,850

(1,214)

(17,403)

14,858

2,500

Period from

September 19,
2013 to

December 31,
2013

$

100

Net cash provided by financing activities 17,358 100

Increase (decrease) in cash

Cash, beginning of year

(45)

100

100

Cash, ending of year 55 100

Cash paid for interest expense

Cash paid for income taxes

- -



Aida Minerals Corp. (formerly Mianach Resource Acquisition Corp.)
Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in Canadian dollars)

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND GOING CONCERN

Aida Minerals Corp. (the "Company"), formerly Mianach Resources Acquisition Corp was
incorporated on September 19, 2013 as a wholly owned subsidiary of Web Watcher Systems Ltd.
(Web Watcher). The Company remained dormant since incorporation until entering into to a Plan of
Arrangement (the "Arrangement Agreement") between the Company and Web Watcher Systems Ltd.
("Web Watcher") dated October 23, 2013. The Plan of Arrangement was approved by the Supreme
Court of British Columbia on January 7, 2014. Under the Arrangement Agreement, Web Watcher
assigned its interest in a Letter of Intent with Fable Gold Exploration Inc. ("Fable Gold") dated as of
November 1, 2013, to the Company. No value was allocated to the assignment of the Letter of Intent
received from Web Watcher by the Company. As consideration for this Arrangement Agreement, the
Company is committed to issue 14,403,698 common shares to the shareholders of Web Watcher.

The intended principal business of the Company is the future exploration of the Toro Mineral Property
located in Fort Nelson, BC. The address of the Company's corporate office and principal place of
business is Suite 500, 900 West Hastings Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada V6C 1E5.

On October 9, 2014, the Company changed its name to Aida Minerals Corp.

These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting principles applicable to
a going concern which assumes the Company will be able to realize its assets and discharge its
liabilities in the normal course of business rather than through a process of forced liquidation. The
Company's continuing operations, as intended, and its financial success is dependent upon the
extent to which it can successfully raise the capital to implement its future plans. At December 31,
2014, the Company incurred a net loss of $33,039 (2013 - $nil) and had an accumulated deficit of
$33,039 (2013 - $nil) which has been funded primarily by the issuance of equity and loans from
related parties. The Company has never generated revenues or profits and it has no significant
capital resources at its disposal. All of these facts raise significant doubt about the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. These financial statements do not include any adjustments
relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded asset amounts and classification of
liabilities that might be necessary should the Company be unable to continue in existence.

The success of the Company is dependent upon certain critical factors including the completion of
the Arrangement Agreement outlined above and in Note 4, meeting its obligations under the Option
Agreement described in Note 4, raising sufficient financing to complete its acquisition and
exploration plan, and ultimately the generation of a property that can be sold or developed
profitably. If the Company is unable to complete these steps, its business, financial condition or
results of operations could be materially and adversely affected.

On September 9, 2014, the Company was subject to a cease trade order for failure to timely file its
quarterly financial statements and management discussion and analysis under National Instrument
51-102. On October 24, 2014, the Company rectified the situation and the cease trade order was
revoked.

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards ("IFRS"), as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB").

These financial statements are presented in Canadian dollars, which is the Company's functional and
reporting currency. These financial statements are prepared on a historical cost basis except for
financial instruments classified as at fairvalue through profit or loss ("FVTPL") as described at Note 3,
which are stated at their fair value. In addition, these financial statements have been prepared using
the accrual basis of accounting, except for cash flow information.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of these financial statements requires management to make judgements and
estimates that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and reported amounts of expenses during the reporting period. Actual outcomes could
differ from these judgements and estimates. The financial statements include judgements and
estimates which, by their nature, are uncertain. The impacts of such judgements and estimates are
pervasive throughout the financial statements, and may require accounting adjustments based on
future occurrences. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
estimate is revised and the revision affects both current and future periods.

Significant assumptions about the future and other sources of judgements and estimates that
management has made at the statement of financial position date, that could result in a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities, in the event that actual results differ from
assumptions made, relate to, but are not limited to, the following:

i) Impairment

At the end of each reporting period, the Company's assets are reviewed to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets may be impaired. If such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment, if any. The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. Fair value is determined as the amount that would be obtained from the
sale of the asset in an arm's length transaction between knowledgeable and willing parties.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount
and the impairment loss is recognized in the profit of loss for the period. For an asset that
does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is determined
for the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or
cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but to
an amount that does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years.
A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

ii) Fair value of financial instruments

Management uses valuation techniques in measuring the fair value of financial instruments,
where active market quotes are not available. Details of the assumptions used are provided in
the notes regarding financial assets and liabilities.

In applying the valuation techniques management makes maximum use of market inputs
wherever possible, and uses estimates and assumptions that are, as far as possible, consistent
with observable data that market participants would use in pricing the instrument. Where
applicable data is not observable, management uses its best estimate about the assumptions
that market participants would make. Such estimates include liquidity risk, credit risk and
volatility and those assumptions may results in pricing that is different from the actual prices that
would be achieved in an arm's length transaction at the reporting date.

Critical accounting judgements are accounting policies that have been identified as being complex or
involving subjective judgments or assessments with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next
year.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant accounting judgments and estimates (continued)

iii) Going concern
The assessment of the Company's ability to continue as a going concern involves management
judgement about the Company's resources and future prospects.

iv) Income taxes

Management exercises judgment to determine the extent to which deferred tax assets are
recoverable, and can therefore be recognized in the statements of financial position and
comprehensive income or loss.

Deferred finance costs

Professional, consulting and regulatory fees as well as other costs directly attributable to financing
transactions are reported as deferred financing costs until the transactions are completed, if the
completion of the transaction is considered to be more likely than not. Share issuance costs are
charged to share capital when the related shares are issued. Costs relating to financing transactions
that are not completed, or for which successful completion is considered unlikely, are charged to
operations.

Provisions

Provisions are recorded when a present legal or constructive obligation exists as a result of
past events where it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. If the
effect is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a
pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are comprised of cash in banks, and all short-term investments
that are highly liquid in nature, cashable, and have an original maturity date of three months
or less.

Shared-based payments

Pursuant to the Company's option plan ("Option Plan"), the Company may grant stock options to
directors, officers and employees for the purchase of the capital stock of the Company.
Included in the Option Plan are provisions that provide that the number of common shares
reserved for issuance will not exceed 10% of the issued and outstanding common shares of the
Company. At the discretion of the Board of Directors of the Company, options granted under the
Option Plan can have a maximum exercise term of 5 years from the date of grant. Vesting
terms will be determined at the time of grant by the Board of Directors.

The fair value of the options is measured at grant date, using the Black-Scholes option pricing
model, and is recognized over the period that the employees earn the options. The fair value is
recognized as an expense with a corresponding increase in equity. The amount recognized as
expense is adjusted to reflect the number of share options expected to vest. No options are
granted at present.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Deferred income taxes

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for deferred income tax consequences
attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred income taxassets and liabilities are measured using
the enacted or substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply when the asset is realized or the
liability settled. The effect on deferred income tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is
recognized in income in the period thatsubstantive enactment occurs. To the extent that the Company
does not consider it more likely than not that a deferred income tax asset will be recovered, the
deferred income tax asset is not recognized. Deferred income taxassets and liabilities are offset only if
a legally enforceable right exists to offset current tax assets against liabilities and the deferred tax
assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same taxable
entity.

Earnings (loss) per share

Basic earnings (loss) per share is computed by dividing the net earnings (loss) available to common
shareholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the reporting period.
Diluted earnings (loss) per share is computed similar to basic earnings (loss) per share except that
the weighted average shares outstanding are increased to include additional shares for the assumed
exercise of stock options and warrants, if dilutive. The number of additional shares is calculated by
assuming that outstanding stock options and warrants were exercised and that the proceeds from
such exercises were used to acquire common stock at the average market price during the reporting
periods.

Financial instruments

All financial instruments are recorded initially at fair value. In subsequent periods, all financial
instruments are measured based on the classification adopted for the financial instruments: held to
maturity, loans and receivables, fair value through profit or loss ("FVTPL"), available-for-sale, FVTPL
liabilities or other liabilities.

FVTPL assets and liabilities are subsequently measured at fair value with the change in the fair value
recognized in net income (loss) during the period.

Held to maturity assets, loans and receivable, and other liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.

Available-for-sale assets are subsequently measured at fair value with the change in fair value
recorded in other comprehensive income (loss), except for equity instruments without a quoted
market price in active markets and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, which are
measured at cost.

The Company has classified its financial instruments as follows:

Financial Instrument Classification
Cash FVTPL

Accounts payable Other liabilities
Due to related parties Other liabilities

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Level 1: Values based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the
measurement date for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Values based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or models inputs that are
observable either directly or indirectlyfor substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3: Values based on prices or valuation techniques that require inputs that are both
unobservable and significant to the overall fair value measurement.

Impairment

i) Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets, other than deferred income tax
assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. Ifany such indication exists, then the assets' recoverable amount is estimated.

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of
assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash
inflows of other assets or group of assets (the "cash-generating unit").

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of a cash-generating unit exceeds its
estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is
the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cost flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
assets. Impairment losses are recognized in net income (loss).

Impairment losses recognized in prior years are assessed at each reporting date for any
indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined, net ofdepreciation, if no impairment loss
has been recognized.

ii) Financial assets

Afinancial asset not carried at fair value through profit or loss is assessed at each reporting date
to determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. Afinancial asset is impaired
if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the
asset, and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that
asset that can be estimated reliably.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortized cost is calculated as
the difference between its carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the asset's original effective interest rate. Losses are recognized in net
income (loss) and reflected in an allowance account against receivables. When a subsequent
event causes the amount of impairment loss to decrease, the decrease in impairment loss is
reversed through net income (loss).
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Comprehensive income (loss)

Comprehensive income (loss) is the change in the Company's net assets that results from
transactions, events and circumstances from sources other than the Company's shareholders and
includes items that are not included in net profit. Other comprehensive income (loss) consists of
changes to unrealized gain and losses on available for sale financial assets, changes to unrealized
gains and losses on the effective portion of cash flow hedges and changes to foreign currency
translation adjustments of self-sustaining foreign operations during the period. Comprehensive
income measures net earnings for the period plus other comprehensive income. Amounts reported as
other comprehensive income (loss) are accumulated in a separate component of shareholders' equity
as Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss). The Company has not had other
comprehensive income (loss) since inception.

Segment reporting

A reportable segment, as defined by 'IFRS 8 Operating Segments', is a distinguishable business or
geographicalcomponent of the Company, which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from
those of other segments. The Company considers its primary reporting format to be business
segments. The Company considers that it has only one reportable segment, being the mineral
property located in one geographical segment, Canada.

Future changes in accounting policies

Anumber of new standards, and amendments to standards and interpretations, are not yet effective
for the year ended December 31, 2014, and have not been applied in preparing these financial
statements. The following standards and interpretations have been issued by the IASB and the IFRIC
effectivefor annual periods beginning on or after January 1,2015:

IAS 32 - Financial Instruments: Presentation
In December 2011, the IASB issued an amendment to clarify the meaning of the offsetting criterion
and the principle behind net settlement, including identifying when some gross settlement systems
may be considered equivalent to net settlement. Earlier application is permitted when applied with
corresponding amendments to IFRS 7.

IAS 36 - Impairment of Assets
In May 2013, the IASB issued an amendment to address the disclosure of information about the
recoverable amount of impaired assets or a cash-generating until ("CGU") for periods in which an
impairment loss has been recognized or reversed. The amendments also address disclosure
requirements applicable when and asset's or a CGU's recoverable amount is based on fair value less
costs of disposal.

IFRIC 21 - Lewes

IFRIC 21 provides guidance on when to recognize a liability for a levy imposed by a government, both
for levies that are accounted for in accordance with IAS 27 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
ContingentAssets and those where the timing and amount of the levy is certain.

The following standard will be effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2017:
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Future changes in accounting policies (continued)

IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements
In December 2014, the IASB issued an amendment to address perceived impediments to preparers
exercising their judgment in presenting their financial reports. The changes clarify that materiality
considerations apply to all parts of the financial statements and the aggregation and disaggregation of
line items within the financial statements.

IFRS 15 - Revenue from contracts with customers
IFRS 15 deals with revenue recognition and establishes principles for reporting useful information to
users of financial statements about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash
flows arising from an entity's contracts with customers. Revenue is recognized when a customer
obtains control of a good or service and thus has the ability to direct the use and obtain the benefits
from the good or service. The standard replaces IAS 18 'Revenue' and IAS 11 'Construction
contracts' and related interpretations.

IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipmentand IAS 38 - Intangible Assets
In May 2014, the IASB issued amendments to IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38
Intangible Assets. The amendments clarify that the use of revenue-based methods to calculate the
depreciation of an asset is not appropriate because revenue generated by an activity that includes the
use of an asset generally reflects factors other than the consumption of the economic benefits
embodied in the asset. The amendments also clarifies that revenue is generally presumed to be an
inappropriate basis for measuring the consumption of the economic benefits embodied in an
intangible asset. This presumption, however, can be rebutted in certain limited circumstances.

The following standard will be effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019:

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments
IFRS 9 includes requirements for recognition and measurement, derecognition and hedge
accounting. IFRS 9 was originally issued on November 2009, reissued in October 2010, and then
amended in November 2013. The IASB is adding to the standard as it completes the various phases
of its comprehensive project on financial instruments, and so it will eventually form a complete
replacement for IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.

In July 2014, the IASB published the final version of IFRS 9 bringing together the classification and
measurement, impairment and hedge accounting phases of the IASB project to replace IAS 39. This
version adds a new expected loss impairment model and limited amendments to classification and
measurement of financial assets. IFRS 9 is effective for periods beginning on or after May 1, 2018.

The Company has not yet begun the process of assessing the impact that the new and amended
standards will have on its financial statements or whether to early adopt any of the new requirements.
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4. CORPORATE RESTRUCTURING AND COMMITMENTS

As described in Note 1, the Company and Web Watcher entered into the Arrangement
Agreement on October 23, 2013 to conduct a corporate restructuring to transfer Web Watcher's
interest in the Fable Gold Letter of Intent to the Company (the "Transfer"). As consideration for the
Transfer, the Company is committed to issue 14,403,698 common shares to the shareholders of
Web Watcher under the Arrangement Agreement. The Arrangement Agreement was approved by
Web Watcher's shareholders on December 19, 2013 and by the Supreme Court of British
Columbia on January 7, 2014. As of April 30, 2015, the 14,403,698 common shares have not
been issued.

On May 13, 2014 and amended on September 8, 2014, Fable Gold entered into an Option
Agreement (the "Option Agreement") to acquire 100% interest in the Toro Property, located
approximately 170 kilometers west-southwest of Fort Nelson, British Columbia and consisting of
seven unsurveyed mineral lode claims with a total area of 916.82 hectares, in consideration for
$100,000 in cash payments and issuance of 1,000,000 common shares. The Option Agreement is
subject to a 2% net smelter royalty and an annual payment of $100,000 in lieu of an exploration
expenditure obligation, to the Optionor until theToro Property is in commercial production. Payment
terms are as follows:

Cash payments

$

On signing the memorandum of understanding (paid) 25,000
Onor before 6 months after listing on a stockexchange ("Second Payment") 25,000
On orbefore 6 months after theSecond Payment was made ("Third Payment") 50,000

100,000

As at December 31, 2014, the 1,000,000 common shares had not been issuedto the Optionor.

On September 8, 2014 the Company entered into an assignment agreement whereby the Option
Agreement, as amended, was assigned to the Company from Fable Gold in exchange for the
Company assuming all of Fable Gold's remaining obligations under the Option Agreement and the
issuance of 2,500,000 common shares to Fable Gold. The transaction is subject to regulatory
approval and acceptance by the Canadian Securities Exchange. As of December 31, 2014, the
2,500,000 common shares had not been issued.

On February 26,2015 the Option Agreement was further amended. See Note 10(a).

5. SHARE CAPITAL

(a) Authorized: unlimited common shares withoutpar value

(b) Issued and Outstanding:

On September 19, 2013, 100 shares were issued for the incorporation of the Company at $1
per share.
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5. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

(c) Stock Options:
The Company has adopted an incentive stock option plan (the "Option Plan") which provides
that the Board of Directors of the Company may from time to time, in its discretion, and in
accordance with the applicable stock exchange's requirements, grant to directors, officers,
employees and consultants to the Company, non-transferable options to purchase common
shares. Pursuant to the Option Plan, the number of common shares reserved for issuance will
not exceed 10% of the issued and outstanding common shares of the Company. Options
granted under the Option Plan can have a maximum exercise term of 5 years from the date of
grant. Vesting terms will be determined at the time of grant by the Board of Directors. As at
December 31, 2014, no options were granted or outstanding.

(d) Share Subscriptions authorized
On October 10, 2014 the Company's board of directors authorized an offering by private
placement for a minimum of 6,000,000 common shares at $0.05 per share for gross proceeds
of $300,000 to a maximum of 10,000,000 common shares at $0.05 per share for gross
proceeds of $500,000. As at December 31, 2014, subscription proceeds of $2,500 were
received for this private placement.

(e) Commitments to Issue Shares
In addition to the share subscriptions authorized, at December 31, 2014 the Company is
committed to issue the following shares pursuant to the Option Agreement, as amended and
assumed, as described in Note 4:

To the Optionor under the Option Agreement 1,000,000
To Fable Gold for assignment ofthe Option Agreement 2,500,000

Total 3,500,000

6. CAPITAL DISCLOSURES

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard its ability to continue as a going
concern, so that it can provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders. The
Company considers the items included in shareholders' equity as capital. The Company manages
the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in response to changes in economic conditions and
the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. The Company's primary objective with respect to its
capital management is to ensure that it has sufficient cash resources to fund the operation of the
Company. To secure the additional capital necessary to pursue these plans, the Company intendsto
raise additional funds through equity or debt financing. The Company is not subject to any capital
requirements imposed by a regulator.

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company's financial instruments consist of cash, accounts payable and due to related parties.
The fair values of which are considered to approximate their carrying values due to their short-term
maturities.

The Company's risk exposures and the possible impact of these expenses on the Company's
financial instruments are summarized below:

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a loss for the other party by
failing to discharge an obligation. The Company currently has minimal exposure to credit risk.
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities. The Company's approach to managing liquidity risk is to ensure that it will have
sufficient liquidity to meet liabilities when due. As at December 31, 2014, the Company had cash of
$55 and current liabilities of $31,708.

Interest risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows will fluctuate as a result of changes in
market risk. The Company's sensitivity to interest rates is currently insignificant.

Current risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company holds no financial instruments that are
denominated in a currency other than the Canadian dollar. Therefore, the Company's exposure to
currency risk is minimal.

8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) As at December 31, 2014, accounts payable includes $3,500 due to Fable Gold, the Optionor of
the Toro Property as described in Note 4.

(b) As at December 31, 2014, the Company had $11,358 due to a director and a company related to
a director.

These balances are non interest bearing and are due on demand.

9. INCOME TAXES

As at December 31, 2014, the Company had non-capital losses carried forward of $33,039 which are
available for deduction against future Canadian taxable income. The non-capital loss will expire in
2034. A deferred income tax asset of $8,590 was not recognized due to the uncertainty of utilization
of this amount.

10. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On February 26, 2015, the Option Agreement was further amended to defer the Third Payment from
6 months to 8 months after the Second Payment was made. The amendment also specified the
annual payment of $100,000 to be commenced on or before the 12 month anniversary of the Second
Payment.




